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Building Wealth for
Individuals, Professionals
and Businesses

Over the years, 42 to be exact, Oriental
Financial Group has been true to the business
philosophy of providing value, delivering
financial planning solutions for our clients
throughout Puerto Rico. We've distinguished
ourselves from the more traditional banking
institutions in that we continuously pursue the
understanding of our clients’ lifelong financial
needs and the development of solutions

for them. In very simplistic terms, we build
financial relationships and serve the long-term
interests of our clients by:

« analyzing their current financial situation and
helping them identify their future goals

= providing guidance and information through
continuous educational efforts such as well
thought out seminars

» recommend financial products and
investment portfolios that lead to the
attainment of their goals

« coach them and provide them with tools for
the preservation and protection of their assets and

« provide the financing of many of their dreams
such as a business, professional practice and
their homes.

At Oriental Financial Group we help all our clients
increase and protect their wealth, whether they
are just beginning the path to retirement planning
or nearly completing the journey after a lifetime
of financial planning.

At the core of our value system is providing the
consumer with the insights towards a better future
and more financial means to enjoy life.




To Our Shareholders

While 2006 was a challenging year, largely due
to rising interest rates, a flattening yield curve
and the economic downturn in Puerto Rico,

Oriental Financial Group, nonetheless, ended the

year in a strong position going into 2007.




Targeted Strategy

Qriental’s goal has been to become more

of a diversified financial services institution
engaged in lending and fee generating
activities that produce both recurring interest
and non-interest income. We have largely
achieved that goal, through strategies that:

s Take advantage of Oriental’s position

as a leader in retirement planning among
professional and high net worth clients to build
a commercial lending business.

» Use the Group’s strong capital position
to purchase quality mortgages from local
originators, to add to our own production.

Rather than pursuing an undifferentiated mass
approach, and trying to compete against larger
companies, offering everything, to everybody,
we believe Oriental's most profitable
opportunity for growth lies in a more targeted,
value-added niche market strategy.

José Rafael Fernandez
President and Chief Executive Officer




Accordingly, we are focused on integrating
the delivery of banking and financial products
and services for mid net worth clients through
our financial centers and developing a robust,
wealth management business for our high

net worth clients. These client groups include
professionals and the owners of small and
mid-size businesses. In doing this, we are
concentrating on quality, by providing the
best products and services far these client
segments, versus quantity.

Our goal is to expand the proportion of
interest income derived from mortgage and
commercial loans, and the proportion of non-
interest income obtained from financial and
banking services, to increase the profitability
and brand equity of the Oriental “franchise,”
and thus enhance shareholder value.

During 2006, we repositioned our available
for sale (AFS} securities portfolio, in order

to increase yield and reduce funding costs.
We increased loan production and purchases
and interest income, and grew non-interest
revenues in financial and banking services,
and investment banking. Non-interest revenue
from mortgage activities rebounded in the
second half, and we managed non-interest
expenses in line with the Group’s targets,




Key Operating Strategies
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Our results for 2006 show the Group reported
a loss to common shareholders of $9.9 million,
or $0.40 per diluted share, compared to
income available to common shareholders of
$39.1 million, or $1.56, in 2005. It is important
to note that 2006 results included a significant
amount of non-recurring, non-cash charges

due to a variety of actions that we believe

will materially improve profitability as we go
forward.

Book Value Per Common Share
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% in thousands

Similar t¢ what we discussed in our most
recent Annual Reports for the six-month
transition year ended December 31, 2005
and for the 12-months ended June 30, 2005,
continued Federal Open Market Committee
{FOMC) interest rate hikes and the flattening
yield curve resulted in significant net interest
margin compression in 2006, negatively
affecting net interest income. After the FOMC
paused in its rate hikes, however, Oriental
repositioned its AFS portfolio and restructured
short-term borrowings in the second half of
2006 and subsequent to year end:

Total Assets Owned & Managed
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+ |n December 2006, the Group sold
approximately $865 million of securities,
replacing them with approximately $860 million
of higher yielding triple-A securities, and
restructured $900 million in short-term
borrowings to lower interest costs. While these
transactions resulted in a loss on the sale of
securities of approximately $16 million, or
$0.67 per share in 2006, they are expected to
benefit net interest income by an equivalent
amount in 2007. We also exercised the call
provision of approximately $36 million of
subordinated capital notes, the extinguishment
of which is expected to generate inferest
savings of approximately $3.0 million a year.

» In February 2007, Orientai restructured
another $1 billion of short-term borrowings at
an interest cost savings of 95 basis points.

¢ That same month, we purchased
approximately $900 million in agency securities
for the AFS portfolio, funded to produce a
favorable net spread of about 150 basis points
locked in for two years on $750 million and
one year on the balance.




Despite the slow economic situation in
Puerto Rico, Oriental continued to strengthen
its banking and financial services businesses
in 2006. Loan production increased

20.2%, to $555.7 million. This included an
increase in mortgage originations as well

as $201.2 million in mortgage purchases,
offsetting slower commercial and consumer
production. Net loans increased 34.2%, to a
record $1.21 billion at December 31, 2006,
reflecting year over year growth of 46.3%
($296.0 million) in mortgages; and 6.0%
{$13.6 million) in commercial loans. Increased
loan balances, plus higher rates, resulted in
29.6% growth in interest income from loans,
to $76.8 million, which accounted for 33% of
interest income, up from 29% last year. This
loan growth occurred as Oriental continued
to maintain its strong credit quality, with net
credit charge-offs decreasing $1.3 million
and net credit losses to average loans
declining 42.9%.

Non-interest revenues from financial and
banking services, and investment banking
and mortgage activities grew 17.0%, to

$31.1 million. This reflected year over year
growth of 14.3% in financial services and
B.3% in banking services. Investment banking
revenue increased $2.5 million, to $2.7
million, due to the award by the Government
Development Bank for Puerto Rico of several
debt underwriting transactions on behalf of the
central and municipal governments following
the passage this past year of tax and fiscal
reform measures by the Commonwealth.
Mortgage banking revenues declined only
$0.6 million for the year as a 35% rebound in
the second half offset a goed portion of the
decline we experienced in the first half.
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No discussion of 2006 would be complete
without mentioning how Oriental is successfully
transitioning its board and management team
for the future. After nearly two decades of
valuable leadership, José Enrique Ferndndez
retired as Chairman. As the new non-executive
Chairman, the Board of Directors elected

José |. Gil de Lamadrid, a CPA and former
managing partner in Puerto Rico of the KPMG
international accounting firm. José has been a

member of the Board since 2004 and Chairman
of the Audit Committee since early 2005,

Board and Management for the Future

Our management team was also notably
strengthened through internal promotions and
recruitment. Oriental has highly experienced
new senior people leading our accounting and
finance, treasury, credit risk, marketing and
strategic planning departments, significantly
enhancing our professional capabilities.




Capital Strength

Importantly, Oriental ended the year with one
of the strongest capital ratio positions among
Puerto Rico banks. The Group’s Stockholders’
equity at December 31, 2006 totaled $336.4
million, or $10.98 per share. Leverage Capital
Ratio of 8.42%, Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital
Ratio of 21.57%, and Total Risk-Based Capital
Ratio of 22.04% were all significantly above
regulatory capital requirements.

None of our accomplishments in 2006 would
have been possible without the loyal and
dedicated support of our staff, shareholders,
partners in the marketplace, management
and executive teams, and the members of the
Board of Directors. They have our sincerest
appreciation.

While challenges remain, we look to 2007 with
renewed strength and vision.

Sincerely,

José Rafael Fernandez
President and
Chief Executive Officer




Directors and Officers
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Selected Financial Data

Years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, six-month periods ended December 31, 2005 and 2004
and each of the fiscal years in the three year period ended June 30, 2005

Six-Manth Period Ended

Year Ended December 31,

December 31,

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2005 2004 2005 2003
(In thousands, except per share data)
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

EARNINGS:
Interest iNCOMmME. .o..coovrer st £ 232311 3 201534 $ 105,086 $ 92,864 $ 189,312 $ 164,385 $ 151,746
Interest expense . 188,185 127.456 70,706 46,149 102,899 77,174 77,335
Net interest income..................... 44,126 74,078 34,380 46,715 86,413 87,211 74,411
Provis'on for loan losses .............. 4,388 3412 1,902 1,805 3315 4,587 4,190
Net interest income after

provision for loan losses ......... 19,738 70,666 32478 44,910 83,098 82,624 70,221
Non-irterest income 17,238 28,920 16,382 22,347 34885 46,034 39,039
Non-interest eXpenses. ... 63,713 57,856 31,814 33921 59,963 63,364 57,405
Inconie (loss) before taxes ........ (6 737) 41,730 17,046 33,336 58,020 65,294 51,855
Income: tax benefit (expense)....... 1,631 2,168 (127 {645) 1,649 (5,577 (4,284)
Net Ircome (108S)...c.ooreercerereanne (5,106) 43,898 16,919 32,691 59,669 59,717 47,571
Less: dividends on preferred

stock .. (4,802) {4,802) (2.401) (2.401) {4,802) (4,198) (2,387)
lncome avallable (Ioss) to

commeon shareholders... $ L9208 §__39.096 § 14518 530,290 $ 54,867 $__ 55519 545184
PER SHARE AND

DIVIDENDS DATA(1):
Eamings (loss) per common

shares (basic) ... e h) (0.40) by 1.58 3 0.59 $ 1.24 $ 2.23 5 2.48 s 2.15
Earnings (loss) per common

shares (diluted)... b (0.40) s 1,56 3 0.58 3 1.17 3 2.14 b3 2.32 by 1.99
Average common shares

outstanding.... 24,562 24,750 24,777 24,407 24,571 22,394 21,049
Average pmcmlal common share—

options... 110 333 340 1,546 1,104 1,486 1,643
Averag: shares and shares

equivelents... " 24,672 25,083 25,117 25953 25,675 23,880 22,692
Book value per common share s 10,98 $ 11.13 3 11.14 $_ 1017 b 10.88 by 8.82 b 7.38
Market price at end of period....... by 12,95 s 12.36 3 12.36 $§ 2831 $ 15.26 3 27.07 s 25.69
Cash dividends declared per

comman share... RO $ 0.56 b 0.56 5 0.28 b 0.27 3 0.55 $ 0.51 $ 0.45
Cash dividends declared on

common shares ... $ 13,753 $§ 13583 b} 6,913 § 6,582 § 13522 § 11425 h] 9,415

13
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PERIOD END BALANCES:
Investments and loans
Investments...

S TATEMEWNTS

Loans and leases (mcludmg loans held for-wm

sale), net..

Securities sold bullnol yet dehvered

Deposits and Borrowmgs

Deposits ..o

Repurchase agreements
Other borrowings

Securities and loans purchased but not yet
FECEIVEd....ooiiii it

Stockholders’ equity

Preferred equity ..............; s

COMMON EQUILY cvveririris it seesienne

Capital ratios
Leverage capital ...
Tier 1 risk-based caplta]

Total risk-based capital..............

SELECTED FINANCIAL RATIOS AND

OTHER INFORMATION:
‘ Return on average assets (ROA)

Return on average common equity (ROE)

Equity-t0-assets Fatio.......o.ceuveirerecsensenonsrnsnres

Efficiency ratio ................ eerneeeees

EXPENSE TAII0 ..ccovveimveeecirnene e ensnsverassnssenas

Interest rate spread

Number of financial centcrs

Trust assets managed ...

Broker-dealer assets gathered .....

Assets managed ...
Assets owned ..

Total f'nanual assets managed and owned .....

)

2 0 0 6 0O R I ENTAL FI' N AN CTIEAL G R O U P
December 31, June 30,
2006 2005 205 2004 2003

5 2992236

$ 3.473287

$ 3,221,789

3 2,839,003

£ 2,231,543

1,212,370 903,308 903,604 743,456 728,462
6.430 44,009 1034 47.312 1.894

§ 4211036 $.4420,604 § 4126427 5 3,629,771 § 2,961,899
$ 1232988 § 1298568 S 1,252,897 S 1,024,349 S 1,044,265
2,535,923 2,427,880 2,191,756 1,895,865 1,400,598
246,551 404,921 399,476 387,166 181,083

— 43.354 22772 89,068 152219

$ 4015461 3 4174723 § _3.866901 § 3,396448 5 2.778,165
$ 68000 $ 68000 S 68000 $ 68000 $ 33,500
268.426 273,791 270,755 213,646 157.716

§ 336426 § 341791 S __338755 § 281646 5 191216
8.42% 10.13% 10.59% 10.88% 7.83%
21.57% 34.70% 36.97% 36.77% 23.36%
22.04% 35.22% 37.51% 37.48% 23.88%
-0.11% 1.02% 1.46% 1.79% 1.75%
-3.59% 15.00% 21.34% 32.35% 28.93%
7.69% 7.52% 7.98% 7.56% 6:29%
84.69% 57.51% 51.39% 52.92% 55.77%
0.73% 0.75% 0.75% 0.97% 1.13%
0.70% 1.53% 2.00% 2.64% 2.91%

25 24 24 23 23

$ 1848596 § 1875300 S 1823292 $ 1670651 § 1,670,437
1143668 1.132.286 1.135.115 1.051.812 962,919
2,992,264 3,007,586 2,958,407 2,722,463 2,633,356
4.373.690 4,546,949 4.246.865 3,725,695 3.040.551

3 7365954 § _7.554.535 § 7205272 § 6448158 § 5,673,907

Per share related information has been retroactively adjusted to reflect stock splits and stock dividends, when applicable.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
For the year ended December 31, 2006

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations should be read in conjunction with Item 6, “Selected
Financial Data,” and our consolidated financial statements and related notes in Item 8. This discussion and analysis contains forward-
looking statements. Please see “Forward Looking Statements” and “Risk Factors” for discussions of the uncertainties, risks and
assumptions associated with these statements.

On August 30, 2005, the Group’s Board of Directors amended Section | of Article IX of the Group’s bylaws to change its fiscal year-
end from June 30 to December 31. As a result of the change in fiscal year end, the following comparative periods are presented for
purposes of discussion of results of operations:

» Year ended December 31, 2006 compared to vear ended December 31, 2005 (unaudited);
« Six-month period ended December 31, 2005 compared to six-month period ended December 31, 2004 (unaudited); and
« Fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 compared to fiscal year ended June 30, 2004,

Comparison of the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005;

The Group’s diversified mix of businesses and products generates both the interest income traditionally associated with a banking
institution and non-interest income traditionally associated with a financial services institution (generated by such businesses as
securities brokerage, fiduciary services, investment banking, insurance and pension administration). Although all of these businesses,
to varying degrees, are affected by interest rate and financial markets fluctuations and other external factors, the Group’s commitment
is to continue producing a balanced and growing revenue stream.

During 2006, the Group continued targeting the personal and commercial needs of mid and high net worth individuals and families,
inclading professionals and owners of small and mid-size businesses, primarily in Puerto Rico. The results of these efforts reflected
continued growth in lending activities and tight control over non-interest expenses.

During the fourth quarter of 2006, the Group completed a review of its available-for-sale (“AFS”) investment portfolio in light of
asset/liability management considerations and changing market conditions, and has strategically repositioned this portfolio. The
repositioning involved open market sales of approximately $865 million of securities with a weighted average yield of 4.60% at a loss
of approximately $16.0 million which is included as non-interest income in the accompanying consolidated financials statements.
Following the sale, $860 million of triple-A securities at a weighted average yield of 5.55% were purchased and classified as AFS. As
part of this repositioning, the Group entered into a $900 million, 5-year structured repurchase agreement (3450 million non-put 1-year
and $450 million non-put 2-years) with a weighted average rate paid of 4.52%. Proceeds were used to repay repurchase agreements
with a weighted average rate paid of 5.25%. In February 2007, the Group continued its strategic repositioning of the repurchase
agreements portfolio, restructuring an additional $1 billion of short-term borrowings, with a weighted average rate being paid of
approximately 5.35%, into 10-year, non-put 2-year structured repurchased agreements, priced at 95 basis points under 90-day LIBOR
(for a current rate of 4.40%). These strategic actions are expected to significantly improve the Group’s net interest income position for
2007.

For the year ended December 31, 2006, net loss was $9.9 million, compared with net income of $39.1 million reported in the same
period of 2005. Loss per diluted share was $0.40, compared to earnings per diluted share of $1.56 reported for the same period of
2005. Net loss for the quarter ended December 31, 2006, was $19.3 million, compared with net income of $7.3 million reported in the
quarter ended December 31, 2005. Loss per diluted share was $0.78, compared to earning per diluted share of 30.29 for the same
quarter of 2005,

Return on common equity (ROE) and return on assets (ROA) for the year ended December 31, 2006 were (3.59%) and (0.11%),

respectively, which represent a decrease of 123.9% in ROE, from 15.00% in the same period of 2005, and a decrease of 110.8% in
ROA, from 1.02% in the same period of 2005.

15
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Net interest income represented 71.9% of the Group’s total revenues (defined as net interest income plus non interest income) in the
year ended December 31, =2006 During the year ended December 31, 2006, net interest income was $44.1 million, a decrease of
40.4% from the $74.1 mr]l:on recorded for the same period of 2005. For the quarter ended December 31, 2006, net interest income
decreased 45.7% to $9.3 mllhon compared with $17.1 million recorded in the quarter ended December 31, 2005, Higher interest
income on increased mvgstment securities and loan volume and average yields was offset by higher volume and interest rates on
borrowings. Interest rate qpread for the year ended December 31, 2006 was 0.70% compared to 1.53% in the same period of 2005, At
December 31, 2006 average interest earning assets increased 7.32% to $4.481 billion, compared to $4.175 billion at December 31,
2005, reﬂectmg a 4.12%! mcrease in investments from $3.290 billion to $3.426 billion, which consisted mainly of AAA-rated
mortgage-backed securltles and U.S. government and agency obligations.

]
The provision for loan Iosses for the year ended December 31, 2006 increased 28.6% to $4.4 million from $3.4 million for the same
period of 2005, reflecting higher allowance requirements related to increased mortgage and commercial loan business in the period.
For the quarters ended December 31, 2006 and 2003, the provision for loan losses was $1.5 miltion and $1.0 million, respectively, an
increase of 54.6%. Basedion an analysis of the credit quality and the composition of the Group’s lean portfolio, management
determined that the provision for loan losses for the year ended December 31, 2006 was adequate in order to maintain the allowance
for loan losses at an approprlate level.

Non-interest income for 2006 reflects increases in revenues from financial and banking services and investment banking activities,
despite the challenging ECOIi’]{)mlC environment in Puerto Rico.

Non-interest expenses for ithe year ended December 31, 2006 increased 10.0% to $63.7 million, compared to $57.9 million for the
same period of 2005. Non-interest expenses in the fourth quarter of 2006 included approximately $1.8 million primarily for a
supplemental pension payment and charitable contributions made in recognition of the Group’s former Chairman, President, and CEOQ
enhancing the value of Oriental over the course of his 19 years of leadership. Excluding this amount, non-interest expenses for 2006
would have been $61.9 million. The 2005 expenses of $57.9 million reflected a $6.3 million reduction in non-cash compensation
related to the variable accoluntmg for certain employee stock options. Excluding this non-cash adjustment, total non-interest expenses
for the year ended December 31, 2005 would have been $64.2 million. For the quarter ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, non-
interest expense was $18, 9 million and $16.4 million, respectively, a, increase of 15.1%, mainly due to the $1.8 million payment.
Excluding this amount, non?—interest expenses for the quarter ended December 31, 2006 would have been $17.1 million.

Total Group financial asse!ts (including assets managed by the trust department, the retirement plan administration subsidiary, and
securities broker-dealer subsidiary) decreased 2.5% to $7.366 billion as of December 31, 2006, compared to $7.555 billion as of
December 31, 2005. Assetsjmanaged by the Group’s trust department, the retirement plan administration subsidiary, and the securities
broker-dealer subsidiary decreased to $2.992 billion from $3.008 billion as of December 31, 2005, a decrease of 0.5%. The Group’s
assets owned totaled $4.374 billion as of December 31, 2006, a decrease of 3.8%, compared from $4.547 billion as of December 31,
2005, mainly as a result ot':? decrease in the investment securities portfolio, which decreased by 13.9% or $481.] million.

On the liability side, total deposits decreased by 5.1%, from $1.299 billion at December 31, 2005, to $1.233 billion at December 31,
2006, mainly from deCI‘edSES in certificates of deposit, partially offset by increased savings accounts. Total borrowings decreased
1.8%, from $2.833 billion at December 31, 2005, to $2.782 billion at December 31, 2006, mainly from repayments of repurchase
agreements and the redemption of the Statutory Trust I subordinated capital notes in Decembt.r 2006.

|

Stockholders’ equity as of December 31, 2006 was $336.4 million, a slight decrease of 1.6% from $341.8 million as of December 31,
2005. As discussed in Note i of the accompanying consolidated financial statements, the Group adopted SAB108. As part of the
initial implementation, the Group adjusted $1.525 million as an accumulated effect on the beginning retained earnings. The net effect
of these adjustments in the consolidated staternent of operations for the year ended December 31, 2006 was to increase the previously
reported net loss by $93, 000 with no effect on per share data. The Group’s capital ratios remain srgmﬁcantly above regulatory capital
requirements. At December:31, 2006, the Tier | Leverage Capital Ratio was 8.42%, Tier | Risk-Based Capital Ratio was 21.57%, and
Total Risk-Based Capital R?tlo was 22.04%.

Comparison of the six-m:;mth periods ended December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004:

For the six-month period ended December 31, 2003, net income was $14.5 million, a decrease of 52.1% compared with $30.3 million
reported in the same period of 2004. Earnings per diluted share decreased 50.4% to $0.58, compared to $1.17 per share reported for
the same period of 2004. Nét income for the quarter ended December 31, 2005, was $7.3 million, a decrease of 49.2% compared with
net income of $14.4 mrllmn reported in the quarter ended December 31, 2004. Earnings per diluted share decreased 47.3% to $0.29,
compared to $0.55 for the same quarter of 2004.
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Retern on common equity (ROE) and return on assets (ROA) for the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 were 11.54% and
0.77%, respectively, which represent a decrease of 53.4% in ROE, from 24.78% in the same period of 2004, and a decrease of 53.4%
in RDA, from 1.65% in the same period of 2004.

Net interest income represented approximately 68% of the Group’s total revenues in the six-month period ended December 31, 2005.
During such six-month period, net interest income was $34.4 million, a decrease of 26.4% from the $46.7 million recorded for the
same period of 2004, For the quarter ended December 31, 2005, net interest income decreased 26.1% to $17.1 million, compared with
$23.1 million recorded in the quarter ended December 31, 2004, Higher interest income on increased investment securities volume
was offset by lower average yields on such investments and higher interest rates on borrowings. Interest rate spread for the six-month
period ended December 31, 2005 was 1.33% compared to 2.27% in the same period of 2004. At December 31, 2005, average interest
earning assets increased 12.7% to $4.277 bitlion, compared to $3.796 at December 31, 2004, reflecting a 12.5% increase in
investments from $2.984 to $3.358 billion, which consisted mainly of AAA-rated mortgage-backed securities and U.S. government
and agency obligations.

The provision for loan losses for the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 increased 5.4% to $1.9 million from $1.8 million for
the same period of 2004, reflecting higher allowance requirements related to the increase of commercial and consumer loan business
in that period. Based on an analysis of the credit quality and the composition of the Group's loan portfolio, management determined
that the provision for loan losses was adequate in order to maintain the allowance for loan losses at an appropriate level.

Non-interest income represented approximately 32.3% of the Group’s total revenues in the six-month period ended December 31,
2005, For such six-month pertod, non-interest income decreased 26.7% to $16.4 million from $22.3 million for the same period of
2004, Performance in such period of 2005 reflects increases in banking service revenues, partially offset by decreases in revenues
from financial services, investment banking activities, as well as mortgage banking and securities activities.

Totai non-interest banking and financial services revenues decreased 19.4% to $13.7 million in the six-month period ended
December 31, 2005, compared to $17.0 million for the same period of 2004. Banking service revenues increased 16.5% to
$4.5 million compared to $3.9 million for the comparable period of 2004. Financial service revenues decreased 1.4% to $7.5 million
compared to $7.6 million for the same period of 2004.

For the six-month period ended December 31, 2005, mortgage-banking revenues were 31.7 million, reflecting a decrease of 69.2%
when compared with $5.5 million for the same period of 2004. Such decrease in morigage revenues resulted from reduced sales of
whole-loans in the open market, which resulted in lower gains on such transactions.

Non-interest expenses for the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 decreased 6.2% to $31.8 million, compared to $33.9 million
for the same peried of 2004, reflecting tight cost controls. The decrease was mainly due to reductions in compensation and employee
benefits, as well as in advertising and business promotion and electronic banking charges. Professional and service fees increased
11.6% for such period of 2005, compared to the corresponding 2004 period, in part due to the impact of the compliance requirements
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, The Group’s efficiency ratio in the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 was 66.12%,
compared to 53.24% for the same six-month period of 2004. The Group computes its efficiency ratio by dividing operating expenses -
by the sum of net interest income and recurring non-interest income, but excluding gains on sale of investment securities. ‘

Total Group financial assets (including assets managed by the trust department, the retirement plan administration subsidiary, and |
securities broker-dealer subsidiary) increased 5.3% to $7.554 billion as of December 31, 2005, compared to $7.173 billion as of :
December 31, 2004. Assets managed by the Group’s trust department, the retirement plan administration subsidiary, and the securities
broker-dealer subsidiary decreased to $3.008 billion from $3.009 billion as of December 31, 2004, The Group’s asscts owned reached

$4.547 billion as of December 31, 2005, an increase of 9.2%, compared to $4.164 billion as of December 31, 2004. Major contributors

to this increase were the investment securities portfolio, which increased by 5.4% or §176.7 million, along with the loan portfolio,

which increased by $135.4 million or 17.6%.

On the liability side, total deposits increased by 21.8%, from $1.066 billion at December 31, 2004, to $1.299 billion at December 31,
20035, Total borrowings increased 3.8%, irom $2.729 billion at December 31, 2004, to $2.833 billion at December 31, 2005,

The Group continued strengthening its capital base during 2005. Stockholders’ equity as of December 31, 2005 was $341.8 million, an
increase of 7.4% from $318.1 million as of December 31, 2004, This increase reflects the impact of earnings retention.
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Comparison of the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004:
!
For fiscal 2005, net income was $54.9 million, a decrease of 1.2% compared with $55.5 million reported for fiscal 2004. Eamings per
diluted share decreased 7.8% to $2.14 for fiscal 2005, compared to $2.32 per diluted share for the same fiscal period of 2004.

ROE and ROA for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 were 21.34% and 1.46%, respectively, which repreéent a decrease of 34.0% in
ROE, from 32.35% in the same fiscal period of 2004, and a decrease of 18.4% in ROA, from 1.79% in the fiscal year ended June 30,
2004.

Net interest income represented approximately 71% of the Group’s total revenues during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 and
amounted to $86.4 million, a decrease of 0.9% from the $87.2 million recorded for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, Higher interest
income on increased investment securities volume was offset by lower average yields on such investments and higher interest rates on
borrowings. Interest rate spread for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 was 2.00% compared to 2.64% in the corresponding 2004
period, reflecting the margin reduction provoked by increases in market interest rates combined with the Group’s liability sensitive
position in its balance sheet.. As of June 30, 2005, average interest earning assets increased 24.1% to $3.933 billion compared to
June 30, 2004, primarily driven by a 27.6% increase in investments to $3.102 billion, which coasisted mainly of AAA-rated mortgage-
backed securities and U.S. government and agency obligations.

The provision for loan losses for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 decreased 27.7% to $3.3 million from $4.6 million for the same
period of 2004, reflecting lower allowance requirements related to the stabilization of commercial and consumer loan business in the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. Based on an analysis of the credit quality and the composition of the Group’s loan portfolio,
management determined that the provision for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 was adequate in order to maintain the allowance for
loan losses at an appropriate level, even though the loan portfolio increased from $743.5 million as of June 30, 2004 to $903.6 million
as of June 30, 2005 (a 21.5% increase) and there was an increase in the net credit losses from $2.1 million for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2004 to $4.4 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 {an increase of 111.8%). The main reason for the decrease in the
provision is that during the fiscal year ended June 30. 2004, management charged against earnings the provision for the possible losses
on certain nonperforming loans which were in the process of evaluation. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, these loans or
portions thereof were charged-off against the allowance established in the previous fiscal year since such loans or the portions thereof
were determined to be uncollectible, The increase in the loan portfolio is mainly related to new high quality and well collateralized
loans which do not require large amounts of allowance for loan losses.

Non-interest income represented approximately 28.8% of the Group’s total revenues in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. For such
fiscal period, non-interest income decreased 24.2% to $34.9 million from $46.0 million from the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004.
Performance in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 reflects increases in banking service revenues, offset by decreases in revenues
from financial services, investment banking activities, and securities, derivatives and trading activities.

Total non-interest banking and financial services revenues decreased 8.0% to $29.9 million in the fiscal year ended June 30, 20035,
compared to $32.5 million in the corresponding fiscal period of 2004. Banking service revenues increased 8.2% to $7.8 million,

' compared to $7.2 million! in the fiscal year ended lune 30, 2004. Financial service revenues decreased 18.4% to $14.4 million
compared to $17.6 million. in the fiscal year ended-June 30, 2004.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, mortgage-banking revenues were $7.8 million, reflecting an increase of 0.7% when compared
with $7.7 million for the previous fiscal year. Such increase in mortgage revenues resulted from higher gains on the sale of whole-
loans in the open market.

Non-interest expenses for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 decreased 5.4% to $60.0 million, compared to $63.4 million in the
previous fiscal year. The reduction was mainly due to lower compensation and employee benefits for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2005 in the amount of $4.9 million, compared to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004. This $4.9 million decrease was mainly due to a
decrease in fair value of the Group’s common stock from one period to the other which resulted in a credit to compensation expense of
$3.1 million as a result of the application of the variable accounting to outstanding options granted to certain employees. With respect
to the other categories of non-interest expenses, the Group reflected increases in professional and service fees, in part due to the
impact of the compliance requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, and in electronic banking charges. The Group’s efficiency ratio in
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 was 51.39%, compared to 52.92% a year carlier.
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Total Group financial assets (including assets managed by the trust department, the retirement plan administration subsidiary, and the
securities broker-dealer subsidiary) increased 11.7% to $7.205 billion as of June 30, 2005, compared to $6.448 billion as of June 30,
2004, Assets managed by the Group’s trust department, the retirement plan administration subsidiary, and the securities broker-dealer
subsidiary increased 8.7%, year-over-year, to $2.958 billion from $2.722 billion as of June 30, 2004. This increase was primarily due
to the equity market recovery impact on assets gathered by the Group’s securities broker-dealer subsidiary as well as the development
of new business and trust relationships throughout the year. The Group’s assets owned reached $4.247 billion as of June 30, 2005, an
incre:ase of 14.0%, compared to $3.726 billion as of June 30, 2004. Major contributors to this increase were the investment securities
porttolio, which increased by 13.5% or $382.8 million, along with the loan portfelio, which increased by $160.1 million or 21.5%.

On the liability side, total deposits increased by 22.3% from $1.024 billion at June 30, 2004, to $1.253 billion at June 30, 2005. Total
borrowings increased 13.5% from $2.283 billion at June 30, 2004, to $2.591 billion at June 30, 2005,

The Group strengthened its capital base during the fiscal year ended June 303, 2005. Stockholders’ equity as of June 30, 2005 was
$334.8 million, an increase of 20.3% from $281.6 million as of June 30, 2004. This increase reflects the impact of earnings retention.

TAELE 1A — ANALYSIS OF NET INTEREST INCOME AND CHANGES DUE TO VOLUME/RATE: For the Years
Ended December 31, 2006 and 2005

Interest Average Rate Averape Balance
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

{Dollars in thousands)

A -~ TAX EQUIVALENT

SPREAD
Interest-earning assets.............. $ 232,311 $ 201,534 5.18% 4.83% $ 4480,729 § 4,175,143
Tax equivalent adjustment......... 37,657 45,156 1.27% 1.08% — —
Interest-earning assets — tax

equivalent .........ccocevervrcnenne. 289,968 246,690 6.47% 591% 4,480,729 4,175,143
Interest-bearing liabilities .......... 188,185 127,456 4.48% 3.30% 4,198,401 3.857,666
Tax equivalent net interest

income/spread ..........cococcneneene. $ 101,783 § 119,234 1.99% 261% 3 282,328 § 317477
Tax equwalent mterest rate

margin .. 2.27% 2.86%

B— NORMAL SPREAD
Interest-earning assets:

Investments:
Investment SECUTIIES...vuvevva.e, $ 154,942 $ 142,211 4,57% 4.38% $ 3386999 $ 3,245440
Investment management fees.... (1,522) (1.764) -0.04% -0.05% — —
Total investment securilies ....... 153,420 140,447 4.53% 4.33% 3,386,999 3,245,440
Trading securities..........ccceeenee. 19 9 5.01% 3.08% 379 292
Money market mvestmenls ...... 2,057 1.820 5.36% 4.10% 38,360 44341
155,4%6 142,276 4.54% 4.32% 3425,738 3.290,073
Loans:
MoOEage ..o 55,278 43,482 6.86% 5.95% 805,285 730,614
Commercial ......c.ccocovvviiiierinnnnns 17,417 12,760 8.20% 10.20% 212,294 125,395
COMSUMET ... cveeierr s 4.120 2.986 11.01% 10.27% 37412 29.061
76815 59,258 7.28% 6.70% 1,054,991 885.070
232,311 201,534 5.18% 4.83% 4,480,729 4,175,143
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits:
Non-interest bearing deposits — — — — 39,177 42,508
Now accounts .....c..cooevvvevrnrenne 857 908 1.09% 1.05% 78,826 86,703
SAVINES oo 5,366 909 3.25% 1.01% 165,249 89,948
Cerificates of deposit.............. 40,478 34,784 4.26% 3.54% 950,695 983,382
46,701 36,601 3.78% 3.04% 1,233,947 1,202,741
Borrowings:
Repurchase agreements ............ 133,646 74,696 5.09% 3.31% 2,627,484 2,255,199
Interest rate risk management ..... (8,494) 1,486 -0.32% 0.07% — —
Financing fees ....cocoocevnncne 562 695 0.02% 0.03% — —
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Total repurchase agreements ... 125,714 76,877 4,78% 341% 2,627,484 2,255,199
FHLB advances..........cc.ccocrvvnnn. 8,968 8,353 3.74% 2.79% 239,590 306,398
Subordinated capital notes ....... 5,331 4,743 7.54% 6.57% 70,732 72,166
Term notes ...ocvevierivniiinnnns e 846 456 5.64% 3.04% 15,000 15,000
Other borrowings ............teeeee.. 625 226 5.37% 3.67% 11,648 6,162

141,484 90,855 4.77% 3.42% 2,964.454 2.654.925
188.185 127,456 4.48% 3.30% 4,198.401 3,857,666

Net interest income/spread ...... 3 44126 S 74,078 0.70% 1.53%

Interest rate margin .................. _0.98% 1.78%

Excess of interest-earning
assets over interest-bearing
liabilities...........cooeinitnne, §__282328 § 317477

Interest-earning assets over
interest-bearing liabilities
ratio e 106.72% 108.23%

C. CHANGES IN NET INTEREST INCOME DUE TO;

| December 31, 2006 versus
December 31, 2008
Yol Rate Total

Interest Income:

LIOAMS et e bR e e b s § 4351 § 8868 § 132219
IIVESHIMETILS - ettt e et e et e e s et s es s et e b s m e ee s dr e se s nenesesen sasbrsensenaneseans 13,206 4,352 17.558
17,557 13.220 30,777

Interest Expense:

DEPOSILS cvooeeerreeeeeerrins 4o rretrirrae e aenbre s e tet e reeaE e bEeR Rt aR A raE et e eRe e eares e s enbensttrreeRs et enreseabeetessenranras 922 9,178 10,100
REPUTCRASE BETEEITIEIILS ... oovvieiiieeeei ettt b et b s s b b es s bt s bbb bbbt em s erns st 9.146 39,692 48.838
Oher DOTTOWIMIES ....occviveeiiittiiciitee s ves sttt neess s e emes s e sesesses et et eas s sesessessnssereesessassessesenssmsesn (2,387) 4,178 1,791

7,681 33,048 60,729
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TABLE 1A — ANALYSIS OF NET INTEREST INCOME AND CHANGES DUE TO VOLUME/RATE: For the Six-Month
Periods Ended December 31, 2005 and 2004

Interest Average Hate Avernge Balance
Six-Month Period Six-Month Period Six-Month Period
Ended Ended Ended
December 31, December 31, December 31,
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

(Dollars in thousands}

A — TAX EQUIVALENT SPREAD

Interest-earning assets........oovcoevenee. 3 105,086 5 92,864 491% 489% $ 4276515 § 3,795,805
Tax equivalent adjustment...........ccocceeee. 23912 21,167 1.12% 1.12% — —
Interest-earning assets — tax

equivalent ... 128,998 114,031 6.03% 6.01% 4,276,515 3,795,805
Interest- beanng, habllmes 70,706 46.149 3.58% 2.62% 3953452 3,526,701
Tax equivalent net 1nterest

income/spread ..........ccoeene e 358292 8§ 67,882 —2.45% 339% § 323063 § 269,104
Tax equivalent mterest rate margm 2.72% 3.58%

B — NORMAL SPREAD
Interest-earning assets:

Investments:
Invastment SeCUtIeS oo 3 73,340 § 67,039 4.46% 453% $§ 3,300,864 § 2,962,126
fnvastment management fees ... (824) (958) -0.05% -0.06% — —
Total investment SECUrities .......coocvvceeeeienns 72,716 66,081 4.41% 4.47% 3,300,864 2,962,126
Trading securities.. ST URUUI 4 2 3131% 0.41% 242 975
Money market 1nvestments 1.465 171 5.17% 1.65% 56,691 20,788
74,185 66,254 4.42% 4.44% 3.357.797 2,983,889
Loans:
MOMEALE vt 24,617 22,558 6.50% 6.50% 757,207 694,529
Commercial ... ioiciiiieiecncr e e 4,602 3,002 7.11% 6.24% 129,506 96,264
CONSUMIET i veeeeere e e eessrasi e 1.682 1,050 10.51% 9.94% 32,005 21,123
30,901 26,610 6.73% 6.55% 918.718 811916
105,086 92.864 4.91% 4.89% 4,276,515 3.795.805
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits:
Non-interest bearing deposits...........oov.. — — — — 60,334 50,728
NOW ACCOUNS 1.uvivririrreirerssnn e e ras e 445 438 1.05% 1.06% 84,809 82,931
SAVINES coovrveenrieenireisreesr e res e resnens 440 472 1.02% 1.02% 86,135 92,623
Certificates of deposit.......ccoccovvimeerrennenee 19.396 12,513 3.70% 3.16% 1,049,495 793.112
20,281 13423 3.17% 2.63% 1,280,773 1.019.394
Borrowings:
Repurchase agreements ..o 43 807 18,856 3.86% 1.79% 2,270,145 2,109,690
Interest rate risk management ... (1,255) 7,388 -0.11% 0.70% — —
Financing fees ....cc.coernrvcniinnniinnn, 357 311 0.03% 0.03% — —
Total repurchase agreements ..................... 42,909 26,555 3.78% 2.52% 2,270,145 2,109,690
FHLB advances... VORI 4,595 4,002 3.01% 2.58% 305,430 310,451
Subordinated capltal noles ........................ 2,470 2,046 6.85% 5.67% 72,166 72,166
Tern notes .. 261 123 3.48% 1.64% 15,000 15,000
Other borrowings ....................................... 190 — 3.82% — 9,938 —
50,425 32.726 3.77% 2.61% 2,672,079 2,507,307
70,706 46,149 3.58% 2.62% 3.953.452 2,526,701
Net interest income/spread ..........coeveee.e. §__34380 § 46,715 _L33% 2.27%
Interest rate margin .. . _L6l1% 2.46%
Excess of mterest-earmng assets over
interest-bearing liabilities .................... § 323063 §...269,104
[nterest-earning assets over interest-
bearing liabilities ratio ......................... 108.17% 107.63%

21




1
FINANT CIAL S TATEMENTS 2 0 0 6 ORI ENTAL FI' NANUCI AL G R OUP

i

C. CHANGES IN NET INTEREST INCOME DUE TO:

! December 31, 2005 versus

December 31, 2004
Volume Rate Total

Interest Income: !
OIS .o vrvree s teeercresa s et st se s en s v sresesta st saesbeasens cestesaesebo bt areare et erenrensanstestnsetenrins $ 3,615 g 676 $  4,29]
TVESUITIETIES .. 1 e ceceieeensioa et v see e e eee et e strrsrraabe s ease e st s baraesaresseeaaeeenssassnsrnsnsssbannsansns 8.262 331 7.931
11.877 345 12,222

Interest Expense: i
DIEPIOSIES oeeetiereeereee et et e ni s e b bt s bt e b e 6,762 96 6,858
Repurchase a8reMEILIS ... ..o sttt ot rersssabasasesas 1,838 14,515 16,354
OHHET BOTTOWINZS <oovvireeirideiiieseerenire e sesses e sraes et s srassesnasseseaesasessonsensrasesnssensns 75 1,271 1.345
8.675 15,882 24.557

§ 3202 3 (5537 3 (12,339

TABLE 1B — ANALYSIS OF NET INTEREST INCOME AND CHANGES DUE TO VOLUME/RATE: For the Fiscal Years
Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Intevest Average rate Average balanece
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2005 2004 2005 2004 2008 2004

{Dollars in thousands)

A —TAX EQUIVALENT SPREAD

Interest-earning assets............c.ccevvvveneeeee. 5 189,312 § 164,385 4.81% 5.19% § 3,932822 § 3,168,832
Tax equivalent adJustment 42,411 35223 1.08% 1.11% — —
Interest-earning assets — tax equwalent 231,723 199,608 5.89% 6.30% 3,932,822 3,168,832
Interest-bearing liabilities .............ccoeeceennns 102,899 77.174 2.81% 2.55% 3,659,858 3.026.876
Tax equivalent net interest

income/spread ..o $ 128824 § 122,434 3.08% 375% $ 272964 § 141,956
Tax equivalent interest rate margin.......... 23.27% _3.86%

B — NORMAL SPREAD
Interest-earning assets:

[nvestments:
Investment SECULitIES...vviveiceeivicecrivrreneene. & 135,710 3 113,732 4.41% 470% $ 3,074,679 § 2419264
Investment management fees ..........c..ocoe.e. (1,898) {1.685) -0.06% -0,07% — —
Total investment SECUTILIES .........ocovevrevrenrinns 133,812 112,047 4.35% 4.63% 3,074,679 2,419,264
Trading securities............ eretreeeree et eereareas 8 44 1.21% 3.26% 662 1,350
Money market investments .........cocoovveenn 526 164 2.00% 1.53% 26,242 10,714
134,346 112,255 4.33% 4.62% 3,101,583 2,431,328
Loans: ‘
MOTEZARE «ovoreenece et ee st 45,943 46,467 6.57% 7.01% 699,027 662,590
Commercial ... ioneinicns e, 6,674 3,336 6.14% 5.85% 108,636 57,047
CONSUMET ....ovoeneeieeecse st e, 2.349 2,327 9.96% 13.02% 23,576 17.867
54.966 52.130 6.61% 1.07% 831.239 737.504
189.312 164.385 4.81% 5.19% 3.932.822 3,168.832
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits:
Non-interest bearing deposits.......ccccoeem.. — — — — 54,986 51,906
NOW 8CCOUNMS ..ottt et 900 818 1.05% 1.08% 85,756 75,495
Savings ............ 941 1,079 1.01% 1.22% 93,218 88,568
Certlﬁcales of deposn 27,903 28,115 3.27% 3.38% 854,337 831,167
29.744 30,012 2.73% 2.87% 1,088,297 1,047,136
Borrowings:
Repurchase agreements .......o.ovvveeeeerceenn,s 49,746 17,805 2.29% 1.12% 2,174 312 1,595,717
Interest rate risk manag,ement 10,131 17,744 0.47% 1.11% — —
Financing fees ... ivmvvresee e 647 469 0.03% 0.03% — —
Total repurchase agreemems 60,524 36,018 2.78% 2.26% 2,174,312 1,595,717
FHLB advances.............. TTUORRPIORIRIN 7,962 8,011 2.58% 2.63% 308,930 304,547
Subordinated capital notes ... 4318 2,986 5.98% 4.63% 72,166 64,476
Term notes......covvvieeerinie frrere e 317 147 2.11% 0.98% 15,000 15,000
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Other borrowings ..o 34 — 2.95% — 1,153 —
73,155 47.162 2.84% _2.38% 2.571.561 1.979.740
102.899 77,174 2.81% 2.55% 3,659.858 3,026,876
Net interest income/spread ......................... § 86413 § 87,211 2.00% —2.64%
Interest rate margin............... 2.19% _2.78%
Excess of mterest-earmng assets over
interest-bearing liabilities .. § 27294 § 141,956
Interest-earning assets over mterest-
bearing liabilities ratio ... 107.46% 104.69%

C. CHANGES IN NET INTEREST INCOME DUE TO:

Fiscal 2005 Fiscal 2004
versus 2004 versus 2003
Yolume Rate Yolume Rate
Interest [ncome;
L OZINS 1 rvrvereeeeseeseesseesessosssessssessosemeeseseeseeeaesesesnssassesemsneenenernenranranrn oo s sassesnssnssmnesnnnreneeerees B 6,342 8 (3,506) 3 5,089 §  (4,445)
IV 2SITICIILS ¢ eeeeeeeeneeeeeesteasoatvesemsansamsassamsemsens et ebt ekt eatastabbabaabb s bt et e s earperaasonsonsonsonronsras 29,383 (7,292) 29710 __ (17.715)

35,725 _ (10,798) __ 34,799 __(22.160)

Interest Expense:

Deposits ... 1,154 (1,422) 883 (4,528)
Repurchase agreements 21,598 2,908 14,581 (12,397)
OLhET DOITOWINIES ...ovveeevcvrirscinesaeesesmsereserse st eb st srs st s s s e se e b s arsanaes 363 1,124 4,250 {2.950)

23.115 2,610 _ 19,714 __(19.875)
$.12,610 § (13,408) § 15,085 3 _(2.285)

Net Interest Income
Comparison of the year ended December 31, 2006 and 2003;

Net interest income is affected by the difference between rates earned on the Group’s interest-carning assets and rates paid on its
interest-bearing liabilities (interest rate spread) and the relative amounts of its interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities
(interest rate margin). As further discussed in the Risk Management section of this report, the Group monitors the composition and
repr.cing of its assets and liabilities to maintain its net interest income at adequate levels. Table 1A shows the major categories of
interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, their respective interest income, expenses, yields and costs, and their impact on
net interest income due to changes in volume and rates for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005.

Net interest income decreased 40.4% to $44.1 million in the year ended December 31, 2006, from $74.1 million in the same period of
2005. This decrease was due to a positive volume variance of $9.9 million, offset by a negative rate variance of $39.8 million, as
average interest earning assels increased 7.32% to $4.481 billion as of December 31, 2006, from $4.175 billion as of December 31,
2004, while the interest rate margin declined 80 basis points to 0.98% for the year ended December 31, 2006, from 1.78% for the same
period of 2005. The interest rate spread declined 83 basis points to 0.70% for the year ended December 31, 2006, from 1.53% for the
same period of 2005, due to a 35 basis point increase in the average yield of interest earning assets to 5.18% from 4.83%, offset by a
118 basis point increase in the average cost of funds to 4.48% from 3.30%. The increase in the average yield of interest earning assets
was primarily due to the purchase of securities with higher rates, reflecting market conditions, prepayments of lower rate mortgage
loans and mortgage-backed securities, and the repricing of adjustable and floating interest rate commercial loans. The increase in the
average cost of funds was primarily due 10 higher rates paid on repurchase agreements and other borrowings due to the impact of the
increases in short-term borrowing rates.

Interest income increased 15.3% to $232.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, as compared to $201.5 million for the
period of 2005, reflecting the increase in the average balance of interest earning assets and in yields. Interest income is generated by
investment securities, which accounted for 66.7% of total interest income, and from loans, which accounted for 33.3% of total interest
income. Interest income from investments increased 9.3% to $155.5 million, due to a 4.1% increase in the average balance of
investments, which grew to $3.426 billion from $3.290 billion, and by an 22 basis point increase in yield from 4.32% to 4.54%.
Interest income from loans increased 29.6% to $76.8 million, mainly due to a 19.2% increase in the average balance of loans, which
grew to $1.055 billion from $885 million, and a 58 basis point increase in yield from 6.70% to 7.28%.
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Interest expense increased 47.6%, to $188.2 million for year ended December 31, 2006, from $127.5 million for the same period of
2005, due to a 118 basis point increase in the average cost of retail and wholesale funds, 1o 4.48% for 2006, from 3.30% for the same
period of 2005. The incredse is due to higher average interest-bearing liabilities which grew to $4.198 billion, from $3.858 billion,
year over year, in order to fund the growth of the Group’s investment and loan portfolios. The average cost of retail deposits increased
74 basis points, to 3.78% for the year ended December 31, 2006, from 3.04% for the same period of 2005, and the average cost of
wholesale funding sources increased 135 basis points, to 4.77%, from 3.42%, substantially reflected in repurchase agreements, which
increased 137 basis points, to 4.78% from 3.41%.

Comparison of the six-month periods ended December 31, 2005 and 2004:

Table 1A shows the major categories of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, their respective interest income,
expenses, yields and costs, and their impact on net interest income due to changes in volume and rates for the six-month periods ended
December 31, 2005 and 2004,

Net interest income decreased 26.4% to $34.4 miltion in the six-month period ended December 31, 2005, from $46.7 million in the
same six-month period of 2004, This decrease was due to a positive volume variance of $3.2 million, offset by a negative rate variance
of $15.5 million, as average interest earning assets increased 12.7% to $4.277 billion as of December 31, 2003, from $3.796 billion as
of December 31, 2004, while the interest rate margin declined 85 basis points to 1.61% for the same period of 2005, from 2.46% for
the same period of 2004. The interest rate spread declined 94 basis points to 1.33% for the six-month period ended December 31,
2005, from 2.27% for the same period of 2004, due to a 2 basis point increase in the average yield of interest earning assets to 4,91%
from 4.89%, in addition to a 96 basis point increase in the average cost of funds to 3.58% from 2.62%. The increase in the average
yield of interest earning assets was primarily due to the purchase of securities with lower rates, reflecting market conditions,
prepayments of higher raté mortgage loans and mortgage-backed securities, and the repricing of adjustable and floating interest rate
commercial loans. The increase in the average cost of funds was primarily due to higher rates paid on repurchase agreements and other
borrowings due to the impact of the increases in short-term borrowing rates.

Interest income increased 13.2% to $105.1 million for the six-month period ended December 31, 2005, as compared to $92.9 million
for the same six-month period of 2004, reflecting a 12.7% increase in the average balance of interest earning assets, which grew to
34.277 billion in the six-month period ended December 31, 2003, from $3.796 billion for the same period of 2004, with an incrcase in
yield to 4.91% from 4.89%. Interest income is generated by investment securities, which accounted for 70.6% of total interest income,
and from loans, which accounted for 29.4% of total interest income. Interest income from investments increased 12.0% to
$74.2 million, due to a 12.5% increase in the average balance of investments, which grew to $3.358 billion, partially offset by a
2 basis point decline in yield from 4.44% to 4.42%. The increase in investments reflects a 21.5% increase in U.S. government and
agency obligations, which grew to $1.251 billion as of December 31, 2005, from $819.0 million as of December 31, 2004, Interest
income from loans increased 16.1% to $30.9 million, mainly due to a 13.2% increase in the average balance of loans, which grew 1o
$918.7 million, in addition to an 18 basis point increase in yield from 6.55% to 6.73%. Total loans remained approximately at the
same level comparing Decémber 31, 2005 to June 30, 2005 at $903 million.

Interest expense increased, 53.2%, to $70.7 million for the six-month period ended December 31, 2005, from $46.1 million for the
same period of 2004, due to a 96 basis point increase in the average cost of retail and wholesale funds, to 3.58% for the 2005 six-
month period, from 2.62% for the same period of 2004. The increase is also due to the expansion of the average interest-bearing
liabilities to $3.953 billion, from $3.527 billion, in order to fund the growth of the Group’s investment and loan portfolios. The
average cost of retail deposits increased 54 basis points, to 3.17% for the six-month period ended December 31, 2005, from 2.63% for
the same period of 2004, and the average cost of wholesale funding sources increased 116 basis points, to 3.77%, from 2.61%,
substantially reflected in repurchase agreements, which increased 126 basis points, to 3.78%, and subordinated capital notes which
increased 118 basis poinis.

Comparison of the fiscal ivears ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Net interest income decreased 0.9%, 1o $86.4 million in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, from $87.2 miltion in the corresponding
fiscal period of 2004. This decrease was due to a positive volume variance of $12.6 million, offset by a negative rate variance of
$13.4 million, as average interest earning assets increased 24.1%, to $3.933 billion as of June 30, 2005, from $3.169 billion as of
June 30, 2004, while the interest rate margin declined 56 basis points, to 2.19% for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, from 2.75%
for fiscal period of 2004. The interest rate spread declined 64 basis points, to 2.00% in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, from
2.64% in the prior fiscal period of 2004, due to a 38 basis point decline in the average yield of interest earning assets to 4.81%, from
5.19%, in addition to a 26 basis point increase in the average cost of funds to 2.81%, from 2.55%. The decline in the average vield of
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interest earning assets was primarily due to the purchase of sccurities with lower rates, reflecting market conditions, prepayments of
higher rate mortgage loans, and the repricing of adjustable and floating interest rate commercial loans. The increase in the average cost
of funds was primarily due to higher rates paid on repurchase agreements and other borrowings due to the impact of the increases in
short-term borrowing rates.

Interest income increased 15.2%, to $189.3 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, as compared to $164.4 million for fiscal
2004, reflecting a 24.1% increase in the average balance of interest earning asscts, to $3.933 billion in the fiscal year ended June 30,
2005, from $3.169 billion in the fiscal period of 2004, partially offsct by the decline in yield to 4.81%, from 5.19%. Interest income is
generated by investment securities, which accounted for 70.9% of total interest income, and from loans, which accounted for 29.1% of
total interest income. Interest income from investments increased 19.7%, to $134.3 million, due to a 27.6% increase in the average
balar.ce of investments, to $3.102 billion, partially offset by a 29 basis point decline in yield, to 4.33%, from 4.62%. The increase in
investments reflects a 397.6% increase in U.S. government and agency obligations, to $1.030 billion as of June 30, 2005, from
$207.0 million as of June 30, 2004, partially offset by a 20.6% decrease in mortgage-backed securities, to $1.960 billion as of June 30,
2005, from $2.467 billion as of June 30, 2004. Interest income from loans increased 5.4%, to $55.0 million, due to a 12.7% increase in
the average balance of loans, to $831.2 million, partially offset by a 46 basis points decline in yield, to 6.61%, from 7.07%. The
increase in loans reflects a 1.1% decrease in residential, non residential and home equity mortgage loans, to $643.4 million in the
fiscal period of 2005, from $650.8 million in the same fiscal period of 2004, and a 189.8% increase in commercial loans, reflecting the
continued expansion of that business, to $236.4 million in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, from $81.6 million in the fiscal period
of 2004. Also, the increase is due to the purchase of real estate morigage loans classified as commercial loans with an outstanding
balance of $106.7 million as of June 30, 2005.

Interest expense increased 33.3%, to $102.9 million in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, from $77.2 million in the same fiscal
period of 2004, due to a 26 basis point increase in the average cost of retail and wholesale funds, to 2.81% in the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2003, from 2.55% in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004. The increase is also due to the expansion of the average interest-
bearing liabilities to $3.660 billion, from $3.027 billion, in order to fund the growth of the Group’s investment and loan portfolios.
The average cost of retail deposits declined 14 basis points, to 2.73% in the fiscal period of 2003, from 2.87% in the same fiscal period
of 2034, and the average cost of wholesale funding sources increased 46 basis points, to 2.84%, from 2.38%, substantially reflected in
repurzhase agreements, which increased 52 basis points, to 2.78% and subordinated capital notes which increased 135 basis points.

TABLE 2 — NON-INTEREST INCOME SUMMARY FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005, FOR
THE SIX-MONTH PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004 AND FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2005, 2004
AND 2003

Fiscal Year Ended Six-Month Period Ended Fiscal Year Ended
December 31, December 31, June 30,
2006 2005 Variance % 2005 2004 2005 2004 2003
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(Dollars in thousands)

Mortgage banking activities ........... $ 3368 § 3,944 -146% S§ 1,702 & 5532 % 7,774 % 1,719 § 8,026
Finan:zial services revenues ............ 16,029 14,029 14.3% 7.432 7435 14,032 17617 14,472
[nvesiment banking revenues ........ 2,701 236 1044.5% 74 177 339

Non-banking service revenues ... 22,098 18.209 23.9% 9,208 13.144 22,145 25.336 22.498
Fees on deposit accounts................. 5,382 5417 -0.6% 3,025 2,466 4 858 4,887 4,075
Bank service charges

and commissions ............coooceeeees 2438 2,253 8.2% 1,324 1,150 2,079 2,037 1,625
Other operating revenues................ 1,186 645 83.9% 146 103 604 241 268
Banking service revenues........... 9.006 8315 8.3% 4,495 3721 7.541 7,165 5.968
Securities net aActivity . ....cooceeeeveenn. (17,637) 3,173 -655.8% 630 5,642 8,165 13,414 14,223
Derivatives net gain (1088) .............. 3218 (2,060) -256.2% 1,077 (393) (3,530 11 (4,061)
Trading net gain (loss) ... 28 (48) -158.3% 5 38 {15) 21 571
Loss cn early exlmgmshment of

subo:dinated capital notes ............ {913) — -100.0% — — — — —
Securities, derivatives and

trading activities .. (15.306) 1.065 -1537.2% 1.732 5.287 4,620 13.446 10,733
Investment in Ilmlted Ilablllty

PArNErship oo 828 1,083 -23.5% 838 — 246 — —
Other INCOME ..eovrreeiiire s 612 248 146.8% 109 195 333 87 (160)
Other non-interest income.......... __ 1440 1,331 8.2% 947 195 579 87 (160)
Total non-interest income ............ $ 17,238 § 28920 _-404% § 16,382 § 22347 § 34885 35 46,034 § 39,039
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Non-Interest Income
Comparison of the year énded December 31, 2006 and 2005:

Non-interest income is affected by the amount of securities and trading transactions, the level of trust assets under management,
transactions generated by the gathering of financial assets and investment activities by the securities broker-dealer subsidiary, the level
of mortgage banking activities, and fees from deposit accounts and insurance products. As shown in Table 2, non-interest income for
the year ended December 31, 2006 decreased 40.4%, from $28.9 million to $17.2 million, when compared to the same peried in 2005,

Income generated from mortgage banking activities decreased 14.6% in the year ended December 31, 2006, from $3.9 million in the
year ended December 31, 2005, to $3.4 million in the same period of 2006. Financial services revenues, which consist of commissions
and fees from fiduciary activities, and commissions and fees from securities brokerage, and insurance activities, increased 14.3%, to
£16.0 million in the year ended December 31, 2006, from $14.0 million in the same period of 2005. Banking service revenues, which
consist primarily of fees generated by deposit accounts, electronic banking and customer services, continued with an increase of 8.3%
to $9.0 miltion in the year ended December 31, 2006, from $8.3 million in the same period of 2003, mainly driven by the strategy of
strengthening the Group’s banking franchise by expanding our ability to attract deposits and build relationships with individual,
professional and commercial customers through aggressive marketing and the expansion of the Group’s sales force.
i

Revenues from securities, derivatives and trading activities in the year ended December 31, 2006 reflects the $16.0 million loss
incurred with respect to the repositioning of the investment securities portfolio partially offset by increased gains on derivatives
instruments due to a positive variance in the mark — to-market of such positions.

1
Comparison of the six-month periods ended December 31, 2005 and 2004

As shown in Table 2, non-interest income for the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 decreased 26.7%, from $22.3 million to
$16.4 million, when compared to the same period in 2004, Income generated from mortgage banking activities decreased 69.2% in the
six-month period ended December 31, 2005, from $5.5 million in the six-month period ended December 31, 2004, to $1.7 million in
the same period of 2005. .

Financial services revenues decreased 0.3% and 2.7%, respectively, to 34.1 million and $3.4 million in the six-month period ended
December 31, 2005, from $4.1 million and $3.5 million in the same period of 2004. Decrease for the period reflected temporarily
reduced market for public finance activities in Puerto Rico which affects revenues from brokerage and investment banking activities in
the local retail public finance market.

Banking service revenues;increased 16.5% to $4.5 million in the six-month period ended December 31, 2005, from $3.9 million in the
same period of 2004.

Revenues from securities, derivatives and trading activities decreased 63.9% in the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 due to
a net gain of $1.9 million in the 2005 six-month period from a net gain of $5.3 in the same period of 2004. The reduction in securities
net activity, which was principally due to the Group’s strategy of retaining a higher amount of profitable investment securities to
obtain recurring interest income, offset the positive results in derivatives activity, which reflected a net gain of $5,000 during the six-
month period ended December 31, 2005, compared to a $322,000 net loss in the same period of 2004,

Comparison of the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004
Income from mortgage banking activities increased 0.7% in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, from $7.7 million in the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2004 to $7.8 million in the fiscal period of 2005. This source of revenues showed relative stability, despite a reduction
of 12.9% in residential mortgage loan production, from $332.5 million in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 to $289.7 million in the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2005.

Financial services revenues decreased 11.5% and 25.1%, respectively, to $7.7 million and $6.7 million in the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2005, from $8.6‘million and $9.0 million in the corresponding fiscal period of 2004,

Banking service revenues increased 8.2% to $7.8 million in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, from $7.2 million in the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2004,
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Securities, derivatives and trading activities decreased 65.6% in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, to a net gain of $4.6 million in the
2005 fiscal period from a net gain of $13.4 in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, mainly affected by negative results in derivative
activity which reflected a loss during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 of $2.8 million, compared to $11,000 net gain in the
corresponding fiscal period of 2004. The fluctuations are related 1o the mark-to-market of derivative.

TAELE 3 — NON-INTEREST EXPENSES SUMMARY

FOE THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBLER 31, 2006 AND 2005,

FOFE. THE SIX-MONTH PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004
AND FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2005, 2004 AND 2003

Six-Manth Period
Ended

Year Ended Decernber 31, December 3, Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2006 2005 Variance % 2005 2004 2005 2004 2003
(Dollars In thousands)
Compesation and employees’ benefits. .o revesscccesvomeennne $ 24,630 $ 20410 20.7% $ 12714 § 15910 S 23606 $ 2851 $ a2
Occupancy and equipment 11,573 11,331 2.1% 5,798 5,050 10,583 9,639 9,079
Professional and service fees 6,821 7,385 -7.6% 377 3380 6,994 5,631 6407
Advenising and business promation............ 4,166 5,276 -15.4% 2,862 3,306 5,720 6,850 6,653
Taxes. other than payroll and income taxes. 2405 2,129 13.0% 1,193 902 1,836 1,754 1,556
Diirector and investors relations 2,323 918 153.6% 3 339 883 677 447
Loan scrvicing exp 2017 1,742 15.8% M 89% 1,727 1,853 1,775
Electro tic banking charges 1914 1,914 0.0% 854 1.015 2075 1.67% 1,234
Communication 1,598 £.624 -1.5% 837 243 1,630 1,849 1,671
Printing, postage, stationery and sUPPHEs .. resssemssesessones 995 945 5.4% 528 474 891 1,121 1038
Insurance 86k 749 15.0% i 392 767 791 736
Other operating expenses 4,110 3,433 19.7% 1,596 1414 3,251 1009 1326
Total non-lnterest expenses, S 63713 S__578%6 wL0.1% S ALAL4 131921 S__59.963 S 3,364 57,408
Relevaat ratlos and data:
Non-in'crest income 1o Non-interest eXpenses mio 28.35% 49.99%% S$1.49% 65.88% 53.18% 72.65% 6R.01%
Efficier.cy ratio 86.331% §1.51% 6.17% 53.24% 51.39% £2.91% 55.71%
Expense ratio 0.73% .75% 0.85% 0,89% 0.75% .97% 1.13%
Compe sation and benefits 10 non-interest exp A8.7% i5.3% 40.0% 16.9% 39.4% 450% 42.4%
Compesation to tota] asscts 8.56% 0.45% 0.56% 0.76% 0.56% 0.71% 0.80%
Averag : compensation per employce {annualized)......ov..ccnn... s 46.4 5 38.7 $ 488 3 60.6 3 44.6 3 X1.3 3 14
Averag® number of employees 530 527 [31] 525 529 48 S0
Assets yer employee s 8,552 3 8,624 s 8,723 3 1932 5 8,028 5 6,836 5 6,009
Total viorkforce. 535 520 50 554 520 526 1)

Nen-Interest Expenses
Comparison of the year ended December 31, 2006 and 2005:

Non-interest expenses for the year ended December 31, 2006 increased 10.1% to $63.7 million, compared to $57.9 million for the
same period of 2005. Non-interest expenses in the fourth quarter of 2006 included approximately $1.8 million primarily for a
supgplemental pension payment and charitable contributions made in recognition of the Group’s former Chairman, President, and CEO
enhancing the value of Oriental over the course of his 19 years of leadership. Excluding this amount, non-interest expenses for 2006
would have been $61.5 million. The 2005 expenses of $57.9 million reflected a $6.3 million reduction in non-cash compensation
related to the variable accounting for certain employee stock options. Excluding this non-cash adjustment, total non-interest expenses
for tae year ended December 31, 2005 would have been $64.1 million.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, the cost of advertising and business promotions decreased 15.4% to $4.4 million from
$5.3 million in the year ended December 31, 2005. Such reduction was mainly due to the Group’s continued use of more selective
promotional campaigns to enhance the market recognition of new and existing products, to increase fee-based revenues, and to
strer.gthen the banking and financial services franchise.

In the year ended December 31, 2006, professional and service fees decreased 7.6%, from $7.4 million in 2005 to $6.8 million in
2006. The decrease was due to the effect of reviews performed by advisors in specific operational areas to improve financial and
operational performance and expenses associated with SOX implementation and additional audit fees related to the change in the
Group’s fiscal year incurred during 2005.

Comparison of the six-month periods ended December 31, 2005 and 2004
Non-interest expenses in the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 decreased 6.2%, from $33.9 million in the six-month peried
ended December 31, 2004 to $31.8 million in the same period of 2005, The decrease in non-interest expenses was mainly the result of

a 20.1% reduction in compensation and employee benefits expense from the six-month period ended December 31, 2004 to the
comparative 2005 period, from $15.9 million to $12.7 million, respectively. The reduction was mainly due to the recording of
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compensation expense for the six-month period ended December 31, 2004 of $3.2 million as a result of the application of the variable
accounting to outstanding options granted to certain employees. No such expense was required for the six-month period ended
December 31, 2005.

The increment in non-interest expenses, other than in compensation and emplovees® benefits, during the comparative six-month
periods reflects the Group’s expansion and improvement of the Group’s sales capabilities, including additional experienced lenders,
marketing, enhancing branch distribution and support risk management processes. Also, these results include expenses for new
technology for the implementation of PeopleSoft enterprise software to increase efficiencies, and cost of documentation and testing
required by SOX regarding management’s assessment of internal control over financial reporting. Conseguently, expenses have been
pared in other areas, consistent with management’s goal of limiting expense growth to those areas that directly contribute to increase
the efficiency, service quality and profitability of the Group.

Occupancy and equipment expenses increased 14.8%, from $5.1 million in the six-month period ended December 31, 2004 to
$5.8 mitlion in the six-month period ended December 31, 2005, due to higher depreciation resulting from upgrading technology,
infrastructure in our ﬁnanc!ial centers in order to improve efficiency and the acceleration of leasehold improvements amortization due
to the move to new facilities in May 2006.

During the six-month period ended December 31, 2005, the cost of advertising and business promotions decreased 20.5% 1o
$2.9 million versus $3.3 million in the six-month period ended December 31, 2004, Such activity was mainly due to management’s
strategy of redistributing the marketing expenses for the 2005 six-month period ended December 31, as the Group continued its
selective promotional campaign.

In the six-month period ended December 31, 2005, professional and service fees increased 11.6%, from $3.4 million in the six-month
period ended December 31 2004 to $3.8 million in the 2005 six-month period. The increase in the period was due to the effect of
reviews performed by advisors in specific operational areas to improve financial and operational performance and expenses associated
with SOX implementation.

The aggregate decrease in communication, electronic banking charges and insurance is principally due to effective cost controls
without affecting the gencral growth in the Group’s business activities, products and services.

The rise in laxes other than payroll and income taxes, and other operating expenses is principally due to the general growth in the
Group’s business activities, products and services offered.

Comparison of the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004:

Non-interest expenses in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 decreased 5.4%, from $63.4 million in the fiscal year ended June 30,
2004 to $60.0 million in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. The reduction was mainly due to lower compensation and employee
benefits for the fiscal year ‘ended June 30, 2005 in the amount of $4.9 million, compared to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004. This
$4.9 million decrcase was mainly due to a decrease in fair value of the Group’s common steck from one period to the other which
resulted in a credit to compensation expense of $3.1 million as a result of the application of the variable accounting to outstanding
options granted to certain employees. Increases in other non-interest expense categories in the year reflect the Group’s expansion and
improvement of the Group’s sales capabilities, including additional experienced lenders, marketing, enhancing branch distribution and
support risk management processes. Also, these results include expenses for new technology for the implementation of PeopleSoft
enterprise software to inctease efficiencies, and also include the cost of documentation and testing required by SOX regarding
management’s assessment of internal control over financial reporting. Consequently, expenses have been pared in other areas,
consistent with management’s goal of limiting expense growth to those areas that directly contribute to increase the efficiency, service
quality and profitability of the Group.

Occupancy and equipment expenses increased 9.8%, from $9.6 million in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 to $10.6 million in the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, due 1o higher depreciation resulting from upgrading technology, infrastructure in our financial centers
in order to improve efficiency and the acceleration of leasehold improvements amortization due to the move to new facilities during
the second quarter of 2006.

During the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2005, the cost of advertising and business promotions decreased 16.5% to $5.2 million versus

$6.9 million in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004. Such activity was mainly due to management’s strategy of redistributing the
marketing expenses for the 2005 fiscal year as the Group continued its selective promotional campaign.

28




F 1 HNANTCIAL S TATEMENTS 2006 ORI ENTAL FINANCCIAL G R OUP

In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, professional and service fees incteased 24.2%, from $5.6 million in the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2004 to $7.0 million in the corresponding fiscal period of 2005, The increase in the period was due to the effect of reviews
performed by advisors in specific operational areas to improve financial and operational performance and expenses associated with the
implementation of SOX.

The aggregate decrease in communication, insurance and printing, postage, stationery and supplies expenses is principalty due to
effective cost controls without affecting the general growth in the Group’s business activities, products and services.

The rise in electronic banking charges, taxes other than payroll and income taxes, and other operating expenses is principally due to
the general growth in the Group’s business activities, products and services offered.

Provision for Loan Losses
Comparison of the year ended December 31, 2006 and 2005:

The provision for loan losses for the year ended December 31, 2006 totaled $4.4 million, a 28.6% increase from the $3.4 miilion
repoited for 2005, which is in line with the Group’s 34.3% growth in loans during 2006. Based on an analysis of the credit quality and
the composition of the Group’s loan portfolio, management determined that the provision for 2006 was adequate in order to maintain
the allowance for loan losses at an adequate level.

The 30.9% reduction in net credit losses during 2006 was primarily due to a $1.4 million decrease in net credit losses from mortgage
loans. Recoveries increased from $597,000 for 2005 to $677,000 for 2006. As result, the recoveries to charge-offs ratio increased from
15.1% in 2005 to 18.4% in 2006.

Mortgage loan charge-offs in 2006 were $896,000 as compared to $2.4 million in 2005, Commercial loans net credit losses decreased
to $161,000 in 2006, when compared from $646,000 in 2005. The commercial lending that the Group originates is mainly
collateralized by mortgages.

Net credit losses on consumer loans increased when compared to 2005, In 2006, net credit losses on consumer loans were
$2.0 million, an increase of 40.9% when compared to 2005 in which the Group had net credit losses of $1.4 nillion, reflecting the
deterioration in consumer lending due to adverse economic conditions in Puerto Rico.

The Group evaluates all loans, some individually and others as homogeneous groups, for purposes of determining impairment. At
December 31, 2006, the total investment in impaired commercial loans was $2.0 million. Impaired commercial loans are measured
based on the fair value of collateral. The Group determined that no specific impairment allowance was required for such loans. The
average investment in impaired commercial loans for the year ended December 31, 2006 amounted to $2.2 million compared to
$3.2 million for the six-month period ended December 31, 2005.

Pleass refer to the Allowance for Loan Losses and Non-Performing Assets section on Table 8 through Table 12 for a, more detailed
analysis of the allowances for loan losses, net credit losses and credit quality statistics.

Comparison of the six-month periods ended December 31, 2005 and 2004:

The provision for loan losses for the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 totaled $£1.9 million, a 5.4% increase from the
$1.8 million reported for the six-month period ended December 31, 2004. Based on an analysis of the credit quality and the
composition of the Group’s loan portfolio, management determined that the provision was adequate in order to maintain the allowance
for loan losses at an appropriate level.

The reduction in net credit losses of 1.5% during the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 was primarily due to a $568,000
decrease in net credit losses from mortgage loans. Recoveries decreased from $438,000 for the six-month period ended December 31,
2004 1o $314,600 for the corresponding 2005 six-month period. As result, the recoveries to charge-offs ratio decreased from 19.6% in
the six-month period ended December 31, 2004 to 15.1% in the corresponding 2005 six-month period.
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Mortgage lean charge-offs in the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 were $774,000 as compared to $1.2 million in the same
period of 2004. Commercial loans net credit losses increased to $164,000 in the 2005 six-month period, when compared to $25,000 in
the same period of 2004,
Net credit losses on consumer loans increased when compared with the 2004 period. In the six-month period ended December 31,
2005, net credit iosses on consumer loans were $974,000, an increase of 70.4% when compared with the same period of 2004 in which
the Group had net credit losses of $571,000.

At December 31, 2005, the total investment in impaired commercial loans was $3.6 million. The Group determined that no specific
impairment allowance was required for such loans. The average investment in impaired commercial loans for the year ended
December 31, 2005 amounted to $3.2 million compared to $2.3 million for the year ended June 30, 2005,

Comparison of the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004:

The provision for loan losses for the year ended June 30, 2005 totaled $3.3 million, a 27.7% decrease from the $4.6 million reported
for the year ended June 30, 2004, Based on an analysis of the credit quality and the composition of the Group’s loan portfelio,
management determined that the provision for the year ended June 30, 2005 was adequate in order to maintain the allowance for loan
losses at an appropriate level, even though the loan portfolio increased from $745.2 million as of June 30, 2004 to $892.1 million as of
June 30, 2005 {a 19.7% increase) and there was an increase in the net credit losses from $2.1 million for the year ended June 30, 2004
to $4.4 million for the year ended June 30, 2005 (an increase of 111.8%). The main reason for the decrease in the provision is that
during the year ended June 30, 2004 Management charged against earnings the provision for the possible losses on certain
nonperforming loans which were in the process of evaluation, During the year ended June 30, 2005, these loans or portions thereof
were charged-off against the allowance established in the previous fiscal year since such loans or the portions thereof were determined
to be uncollectible. The increase in the loan portfolio is mainly related to new high quality and well collateralized loans which do not
require large amounts of allowance for loan losses.

Net credit losses increased 111.8%, from $2.1 million in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 to $4.4 million in the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2005. The increase was primarily due to $2.5 millien increment in net credit losses from mortgage loans. Total loss
recoveries decreased from: $1.1 million to $721,000. As result, the recoveries to charge-offs ratio decreased from 19.6% in the fiscal
vear ended June 30, 2004 to 15.1% for the corresponding fiscal period of 2005,

Residential mortgage loans net credit losses in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 were $2.9 million as compared to $378,000 in the
prior fiscal year. Commercial loans net credit losses increased to $495,000 in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, when compared to
$110,000 in the previous fiscal year.

Net credit losses on consumer loans decreased when compared with the prior fiscal year. In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, net
credit losses on consumer loans were $1.0 million, a decrease of 35.5% when compared with the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 in
which the Group had net credit losses of $1.6 million.

At June 30, 2005, the total investment in impaired commercial loans was $3.2 million. The Group determined that no specific
impairment allowance was required for such loans. The average investment in impaired commercial loans for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2005 amounted té $2.3 million compared to $2.1 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004.

Income Taxes .
The income tax benefit was $1.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, as compared with the benefit of $2.2 million for 2005,
For both periods, the tax benefit takes into account, among other things, the expiration of certain tax contingencies. Also, the effective
income tax rate in 2006 was lower than the 43.5% statutory tax rate for the Group, due to the high level of tax-advantaged interest
income earned on certain investments and loans, net of the disallowance of related expenses attributable to exempt income. Exempt
interest relates principally to interest earned on obligations of the United States and Puerto Rico governments and certain mortgage-
backed securities, including securities held by the Group’s international banking entities.

1

The Group recorded income tax expense of $127,000 for the six-month peried ended December 31, 2005 compared to $645,000 for
the comparable period in 2004, and an income tax benefit of $1.6 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, as compared with an
income tax expense of $5.6 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004,
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At December 31, 2006, the Group’s total assets amounted to $4.374 billion, a decrease of 3.8% when compared to $4.547 biilion at
December 31, 2005, and interest-earning assets, excluding securities sold but not yet delivered, reached $4.205 billion, down 3.9%,

versus $4.377 billion at December 31, 2005.

As detailed in Table 4, investments are the Group’s largest interest-earning assets component. Investments principally consist of
money market instruments, U.S. government and agency bonds, morigage-backed securities and Puerio Rico government and agency
bonds. At December 31, 2006, the investment portfolio decreased 13.9% to $2.992 billion, from $3.473 billion as of December 31,
2005, principally as a result of the scheduled repayments and maturities in the held-to-maturity investment portfolio, which decreased

$378.8 million from December 31, 2005,

TABLE 4 — ASSETS SUMMARY AND COMPOSITION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005 AND JUNE 30, 2005

December 31, December 31, Variance June 30,
2006 2005 % 2005
(Drellars in thousands)
Investments:
Marigage-backed SECUTIHIES ..o s $ 1955566 § 1,961,285 -0.3% $ 1,959,760
U.S. Government and agency obligalions ... 863,019 1,251,058 -31.0% 1,029,980
P.R. Government and agency obligations .......cccvverircrorcerncriniecnninennn. 100,729 90,333 11.5% 108,968
Other INVESHMENT SECUTTHES 1viiviriiiriieiis s isosstis st ssbessnesssarssessrnsrassasisren e 23,366 90,609 -74.2% 66,023
SHOTI- TR INVESIIIIENES oo eneee et eeee e e e eeee e ettt s eesbe b e bes sassstasaabssarnssasanss 5,000 60,000 -91.7% 30,000
FHLB StOCK oooovvivivr vt reresesenie e vnsiare e e st e st e st eb s seanenne 13,607 20,002 -32.0% 27,058
OhEr INMVESTITIENTS ..ocvviieeieieieveriersrerrsrtasteeertassaessessaseeessessanasessasseessesmesnies 30,949 —  100.0% —
2.992.236 3473287 -13.9% 3,221,789
Loans;
LOaNS TECRIVADIE. ... oo e v e eat b e es e bs e san et enasean e neann 1,209,783 900,992 34.3% 892,136
Alowance TOr L0an 0SS5 .. ..eeeiieeeeeeeeeeeer e btar s st resa e be s ereeraens {(8,016) (6.630) 20.9% (6.495)
Loans receivable, et ..........oocoviveieeieioeieeeeee e e sas s 1,201,767 894,362 34.4% 885,641
Mortgage loans held for sale ... 10,603 8,946 18.5% 17,963
TOLAL HOAIS c.c.eeeeereere bbb et sb e b s s bbb e saesae et e e 1,212,370 903,308 34.2% 903,604
Securities sold but not yet delivered.............ocociviviiiiiiie 6,430 44009 -85.4% 1.034
Total securities and 10ANS............oo i iveeeee e 4,211,036 4,420,604 -4.7% 4,126,427
Other assets:
Cash and due from DANKS.........ccccvierecc s res e sre s v s e e senseneen 15,341 13,789 11.3% 14,892
Money market INVESIMENTS ...c.ovcveiieee e et s 18,729 3,480 438.2% 9,791
Accrued interest receivable ...t 27,940 29,067 -3.9% 23,735
Premises and equipment, MEt ... ..o e 20,153 14,828 35.9% 15,269
Deferred 1axX ASSEl, MEL.....cvirviiorrerreririsierrareeesaessassessraeseassessarseeeeseessssesnneans 14,150 12,222 15.8% 6,191
FOreclosed real BSLALE......o.viviive e cceeei e sesiesressenveerarsonressessrasessabaseeeeanseanns 4,864 4,802 1.3% 4,186
L8413 0 1101V ST 61.477 48,157 21.7% 46,374
TOEAL OtRET ASSEIS.....ocviiviieiiiee e es e e e sresnr s rerbassasesbeesnssasarnanas 162,909 126,345 28.9% 120,438
Total assets -3.8% 3§ 4,246,865
Investments portfolio composition:
Mortgage-backed securities.. 65.4% 56.5% 60.8%
U.S. Government and agency obllgatlons .................................................. 28.8% 36.0% 32.0%
P.R. Government and agency obligations ........... 3.4% 2.6% 14%
FHLB stock, short term investments and olher mves[ment Securmes 2.4% 4.9% 3.8%
100,0% 100.0% 100.0%

Refer 10 Note 2 of the accompanying consolidated financial statements for information related to the carrying amount of available-for-
sale and held-to-maturity investment securities at December 31, 2006, by contractual maturity.
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At December 31, 2006, the Group’s loan portfolio, the second largest category of the Group’s interest-earning assets, amounted to
$1.212 billion, an increase of 34.2% when compared to the $903.3 million at December 31, 2005, The Group’s loan portfolio is
mainly comprised of residential loans, home equity loans, and commercial loans collateralized by mortgages on real estate in Puerto
Rico. As shown in Table 5, the mortgage loan portfolio amounted to $932.3 million or 77.1% of the loan portfolio as of December 31,
2006, compared to $637.3 million or 71.0% of the loan portfolio at December 31, 2005. Mortgage production and purchases of
$478.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 increased 52.6%, from $313.6 million, when compared to the year ended
December 31, 2005. :

The second largest compoenent of the Group’s loan portfolio is commercial loans. At December 31, 2006, the commercial loan
porifolio totaled $241.7 million (19.9% of the Group’s total loan portfolio), in comparison to $227.8 million at December 31, 2005
(25.0% of the Group's total Joan portfolio).

The consumer loan portfolio totaled $35.8 million (2.9% of total loan portfolio at December 31, 2006), a decrease of 0.2% when
compared to the Decembeér 31, 2005 portfolio of $35.8 million (4.0% total loan portfolio at such date). Consumer loan production
decreased 34.1% for the year ended December 31, 2006 from $23.3 million in 2005 to $16.6 million in 2006.

The following table summarizes the remaining contractual maturities of the Group’s total loans segmented 1o reflect cash flows as of
December 31, 2006. Contractual maturities do not necessarily reflect the actual term of a loan, considering prepayments.

Maturities
i After One Year to
Five Years After Five Years
Balance Fixed Variable Fixed Variable
! Outstanding at One Year Interest Interest Interest Interest
December 31, 2006 or Less Rates Rates Rates Rates
{In thousands}
Mortgage, mainly residential......c.cccocvcveirneirnrernerenns $ 1,020,064 $ 30933 6,93 S — $ 1,010,038 §$ -_
Commercial, mainly real estate...........ccooeveercenernnenn 164,157 37,894 74,853 42,330 6,158 2,922
CONSUIMET .ot eei et es st ea s n st et et raas 36,565 8.861 20,163 — 7.541 —
TOAL cocvcveieeeer e cer ettt et b e s e ae b § 1,220816 $ 49848 § 101,979 § 42,330 § 1,023,737 § 2,922

At June 30, 20035, the Group’s total assets amounted to $4.247 billion, an increase of 14.0% when compared to $3.726 billion at
June 30, 2004. Interest-earning assets, excluding securities sold but not yet delivered, reached $4.135 billion at June 30, 2005, an
increase of 15.2%, versus $3.590 billion at June 30, 2004.

At June 30, 2003, the investment portfolio increased 13.5%, to $3.232 billion, from $2.847 billion as of June 30, 2004. At June 30,
2005, the Group’s loan portfolio, the second largest category of the Group’s interest-earning assets, amounted to $903.6 million,
21.5% higher than the $743.5 million at June 30, 2004. As shown in Table 5, the mortgage loan portfolio amounted to $625.5 million
or 70.7% of the loan portfolio as of June 30, 2005, compared to $645.0 million or 86.8% of the loan portfolio at June 30, 2004,
Mortgage production of $250.8 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, declined 24.3% when compared to the prior fiscal
year. Commercial loan portfolio totaled $236.4 million (26.0% of the Group’s total loan portfolio), a substantial growth of 189.8%
when compared to $81.6'million at June 30, 2004 (10.9% of the Group’s total loan portfolio). The consumer loan portfolio totaled
$30.3 million (3.3% of total loan portfolio at June 30, 2005), a 62.3% increase when compared to the June 30, 2004 portfolio of
$18.7 million, or 2.4% of'the total loan portfolio as of such date.
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TAELE 5 — LOANS RECEIVABLE COMPOSITION:
Selected Financial Data
As of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and June 30, 2005

December 31, June 30,
2006 2005 2005
{Dollars in thousands)

Morigage, mainly residential.......co i s S 932285 § 637,318 § 625481
Commercial, mainly real @S1ALE ......ooevrecre e 241,433 227,846 236,373
OMGUITIET .ottt s astae s e ettt aabarse e b e ebsesmean s e sns saeessaaesaaneene s nasemsensanse e smren b bt sababas 36,065 35,828 30,282
L0aNS FECRIVADIE ..ot e e et et sab s bas 1,209,783 900,992 892,136
ANOWANCE FOF TOAN LOSSES o oneeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseee e stere et e s v et e st st res st sres s eneaes ot eeseeesn st asesnsnesrseatons (8.016) (6,630) (6.495)
Loans receivable, MEL ... e et e e et shs s 1,201,767 894,362 885,641
Morigage loans held for sale ... 10,603 8.946 17,963
TOtAl LOANS, MET L...ooviverei et bbbt en s b F 1212370 § 903,308 3§ 903,604
Loans portfolio composition percentages:
Mortgage, mainly reSidential.........ouieirnrererecre e s 77.1% 71.0% 70.7%
Commercial, mainly real @State ......coviccri it 19.9% 25.0% 26.0%
LT 13113 L= (OO O PSP SOUUPTORO TR ST PPN 3.0% 4.0% 3.3%
TOUAL BOANS ..ot b et te e s e e ae st e e s s e se e s sr e neeraessnessbesa sranassennnsaeennsennenneesessbs 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Liabilities and Funding Sources

As shown in Table 6, at December 31, 2006, the Group’s total liabilities reached $4.037 billion, 4.0% lower than the $4.205 billion
reported at December 31, 2005. Interest-bearing liabilities (excluding securities and loans purchased not yet received), the Group’s
funding sources, amounted to $4.015 bitlion at December 31, 2006 versus $4.131 billion at December 31, 2005, a 2.8% decrease,
mainly driven by the decrease in advances from the FHLB and the Group’s exercise of the call provision in the Statutory Trust |
$35 million subordinated capital notes.

Borrowings are the Group’s largest interest-bearing liability component. Borrowings consist mainly of diversified funding sources
through the use of FHLB advances and borrowings, repurchase agreements, term notes, subordinated capital notes, other borrowings
and lines of credit. At December 31, 2006, borrowings amounted to $2.782 billion, 1.8% lower than the $2.833 billien recorded at
December 31, 2005. Repurchase agreements as of December 31, 2006 amounted to $2.536 billion, a 4.5% increase when compared 1o
$2.428 billion as of December 31, 2005,

The FHLB system functions as a source of credit for financial institutions that are members of a regional Federal Home Loan Bank.
As a member of the FHLB, the Group can obtain advances from the FHLB, secured by the FHLB stock owned by the Group, as well
as by certain of the Group’s mortgage loans and investment securities. FHLB funding amounted to $181.9 million at December 31,
2006, versus $313.3 million at December 31, 2005, All of these advances mature between January 2007 and August 2008,
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TABLE 6 — LIABILITIES SUMMARY AND COMPOSITION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005 AND JUNE 30, 2005

i
Deposits:
Non-interest bearmg depos:ts
Now accounts ..
Savings accounls

Certificates of deposil ...t e

Accrued interest payable.. ..o

Borrowings:

Short term BOTTOWINGS ......ev ettt e s
Repurchase agreements. ..ot e s
Advances from FHLB.......ccooii s
Subordinated capital TLOLES o rovevvnnrevississessss s s s

Term notes .,
Federal funds purchased

Securities and loans purchased but not yet received.....................

Total deposits and borrowings.............. e
OHher TIADIITIES ..ottt ee st a b etseea e et er st e
Total Habilities ...........c.ocoovremiiiiitieeeceece et ee ettt

Deposits portfolio composition percentages:

Non-interest bearing depositS........ccvvvevveieeverecrrern e resesreeses s sssrsssnras
INOW BCCOUNLS .....cocoociiirirraeirrrieoresteseraearrreseeresrersessensressesessenserasseseasrssrenses
Savings accounts.............. Eeeerrerre e e e e e e e e e re e e R e raer e rartartans
Certificates of depoSit.....cuv e

Borrowings portfolio composition percentages:

Short term BOITOWINES ..ottt e
Repurchase agreements .. e cee s snens
Advances From FHLB . ...ovo ettt nee

Subordinated capital NOtES.......cocvervi e e

Term notes..
Federal funds purchased

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase
Amount outstanding at year-end ...

Daily average outstanding balance "
Maximum outstanding balance at any momh end
Weighted average interest rate:

FOr the Period ...t
AL PETiod N ... e ettt e s

R 1 ENTAL FI' NANTI CIAL G R O UP

December 31, December 31, Variance June 30,
2006 2005 Yo 2005
{Dollars in thousands)

$ 59,603 $ 61,473 -3.0% b 62,205
72,810 85,119  -14.5% 89,930
266,181 82,640 222.1% 93,920
829.867 1.061.401 -21.8% 1,002,908
1,228,461 1,290,633 -4.8% 1,248,963
4,527 7935 -429% 3.934
1.232.988 1,298,568 -5.1% 1,252,897
1,340 1,930 100.0% —
2,535,923 2427880 4.5% 2,197,926
181,900 313,300  -41.9% 300,000
36,083 72,166  -50.0% 72,166
15,000 15,000 0.0% 15,000
12,228 2525 384.3% 12,310
2,782,474 2.832.801 -1.8% 2.597.402
— 43.354 -100.0% 22,772
4,015,462 4,174,723 -3.8% 3,873,011
21,802 30435 -28.4% 35039
3 4,037,264 §_4.205158 :40% 5_3.908.110

4.9% 4.8% 5.0%

5.9% 6.6% 7.2%

21.7% 6.4% 7.5%

67.6% 82.2% 80.3%

100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
0.0% 0.1% —

91.1% 85.7% 84.6%

6.5% 11.1% 11.6%

1.3% 2.5% 2.8%

0.5% 0.5% 0.6%

0.4% 0.1% 0.4%

100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
$ 2535923 $ 2427880 $ 2.197.926
§ 2627323 § 2270.145 $ 2174312
§ 2923796 § 2427880 § 2398861

5.09% 341% 2.78%

4.94% 4.01% 3.07%

At December 31, 2006, déposits, the second largest category of the Group’s interest-bearing liabilities reached $1.233 billion, down
5.1% from $1.299 billion at December 31, 2005. Deposits reflected a 21.8% decrease in certificates of deposit, to $829.9 million,
primarily due to a decrease of $249.9 million in brokered CD, and individual retirement account withdrawals because of a Puerto Rico
law that temporarily decreased taxes on early withdrawals from such accounts, thereby inducing some customers to seek early
withdrawals. This decrease was partially offset by increase in savings accounts, reflecting the continued success of the Oriental Money

accounts,
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At December 31, 2006, the scheduled maturities of time deposits and individual retirement accounts (IRA) of $160,000 or more were
as follows:

(In thousands)

3 months or less... eeeeetesteieessessensereereereaeeeareereareane et e aeseeneenesnessesaeeseaseesenseebetsebeabeabistissiasisssnssnsansensinssnssnsernnrnnes D 293,919
Over 3 months through 6 months 104,091
Over 6 months through 12 monlhs 38,944
OIVET 12 INONTRS Looeveeveeieieesresasasis e iastessesseeseesessessesseeseeseeseessesssessatabssbssrsassasese e b e b ea e ea e e e e e se e ne s s sassasoaspatoasaasease st saseaseasennennsannes 42 506
TOUAD oottt sttt s bbb bbb bbb bbbttt et £ttt rntmeneteenee st nssessessssssnssnsnnnsnnnes B 9239,460)

Stockholders’ Equity

At December 31, 2006, the Group’s total stockholders’ equity was $336.4 million, a slight 1.6% decrease, when compared to
$341.8 million at December 31, 2005. The Group’s capital ratios remain significantly above regulatory capital requirements. At
December 31, 2006, the Tier | Leverage Capital Ratio was 8.42%, the Tier | Risk-Based Capital Ratio was 21.57%, and the Total
Risk-Based Capital Ratio was 22.04%.

The Bank is considered “well-capitalized” under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action if it meets or exceeds a Tier |
risk-based capital ratio of 6%, a total risk-based capital ratio of 10% and a leverage capital ratio of 5%. in addition, the Group and the
Bank meet the following minimum capital requirements: a Tier | risk-based capita! ratio of 4%, a total risk-based capital ratio of 8%
and a Tier 1 leverage capital ratio of 4%. As shown in Table 7 and in Note 13 to the consolidated financial statements, the Group and
the Blank comfortably exceed these benchmarks due to the high level of capital and the quality and conservative nature of its assets.

The Group’s commaon stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) under the symbol OFG. At December 31, 2006, the
Group’s market capitalization for its outstanding common stock was $329.3 mitlion ($12.95 per share).

On November 30, 2004, the Group declared $3.5 million in cash dividends, a 25.0% increase when compared to the $2.8 million
declared for the same period a year earlier. The Group also declared a 10% stock dividend paid to holders of record as of
December 31, 2004, During each quarterly period of the year ended December 31, 2006, the Group declared regular quarterly cash
dividends of $0.14 per common share.

TABLE 7 — CAPITAL, DIVIDENDS AND STOCK DATA
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005 AND JUNE 30, 2005

December 31, December 31, Variance June 30,
2006 2005 % 2005
(in thousands, except for per share data)
Capital data:
SLOCKHOIAETS” EQUILY oottt ettt st nb e ca s ensensese e ranas 3 336426 $ 341,791 -1.6%  $338.755
Regulatory Capital Ratios data:
Leverage Capital Ratio .. 8.42% 10.13% -16.4% 10.59%
Minimum Leverage Capltal Rallo Requtred 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
Actual Tier | Capital.... v $_ 372,558 S 447669  -163%  $445.131
Minimum Tier 1 Capltal Reqmred $ 176,987 $_ 176,790 0.i% $168.080
Tier | Risk-Based Capital Ratio .. 21.57% 34.70% -317.4% 36.97%
Minimum Tier 1 Risk-Based Capltal Ratm Requlred 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
Actual Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital ........coovoriieiiccecrreeeseseesiinsninns $ 372558 $ 447669 -163% $445.131
Minimum Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital Required .......ccoonerevnniiincciniininns $. 67830 §_ 51602 33.8% § 48,163
Total Risk-Based Capital RAtiO......ccoiieiniinriiicimenceeese e see e 22.04% 35.22% -37.0% 37.51%
Minimum Total Risk-Based Capital Ratio Required.................................... 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
Actual Total Risk-Based Capital.... $ 380,574 $ 454299  -157% $451.626
Minimum Total Risk-Based Capltal Reqmred .............................................. § 135677 § 103,204 338% § 96327
Stock data:
Qutstanding common shares, net oftreasury(!) ........................................... 24.453 24,580 -0.5% 24 876
Book; value(1)... § 1098 $ 1113 09% § 1088
Market Price at end of perlod $ 1295 $ 1236 48% § 1526
Market CapitaliZAtION «..o.oovvivereeercre et 3 316,671 $ 303,809 42% $379.608
Common dividend data
Cash dividends declared .. $§ 13753 $§ 6913 989% § 13.522
Cash dividends declared per share( 1) ............................................................ $ 0.56 $ 0.56 00% § 0.55
Payout ratio.......c.ooe...e -140.12% 47.61% -394.3% 24.65%
Dividend yleld ................................................................................................. 4.39% 4.34% 1.2% 2.46%
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The following provides the high and low prices and dividend per share of the Group’s stock for each quarter of the last three periods.
Common stock prices and cash dividend per share were adjusted to give retroactive effect to the stock dividend declared on the
Group’s common stock.

Cash
Price Dividend

High Low Per share
December 31, 2006
December 31, 2006 ..o st s s s s sttt e st babemseesessmesenreenensierneneennnee 3 1337 § 1147 § 0.14
September 30, 2006......c.ccvrcrcee bbb bbb bbbt e e eeenaesnenennennneee. B 12.86 8 11.82 § 0.14
JUIIE 30, 2000 e e ettt et e e e et s s n e e s et e et e e s e aaeamt e e ae et eee et st nans $ 1399 % 11.96 0.14
IMAECH 31, 2008, ... ettt ettt e ee et e e s et st e s s s emesaesamtame et ae e e s et smtamsnesnaananees srentansessnessneon $ 1446 3 1241 § 0.14
December 31, 2008 .
DECEIMBET 31, 2005 .ot ettt et s et e e Rt r et et re et et R et r et et s re st s r e Rt ot et a e s et seaten $ 13.12 § 10,16 § 0.14
September 30, 2005 ..o i s s s s b e st e e emeemeeneeeaeresteseaneeneenne. 9 1598 % 1191 § 0.14
June 30, 2005
JUNE 30, 2005 oottt et r et e s s e s s e et esessen s et seanensenmn st anneaaresneesiesresssrenesnsesseniensenenns B 23.47 8 13.66 $ 0.14
March 31, 2005............... $ 2894 § 2297 § 0.14
December 31, 2004 feeieteet et b et ee e s esenn e s e et st s et e s e e et st st senne s ensntsenstnsansannsntnesesinnentesnteriantneenssrrenenerennennees D 28,41 8§ 2437 § 0.14
September 30, 2004(1) ...... RS8R LSRR SRS R R RS SRR AR08 § 2664 $ 2276 § 0.13

(1) Adjusted to give retroactive effect to the 10% stock dividends declared on the Group's common stock on November 30,
2004. :

Group’s Financial Assets

The Group’s total financial assets include the Group’s assets and the assets managed by the Group’s trust division, the retirement plan
administration subsidiary, and the securities broker-dealer subsidiary. At December 31, 2006, such assets totaled $7.366 billion, a
decline of 2,5% from $7.555 billion at December 31, 2005, This was mainly due to a decrease of 3.8% in the Group’s assets owned,
when compared to December 31, 2005. The principal component of the Group’s financial assets is the assets owned by the Group, of
which about 98% are owned by the Group’s banking subsidiary. At June 30, 2005, the Group's total financial assets reached
$7.205 billion, up 11.8% from $6.448 billion at June 30, 2004.

Another component of financial assets is the assets managed by the Group’s trust division and the retirement plan administration
subsidiary. The Group’s trust division offers various types of IRA products and manages 401(K) and Keogh retirement plans,
custodian and corporate trust accounts, while the retirement plan administration subsidiary manages private pension plans. As of
December 31, 2006, total assets managed by the Group’s trust division amounted to $1.849 billion, a decrease of 1.4% over the
$1.875 billion at December 31, 2005. At June 30, 2005, total assets managed by the Group’s trust division reached $1.823 billion, up
9.2% from $1.670 million at June 30, 2004,

The other financial asset component is the assets gathered by the Group’s securities broker-dealer subsidiary. The Group's broker-
dealer 5ubs:d|ary offers a wide array of investment alternatives to its client base, such as tax-advantaged fixed income securities,
mutual funds, stocks and bonds. At December 31, 2006, total assets gathered by the broker-dealer from its customer investment
accounts increased 1.0%, to $1.144 billion as of December 31, 2006, from $1.132 billion as of December 31, 2005. At June 30, 2005,
total assets gathered by the broker-dealer from its customer investment accounts reached $1.135 billion, up 7.9% from $1.052 million
at June 30, 2004,

Allowance for Loan Losses and Non-Performing Assets

The Group maintains an ailowance for loan losses at a level that management considers adequate to provide for probable losses based
upon an evaluation of known and inherent risks, The Group’s allowance for loan losses policy provides for a detailed quarterly
analysis of probable losses. Refer to details of the methodology in this section for more information. Tables 8 through 12 set forth an
analysis of activity in the allowance for loan losses and present selected loan loss statistics. In addition, refer to Table 5 for the
composition (“mix”} of the loan portfolio.
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At December 31, 2006, the Group’s allowance for loan losses amounted to $8.0 million or 0.66% of total loans versus $6.6 million or
0.73% of total loans at December 31, 20035, which is in line with the 34.3% growth in loans for the year ended December 31, 2006.
The allowance for.commercial loans increased by 6.3% or $108,000 while the allowance for residential mortgage loans increased by
16.8% or $536,000, when compared with balances recorded at December 31, 2005. The atlowance for consumer loans increased by
37.2% or $527,000, when compared to $1.4 million recorded at December 30, 20035.

The provision for loan losses for 2006 totaled $4.4 miilion, a 28.6% increase from the $3.4 million reported for 2005. Based on an
analysis of the credit quality and the composition of the Group’s loan portfolio, management determined that the provision for 2006
was adequate in order to maintain the allowance for loan losses at an appropriate level.

The Group follows a systematic methodology o establish and evaluate the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses. This
methodology consists of several key elements. The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on a regular basis by management and is
based upon management’s periodic review of the collectibility of the loans in light of historical experience, the nature and volume of
the loan portfolio, adverse situations that may affect the borrower’s ability to repay, estimated value of any underlying collatera! and
prevailing economic conditions. This evaluation is inherently subjective, as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant
revision as more information becomes available.

TABLE 8 — ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES SUMMARY
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005,

SIX-MONTH PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004
AND FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2005, 2004 AND 2003

Year Ended Six-Month Period
December 31, Ended December 31, Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2006 2005 1005 2004 2005 1004 2003
{Dollars in thousands)
Balance at beginning of period.............. 5 6630 § 7565 % 6495 § 7553 0§ 7553 0§ 5031 0§ 3,039
Provision for loan 108SeS......ccccvvrvviinreenne 4,387 3412 1,902 1,805 3,315 4.587 4,190
Net credit losses — see Table 10............ {3.001) (4.347) (1.767) (1,793} (4.373) (2.063) (2,198}
Balance at end of period ................... § 8016 $ 6630 § 6630 § 755 S _6,495 3 7,553 § S5.031

TABLE 9 — ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES BREAKDOWN
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005
AND FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2005, 2004 AND 2003

Year Ended December 31, Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2006 2005 2005 2604 2003
(Pollars in thousands)

IMOITZAZE .o cvveeencrrinrcrerrensenrensissessenraeenre s csssesnas e ras e eras e areesnns $ 3,721 $ 3,185 $ 3,167 $ 3,861 $ 1,749
COIMMIETCIAL 1vieerii i ren i seererresee e asseeseseesers e seesensessenensanas 1,831 1,723 1,714 1,317 433
COTISUITIEL . veeeca s ee s reseseve s essrrasbtsmsemsaetaasasenseansemenansenneeseeannn 1,944 1,417 1,335 1,462 1,299
Unallocated allowanCe........oee e eesiesreiecc e e 520 305 279 913 1,550

3 _8.016 3_6.630 $ 6495 § 7,553 3 5031
Allowance composition:
MOITZAGE ..ottt sttt e 46.4% 48.0% 48.8% 51.1% 34.8%
CORMETCIAL ...t st sttt e e e neens 22.8% 26.0% 26.4% 17.4% 8.6%
00 113111 OO PO UUSPOTOUROURTOINY 24.3% 21.4% 20.6% 19.4% 25.8%
Unzllocated alloWanCe......coovovieeeieeicieerseesctieceessieessnesaernsnees 6.5% 4.6% 4.3% 12.1% 30.8%

_100.0% __100.0% __100,0% __100.0% __100.0%

Allowance coverage ratio at end of period Applicable to:

MOTUZAZE ©evevevie et n e e et s st s s 0.39% 0.50% 0.51% 0.60% 0.26%
COMMETCIA oottt e et eseae s s e g e s aseas 0.76% 0.76% 0.73% 1.61% .99%
GO ISUITIET oot st et s vias s b e s bbb e e mb s e b e s sabessbaeearbn et snteranersanenn 5.36% 3.96% 4.41% 7.84% 30.31%
Unallocated allowance to total loans .........occeevevrevveeninnrveneenecn 0.04% 0.03% 0.03% 0.12% 0.21%
Total allowance to total loans...............coooeerverie e eccciinnnee 0.66% 0.73% 0.71% 1.01% 0.69%
Other selected data and ratios:
Recoveries to charge-off s 18.4% 15.1% 15.1% 19.6% 14.2%
Allowance coverage ratio to:
NON-performing [0aNS.....couveevuerrerrreeie e 20.9% 23.3% 23.3% 25.1% 21.1%
Non-real estate non-performing 0ans ..., 205.9% 135.4% 135.4% 184.7% 139.0%
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TABLE 10 — NET CREDIT LOSSES STATISTICS:
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005,
SIX-MONTH PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004
AND FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2005, 2004 AND 2003

Mortgage

Charge-offs.........coeeeneee
Recoveries ...

Commercial

Charge-offs........coeee
Recoveries .......oocveeenns

Consumer

Charge-offs ........cooeeee.
Recoveries ..vevecvernnne.

Net credit losses

Total charge-offs ..........
Total recoveries............

Net credit losses
(recoveries)

to average loans:

Mortgage........coceeeene.
Commercial ...............
Consumer.........ccccoevees
Total ........cococvvviirvrnnne

Average loans:

Mortgage.......ccoeovereernene
Commercial ..................
Consumer............c.coeenees

Year Ended December 31,

2 0 0 6

ORI ENTAL

Six-Month Period Ended

December 31,

FI N ANCI AL

G R OUP

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2005 2005 2004 2003

$ (896) $ (2437) $ (774 $ (1,198) S5 (2861) S  (378) $ (5)
41 145 145 — — — —
(855) (2.292) (629) (1,198) (2,861) (378) (5)
277 (665) (180) (129) (614) (249) (24)

116 19 16 105 119 139 63

(161) (646) (164) (249) (495) (110) 39
(2,505) (1,842) (1,127) (904) (1,619) (2,580) (3,066)

520 433 153 333 602 1,003 834
(1,985) (1,409) (974) (571) (1.417) (1.577) (2.232)
(3,678) (4,944) (2,081) (2,231) (5,094) (3,207) (3,095)

| 677 597 314 438 721 1,142 897

§__ @ 3 @39 3§ (767) § (.79 §F (4373 3 (2065 3 (2198

TABLE 11 — NON-PERFORMING ASSETS

Non-performing assets:
Non-performing loans
Non-accruing loans
Accruing loans over 90 days pasi due
Total non-performing loans (see Table 12 below).vvecrecrinene.
Foreclosed real estate

Total non-performing assets............c.ccccoeeinininiinncincneeens

Non-performing assets to total assets.................oiiinnn.
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0.11% 0.31% 0.17% 0.34% 0.41% 0.06% 0.00%
0.08% 0.52% 0.25% 0.05% 0.46% 0.19% -0.10%
531% 4.85% 6.08% 5.41% 4.31% 8.83% 11.40%
0.28% 0.49% 0.38% 0.44% 0.53% 0.28% 0.33%
$ 805,285 $ 730,614 & 757207 $ 694,529 $ 699,027 $ 662,590 § 008,189
212,294 125,395 129,506 96,264 108,636 57,047 40,477
37412 29.061 32,005 21,123 23,576 17.867 19.581
5.1.059991 3 885000 $ 8718 5 811916 5 831230 § 237504 5 668,47
December 31, June 30,
2006 2008 2005 2004 2003
(Dollars in thousands)
et be e e e e e e st ea s $ 17,845 1898 % 21,859 $ 23,714 § 10,350
........................................... 20,453 9.447 8,997 7.224 18,532
38,298 28,433 30,856 30,938 28,882
........................................................................ 4.864 4,802 4,186 888 536
0.99% 0.73% 0.83% 0.85% 0.97%
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Six-Month
Year Ended Period Ended
December 31, December 31, Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2006 2005 2005 2004 2003

(Dollars in thousands)
Interest that would have been recorded in the period if the
loans had not been classified as non-aceruing loans.................. $ 3433 § 1403 $ 2,164 S B43 § 648

TABLE 12 — NON-PERFORMING LOANS:
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005 AND JUNE 30, 2005

December 31, June 30,
2006 2005 2005
{Dollars in thousands)

Non-performing loans:

IVIOLLZAZE covvvevvvevvesenrssssssssnssssessesresesenssessns s sss e sssesssrssamssbissssisnssssenesssesrserensensssnenmnnesneeenees 9 34,404 8 23,535 8 26,184
Commercial, mainly real @State . ....c.oocciviieiie s e e s e 3,167 4,600 4,549
COTISUITIEE 1. v ev i seeeeeeeae et ee st e seesmeeasesessa b et b aesassRssaseeans et s e seeasnensert saemasens et smtnes e nmesreeme smbsubbabb shes 727 298 123
TORAL oo e e eetes st eaeeeeee e eeeeeesea e eeereeeeera s e srsesessssssssnrsassnsssersnsseserrasrersassnsnnnenneeneeneeeees 238,008 8§ 28,433 § 30,856
Non-performing loans composition percentages:
IMOTEEARE. c.cveviieiearaeiertrarranectentresesratsascassas s eesseses e e cas s see s s e amk AL S bR RS R e E bbbt e bt e 89.8% 32.8% 84.9%
Commercial, Mainly real e5LAIE ... ivi e s bbb e e e 8.3% 16.2% 14.7%
COMISUITIET ...ttt eet ettt saeses b eaesae b s b et en b asesaeberms arsen enas s om s ae e s s me et e semee e eeemenos sbe bbb s abodabas s s s ben e nsan s 1.9% 1.0% 0.4%
TR oo ebees st et eassisseatessessrsesssrssensesseasasentssssmsasenesnsemnensensensreeesrosssesssnsinssrenroneere - 100,0% _ 100,0% ___ 100.0%
Non-performing loans to:
TOUAL JOANS 1.ttt eva e ea e se s s s e s eaesreren e aes e sar e o h e re e e sa s e mennaenbsa bR s Rn e i 3.14% 3.12% 3.39%
TOUAL ASSEES 1.vvivivrirrisrirsrresrereeteeteeaeeeeemeeasentettestestestaatas s s i b et s s b e bbb et ek et st en e sae sas sas s et ae e e e e e ennis 0.88% 0.63% 0.73%
TOTAL CAPILAL et vt e eee s d s sa bt sa s R st ea b sk am b e b an e sE e bt b et s bt et 11.38% 8.32% 9.11%

Larger commercial loans that exhibit potential or observed credit weaknesses are subject to individual review and grading. Where
appropriate, allowances are allocated to individual loans based on management’s estimate of the borrower’s ability to repay the loan
given the availability of collateral, other sources of cash flow and legal options available to the Group.

Included in the review of individual loans are those that are impaired. A loan is considered impaired when, based on current
information and events, it is probable that the Group will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due
according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Impaired loans are measured based on the present value of expected future
cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, ot as a practical expedient, at the observable market price of the loan or the
fair value of the collateral, if the loan is collateral dependent. Loans are individually evaluated for impairment, except large groups of
small balance, homogeneous loans that are collectively evaluated for impairment and for loans that are recorded at fair value or at the
lower of cost or market. The Group measures for impairment all commercial loans over $250,000. The portfolios of residential
morigages and consumer loans are considered homogeneous and are evaluated collectively for impairment.

For loans that are not individually graded, the Group uses a methodology that follows a loan credit risk rating process that involves
dividing loans into risk categories. The Group, using an aged-based rating system, applies an overall allowance percentage to each
loan portfolio category based on historical credit losses adjusted for current conditions and trends. This delinquency-based calculation
is the starting point for management’s determination of the required level of the allowance for loan losses. Other data considered in
this determination includes:

1. Overall historical loss trends; and

2. Other information, including underwriting standards, economic trends and unusual events.
Loar: loss ratios and credit risk categories, are updated quarterly and are applied in the context of GAAP and the Joint Interagency
Guidance on the importance of depository institutions having prudent, conservative, but not excessive loan allowances that fall within
an a:ceptable range of estimated losses. While management uses available information in estimating possible loan losses, future

changes to the allowance may be necessary based on factors beyond the Group’s control, such as factors affecting general economic
conditions.
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An unallocated allowance is established recognizing the estimation risk associated with the aged-based rating system and with the
specific allowances. It is based upon management’s evaluation of various conditions, the effects of which are not directly measured in
determining the aged-based rating system and the specific allowances. These conditions include then-existing general economic and
business conditions affecting our key lending areas; credit quality trends, including trends in non-performing loans expected to resuft
from existing conditions, colltateral values, loan volumes and concentrations, seasoning of the loans portfolio, recent loss experience in
particular segments of the portfolio, regulatory examination results, and findings by the Group’s management. The evaluation of the
inherent loss regarding these conditions involves a higher degree of uncertainty because they are not identified with specific probiem
credits or portfolio segments.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, net credit losses amounted to $3.0 million, a 30.9% decrease when compared to
$4.3 million reported for the same period of 2005. The decrease was primarily due to a $1.4 million reduction in net credit losses for
mortgage loans. Total recoveries increased from $597,000 in 2005 to $677,000 in 2006. As result, recoveries to charge-offs ratio
increased from 15.1% in 2005 to 18.4% in 2006.

The Group’s non-performing assets include non-performing loans and foreclosed real estate (see Tables 11 and 12). At December 31
2006, the Group’s non-performing assets totaled $43.2 million (0.99% of 1otal assets) versus $33.2 million (0.73% of total assets) at
December 31, 2005.

At December 31, 2005, the allowance for loan losses to non-performing loans coverage ratio was 20.9% (23.3% at December 31,
2005. Excluding the lesser-risk mortgage loans, the ratio is much higher, 205.9% (135.4% at December 31, 20035).

Detailed information concerning each of the items that comprise non-performing assets follows:

» Morrgage loans — well collateralized residential mortgage loans are placed in non-accrual status when they become 365 days or
more past due, or earlier if other factors indicate that the collection of principal an interest is doubtful, and are written down, if
necessary, based on the specific evaluation of the collateral underlying the loan. At December 31, 2006, the Group’s non-performing
morigage loans totaled $34.4 million or 89.8% of the Group’s non-performing loans, compared to $23.5 million or 82.8% at
December 31, 2005, and to $26.2 million or 84.9% at June 30, 2005, Non-performing loans in this category are primarily residential
mortgage loans. Based on the value of the underlying collateral and the loan-lo-value ratios, management considers that no
significant losses will be incurred on this portfolio.

Commercial business loans — are placed in non-accrual status when they become 90 days or more past due and are charged-off
based on the specific evaluation of the underlying collateral. At December 31, 2006, the Group’s non-performing commercial
business loans amounted to $3.2 million or 8.3% of the Group’s non-performing loans, compared to $4.6 million or 16.2% at
December 31, 2005, and.$4.5 million or 14.7% at June 30, 2005. Most of this portfolio is also collateralized by real estate and no
significant losses are expected.

Consumer loans — are placed in non-accrual status when they become 90 days past due and charged-off when payments are
delinquent 120 days. At December 31, 2006, the Group’s non-performing consumer loans amounted to $727.000 or 1.9% of the
Group’s total non-performing loans, compared to $298,000 or 1.0% at December 31, 2008, and $123,000 or 0.4% at June 30, 2005.

.

Foreclosed real estate — 1s initially recorded at the lower of the related loan balance or fair value at the date of foreclosure. Any
excess of the loan balance over the fair value of the property is charged against the allowance for loan losses. Subsequently, any
excess of the carrying value over the estimated fair value less selling costs is charged to operations. Management is actively secking
prospective buyers for these foreclosed properties. Foreclosed real estate amounted to $4.9 million at December 31, 2006,
$4.8 million at December 31, 2005 and $4.2 million at June 30, 2005.
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As disclosed in the notes to the Group’s consolidated financial statements, the Group has certain obligations and commitments to
makz future payments under contracts. Al December 31, 2006, the aggregate contractual obligations and commercial commitments

are:

Pavments Due by Period

Tatal Less than 1 Year 1-3Years 3 -5 Years After 5 Years
{Dollars in thousnnds)

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS:
Federal funds purchased and other short

1IN DOTTOWINES - oeoeceevecerrcce s 5 13,568 % 13,568 $ — 3 — $ —
Securities sold under agreements to

repurchase ..., 2,535,923 1,635,495 — 900,428 —
Advances from FHLB ..o 181,900 131,900 50,000 —— —
TEIM NOLES 1vvivve et 15,000 15,000 — —_ —
Subordinated capital notes..........ococcoeees 36,083 — — — 16,083
Annual rental commitments under

nor.cancelable operating leases .................. 23,574 3.091 5.891 5.532 9,060
TOEAR ..o ece s e e st ersersersers s reee e $ 2806048 § 1,799,054 5.5 1 3905960 545143
OTHER COMMERCIAL

COMMITMENTS:
Lines of eredit .o 813,137 8 13,137 g — b — b —

Such commitments wilt be funded in the normal course of business from the Bank’s principal sources of funds. At December 31, 2006
the Blank had $612.4 million in certificates of deposit that mature during the following twelve months.

Impact of Inflation and Changing Prices
The inancial statements and related data presented herein have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles in the United States of America which require the measurement of financial position and operating results in terms of
historical dollars without considering changes in the relative purchasing power of money over time due to inflation.
Unlike most industrial companies, virtually all of the assets and liabilities of a financial institution are monetary in nature.
As a result, interest rates have a more significant impact on a financial institution’s performance than the effects of general levels of
inflation. Interest rates do not necessarily move in the same direction or with the same magnitude as the prices of goods and services

since such prices are affected by inflation,

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Interest Rate Risk and Asset/Liability Management

The Group’s interest rate risk and asset and liability management is the responsibility of the ALCO, which reports to the Board of
Directors. The principal objective of ALCO is to enhance profitability while maintaining appropriate levels of interest rate and
liquidity risks. ALCO is also involved in formulating economic projections and strategies used by the Group in its planning and
budgeating process. It oversees the Group’s sources, uses and pricing of funds.

Interest rate risk can be defined as the exposure of the Group’s operating results or financial position to adverse movements in market
interest rates, which mainly occurs when assets and liabilities reprice at different times and at different rates. This difference is
commonly referred to as a “maturity mismatch” or “gap”. The Group employs various techniques to assess the degree of interest rate
risk.

The Group is liability sensitive due to ils fixed rate and medium to long-term asset composition being funded with shorter-term
repricing liabilities. As a result, the Group utilizes various derivative instruments for hedging purposes, such as interest rate swap
agreements. These transactions involve both credit and market risk. The notional amounts are amounts on which calculations and
payments are based. Notional amounts do not represent direct credit exposures. Direct credit exposure is limited to the net difference
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between the calculated amounts to be received and paid, if any. The actual risk of loss is the cost of replacing, at market, these
contracts in the event of default by the counterparties. The Group controls the credit risk of its derivative financial instrument
agreements through credit approvals, limits, monitoring procedures and collateral, when considered necessary.

The Group generally uses interest rate swaps and options, in managing its interest rate risk exposure. Certain swaps were executed to
convert the forecasted rollover of short-term borrowings into fixed rate liabilities for longer periods and provide protection against
increases in short-term interest rates. Under these swaps, the Group pays a fixed monthly or quarterly cost and receives a floating
monthly or quarterly payment based on LIBOR. Floating rate payments received from the swap counterparties offset to the interest
payments to be made on the forecasted rollever of short-term borrowings thus resulting in a net fixed rate cost to the Group.

Derivatives designated as a hedge consist of interest rate swaps primarily used to hedge securities sold under agreements to repurchase
with notional amounts of $1.240 billion, $885.0 million and $900.0 million as of December 31, 2005 and June 30, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. There were no derivatives designated as hedge as of December 31, 2006. Derivatives not designated as a hedge consist of
purchased options used to inanage the exposure to the stock market on stock indexed deposits with notional amounts of $131,53(,000,
$173,280,000 and $186,010,000 as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and June 30 2005, respectively; embedded options on stock
indexed deposits with nottonal amounts of $122,924,000, $164,651,000 and $178,478,000, as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and
June 30 2005, respectively; and interest rate swaps with notional amounts of $35.0 million as of December 31, 2005.

The Group’s swaps at December 31, 2005 and June 30, 2005 and 2004 are set forth in the table below (none at December 31, 2006):

December 31, June 30,
2005 2005 2004
(Dollars in thousands)

Swaps: !

Pay fixed swaps notional AMOUNL.........ccmrreiereeerese s seresererseressesrserssssseessasens $ 1,275,000 $ 885000 $ 900,000
Weighted average pay rate — fIXed. ... s 3.90% 3.44% 3.47%
Weighted average receive rate — floating .........cooeieircice i recen e 4.39% 327% 1.25%
MaAtUTIEY 1N MIONTHS . .ot s et s 1 to 60 4 10 64 3to 76
Floating rate as a percent f LIBOR (..ot e 100% 100% 100%

The Group offers its customers certificates of deposit with an option tied to the performance of the Standard & Poor’s 500 stock
market index. At the end of five years, the depositor receives a minimum return or a specified percentage of the average increase of
the month-end value of the stock index. If the index decreases, the depositor receives the principal without any interest. The Group
uses option agreements with major money center banks and major broker-dealer companies to manage its exposure to changes in those
indexes. Under the terms of the option agreements, the Group receives the average increase in the month-end value of the
corresponding index in exchange for a fixed premium. The changes in fair value of the options purchased and the options embedded in
the certificates of deposit are recorded in earnings.

Derivatives instruments are generally negotiated over-the-counter (“OTC”) contracts. Negotiated OTC derivatives are generally
entered into between two counterparties that negotiate specific agreement terms, including the underlying instrument, amount,
exercise price and maturity.

During fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the Group bought put and calt option contracts for the purpose of economically hedging
$100 million in US Treasury Notes. The objective of the hedges was to protect the fair value of the US Treasury Notes classified as
available-for-sale. The net effect of these transactions reduced earnings by $719,000. There were no put or call options during the year
ended December 31, 2006 or the six-month period ended December 31, 2005.

At December 31, 2006, the contractual maturities of the equity indexed options, by fiscal year were as follows:

Equity Indexed
Options Sold
Eguity Indexed (Embedded in

Year Ending December 31, Options Purchased Deposits) Total
‘ (In thousands})
2007 e e A b e Ae S hg e R A a e seene Rt ST e At aE e aE e A et et e et st s A st st s § 43285 § 38511 § 81,796
35,700 34,072 69,772
22,085 21,055 43,140
9,045 8,706 17,751
21415 20,580 41,995

§ 131,530 5 122924 § 254454
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Gains (losses) credited (charged) to earnings and reflected as “Derivatives” in the consolidated statements of operations for the year
ended December 31, 2006, the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 and for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004
amounted to $3.2 million, ($1.3 million) ($2.8 million) and §1 1,000, respectively.

At December 31, 2006 and 2005 and June 30, 2005, the fair value of derivatives was recognized as either assets or liabilities in the
consolidated statements of financial condition as follows: (i) the fair value of the interest rate swaps used to manage the exposure to
the stock market on stock indexed deposits and fix the cost of short-term borrowings represented a liability of $11.1 miliion as of
June 30, 2005, presented in accrued expenses and other liabilities; (ii) the purchased options used to manage the exposure to the stock
market on stock indexed deposits represented an asset of $34.2 million, $22.1 million and $19.0 million, respectively; and (iii) the
options sold to customers embedded in the certificates of deposit represented a liability of $32.2 million, $21.1 million and
$18.2 million, respectively, recorded in deposits,

The Group is exposed 1o a reduction in the level of net interest income (“NII™) in a rising interest rate environment. N1l will fluctuate
with changes in the levels of interest rates, affecting interest-sensitive assets and liabilities. The hypothetical rate scenarios as of
December 31, 2006 consider a gradual change of plus 200 and minus 200 basis points during a forecasted twelve-month period. The
hypothetical rate scenarios as of December 31, 2005 consider a gradual change of plus 200 and minus 100 basis points during a
forecasted twelve-month period. If (1) the rates in effect at year-end remain constant, or increase or decrease on instantaneous and
sustained changes in the amounts presented for each forecasted period, and (2) all scheduled repricing, reinvestments and estimated
prepayments, and re-issuances are constant, or increase or decrease accordingly; NII wiil fluctuate as shown on the following table:

Expected Amount Percent
Change in Interest Rate NII Change Change

{Dollars in thousands)
December 31, 2006:
Base Scenario

FIAE cvreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeetees e ssesseneesssesnesensossresee s et smetemtassnesnmtanenetemesessasseereesemsreessssassassnsssassnsrnsenssnssnrenssrsessnsnronsesencens 3 47,392 — 0.00%
£ 200 BaSIS POINIS ..evvevveriererrsirserseesensesiesesssrsseaseasessssesamsassaessassessessesereseebecsot hd s I b bbb bbb $ 30999 § (16.354) -34.54%
— 200 BASIS POIIES 1.oveveveveecueersieeaeenserseasersanessensessesseesessesnscess st sosssssesstassaesmmsseseesmtesbrsssbsssnsasasesssassnsamssrons § 66541 5 19.189 _40.52%

December 31, 2005:
Base Scenario

FLEL 11t ca ettt ee et et bR e aR A sa e s $ 56,798 § — _0.00%
F 200 BASIS POIMIS ..c.eeeveececeetc et e cesce et ee e bbb b bbb s s bae e Rre s E e Rt et § 38043 § (18,755) -33.02%
— 100 BASIS POINES ..ooveeeeeceeieseee e eeeeensensee e sns s sssiasras s s s esessesrssns st st reeriessenseescssnmeneneeneseeronreneces 505,168 8 8,370 _14.74%

Liquidity Risk Management

The objective of the Group’s asset and liability management function is to maintain consistent growth in net interest income within the
Group’s policy limits. This objective is accomplished through management of the Group’s balance sheet composition, liquidity, and
interest rate risk exposure arising from changing economic conditions, interest rates and customer preferences.

The goal of liquidity management is to provide adequate funds to meet changes in loan demand or unexpected deposit withdrawals.
This is accomplished by maintaining liquid assets in the form of investment securities, maintaining sufficient unused borrowing
capzcity in the national money markets and delivering consistent growth in core deposits. As of December 31, 2006, the Group had
approximately $170.0 million in investments available to cover liquidity needs. Additional asset-driven liquidity is provided by
securitizable loan assets, These sources, in addition to the Group’s 8.47% average equity capital base, provide a stable funding base.

In addition to core deposit funding, the Group also accesses a variety of other short-term and long-term funding sources. Short-term
funding sources mainly include securities sold under agreements to repurchase. Borrowing funding source limits are determined
annually by each counterparty and depend on the Group’s financial condition and delivery of acceptable collateral securities. The
Group may be required to provide additional collateral based on the fair value of the underlying securities. The Group also uses the
FHLB as a funding source, issuing notes payable, such as advances, through its FHLB member subsidiary, the Bank. This funding
source requires the Bank to maintain a minimum amount of qualifying collateral with a fair value of at least 110% of the outstanding
advances.

43




|

FI NANTI CIAL S:TATEMENTS 2 0 0 6 ¢RI ENTAL FIi NANICIAL G R O UP
|
1

In addition, the Bank util{zes the National Certificate of Deposit (“CD”) Market as a source of cost effective deposit funding in
addition to local market deposit inflows. Depositors in this market consist of credit untons, banking institutions, CD brokers and some
private corporations or non-profit organizations. The Bank’s ability to acquire brokered deposits can be restricted if it becomes in the
future less than well-capitalized. A bank that is not well- capitalized, by regulation, may not accept deposits from brokers unless it
applies for and receives a u}aiver from the FDIC.
j

As of December 31, 2006, the Group had a line of credit agreement with a financial institution permitting the Group to borrow a
maximum aggregate amou:nt of §15.0 million (no borrowings were made during 2006 under such line of credit), The agreement
provides for unsecured adyances to be used by the Group on an overnight basis. Interest rates are negotiated at the time of the
transaction. The credit agreement is renewable annually.

The principal source of fuhds for the Group is dividends from the Bank. The ability of the Bank to pay dividends is restricted by
regulatory authorities (see “Dividend Restrictions” under “Regulation and Supervision” in Item 1). Primarily, through such dividends
the Group meets its cash obligations and pays dividends to its common and preferred stockholders. Management believes that the
Group will continue to meet its cash obligations as they become due and pay dividends as they are declared.

|
QUARTERLY FlNANCl;AL DATA (Unaudited)

|
The following is a summary of the unaudited quarterly results of operations:

TABLE 13A — SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA:

i Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

. Ended Ended Ended Ended

X March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,
Year Ended December 31, 2006! 2006 2006 2006 2006

i (In thousands, except for per share data)
Interest income ... OB OO OO IO $ 55992 § 56,894 § 60,865 § 58,560
Interest expense .........cc....... eresresns s b s 40,780 46,186 51912 49,307
Net interest income .......... 15,212 10,708 8.953 9,253
Provision for loan losses..... (1.101) (947) (870) {1.470)
Net interest income after'provision for 10an 10S5€S ....c...oeveeeeerrennn, 14,111 9,761 8,083 7,783
Total non-interest income . ! 8,953 7,521 9,885 (9,121)
Total non-interest expenses .. 14.883 14,784 15.145 18,901
Income before taxes ........ : ....................................................................... 8,181 2,498 2,823 (20,239)
Income tax expense............ OSSR PPN 131] (21) 446 (2.187)
Netincome..........cccccveuen. O OO OO PR OIS 8,050 2,519 2,377 (18,052)
Less; Dividends on preferred SLOCK cuiiii e e e s (1,200) {1.201) {1.200) (1.201)
Income available to common shareholders.............cocooooveoverennnee. $§ o685 3§ 1318 $ 1,177 5 (19,253)
Per share data: !
BASIC.evrcrocecnenrerinnses i OO $ 028 $ 005 $ 005 $  (0.78)
Diluted ...cooevniiinnnncne, TSROSO $ 028 § _0.05 h) 0.05 § _ {0.78)
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Net income (1088)..........coocooonnn. $ 8050 $ 2,519 $ 2,377 $ (18,052)
Other comprehensive income (loss):
Unrealized (loss) gain on securities available-for-sale arising during
the period ... SSRPYTRON SRR (11,543) (9,788) 25,039 (635)
Realized (gam) Ioss on mvestment securlues avallable for-sale
included in net income (Io'ss) ................................................................... (19) {19 (2,174) 17,384
Unrealized gain (loss) on derivatives designated as cash flows hedges
arising durmg the period..loevvvcrecnnns 9916 8,106 (18,454) (288)
Realized gain on termination of derrvatlves act1v1tles net ...................... — —_ 10,455(1} (1,457)
Realized loss (gain) on derivatives designated as cash flow hedges
included in net income..... fireast e s (749} — 1,571 (4,040)
Income tax effect related to;unrealized loss {gain) on securities
available-for-sale............... 578 992 (2,067) (1.023)
Other comprehenswe income (loss) for the perlod net oftax ................ (1,817) (709) 14,370 9.941

Comprehensive inCome (J088) ... ceeeeeean $ 6233 § 1810 3 16,747(1) §_ (8,111)

I
i
;
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This quarterly comprehensive income financial table is being filed 1o correct a clerical error in the Group’s previously filed
Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2006 on page 4,"Unaudited Consolidated Statements of
Comprehensive Income for the Quarters and nine-month periods Ended September 30, 2006 and 2005,” as a result of which
the Group understated by approximately $10.5 million the amount of comprehensive income for that quarter. However, the
amount of comprehensive income for the nine-month period presented therein was correctly stated. There are no other
changes to our Form !0-Q, as filed on November 14, 2006.

As disclosed in the Group’s current report on Form 8-K filed on September 28, 2006, we unwound several interest rate swaps
with an aggregate notional amount of $640 million, which resulted in a net gain for us of approximately $10.5 million.
Pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133 (Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging), we
concluded that such net gain would be deferred in other comprehensive income and that it would be reclassified into earnings
over the originally remaining terms of the swaps, starting in the September 30, 2006 quarter and ending in the December 31,
2010 quarter.

Due 1o a clerical error, we did not include a new line item for presenting the aforementioned net gain in the unaudited
consolidated statements of comprehensive income that was filed with the Form 10-Q. As a result and even though the
transaction was correctly accounted by the Group, the total amount of comprehensive income for the quarter ended
September 30, 2006, was incorrectly presented as $6.292 million. However, the correct amount is $16.747 million as
presented in Table 13A included herein.

TABLE 13B — SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA:

Quarter Ended Quarter Ended
September 30, December 31,

Year Ended December 31, 2005 2005 2005

{In thousands, except for
per share data)

TILETESE IICOITIE oovtveiteseeseiseseesenierssesnssassetessesanssmssestensesmatonssessearesressnson bt ssbontabanssbesamteasesansnssasensensnsseerasransas $ 50813 $ 54273
Interest eXpense .....cveverveees 33.485 37,221
Net interest income .. 17,328 17,052
Provision for loan losses 951 951
Net interest income after prousmn fm Ioan Iosses 16,377 16,101
TOtA] NOM-INTETEST INCOMIE ...evviieeeeirresvrrr b rrrsrsnr e essaeaeseemeenseassaeaesaeemnemsensenstssbsabesintesees 7,825 8,557
Total NON-INEETESt EXPEIMSES ..ovvirreecereri ettt st sasb s e s nan e nee 15,390 16424
INCOME DEfOre CAXES (..ot et e e s b s e e st neenee e e eens 8,812 8,234
Income tax expense {391) 264
Net income.. 8,421 8,498

Less: Dwrdends on preferred slock

(1.200) (1.201)

Income available to common shareholdcrs ........................................................................................ § 7221 5 7,297
Per share data:

BBIC cveuetrttetiseteriaas e saserebssssebeess et s s eb st as Rt nb R e bRt e bR R e R R e R4 AR Sa e e e s et $ 029 § 030

Diluted .. $§ 029 $ 029

COMPREHENS[VE INCOME

Net income .. $ 8,421 $ 8498

Other comprehenswe income (Ioss)

Unrealized (loss) gain on securities available-for-sale arising during the period ..o (8,978) (4,078)
Realized (gam) loss on investment securities available-for-sale included in net income . vrrrrerees (341) (309
Unrealized gain (loss) on derivatives designated as cash flows hedges arlsmg durmg the perlod ...... 11,006 2,956

Reulized loss (gain) on derivatives designated as cash flow hedges included in net income .............. 50 (1,306)
Income tax effect related 1o unrealized loss (gain) on securities available-for-sale ... 744 755

Otker comprehensive income (loss) for the period, net of 1ax ... e,
COMPTENENSIVE INCOTNE. .. .11t rreeeeateerrriasnmsssaesaecaeramsseseassaeseseeesam et eeesessrea b et ebesbaseaeben b at s b e s aebo b s s s bt naseine

2,481 (1.982)
3 10,902 §__6,516
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TABLE 13B — SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA:

Quarter Ended Quarter Ended  Quarter Ended Quarter Ended

September 30, December 31, March 31, June 30,
Year Ended June 30, 2005 2004 2004 2005 2005
(In thousands, except for per share data)

IDEETESE INCOME ....c.vvvetiireerareer et sa s sve e st es s s et nasees $ 44947 $ 47917 $ 47572 § 48,876
INEIEST @K PEIISE ..verieiererecerieveeresrenessareeearesreresbe s reerssassaeabesnraote st ensesenarases 21,294 24,855 27.162 29,388
Net interest income ..........oocovvviennnne. 23,653 23,062 20,410 19,288
Provision for loan losses 700 1.105 660 850
Net interest income after provision for loan losses 22,953 21,957 19,750 18,438
Total NON-INterest INCOMIE ..ooevev e 10,404 11,943 6,101 6,437
Total NON-INTETESt EXPENSES .cvvvievieriiiriineeieienesee e en et eessesnsenas 15461 18,460 12,148 13.894
Income before tAXes ........c..ooveimemiiieee et 17,896 15,446 13,703 10,981
TNCOME EAX EXPEISE ...oviireierirreeuieeeeeceteees et ens et ae e se s easaere e saeaneen (768) 123 2,671 (377)
Net income.. S 17,128 15,563 16,374 10,604
Less: DlVldends on preferred stock {1.200) (1.201) (1,200) (1,201
Income available to common shareholders 5 15928 $ 14,362 $_ 15174 § 9403
Per share data;

BaSIC .ot et e et 3 0.66 § 0359 b 0.62 $ 038
Dnluted b 0.61 $ 055 $ 0.58 § 037
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Net income.. $ 17,128 $ 15,563 $ 16,374 $ 10,604
Other Comprehenswe income (loss)
Unrealized (loss) gain on securities available-for-sale arising during

ThE PEMIOA ... e e s 20,773 (952) {15,708) 6,717
Realized (gain) loss on investment securities available-for-sale

included in Nt INCOME .....ccoiei ettt seeeees (3,244) (2,398) (2,636) 832
Unrealized gain (loss) on derivatives designated as cash flows

hedges arising during the period ... (16,886) 3,496 13,583 (6,565)
Realized loss (gam) on derivatives desngnated as cash ﬂow hedges

included in net income.., 4,401 2,987 1,923 820
Income tax effect related to unreallzed Ioss (gam) on secuntles

available-fOr-5ale ... e s (197) 359 79 (405)
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the period, net of tax ............. 4,847 3.492 (2.759) 1.399
Comprehensive iNCOME (10S8) ......covevvrerrrrrnrinerr e s 3 21975 S 19.055 $ _13.615 $§ 12,003

Critical Accounting Policies
Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

A transfer of financial assets is accounted for as a sale when control over the assets has been surrendered. Control over transferred
assets is deemed to be surrendered when (1) the assets have been isolated from the transferor, (2) the transferce obtains the right (free
of conditions that constrain it from taking advantage of that right) to pledge or exchange the transferred assets, and (3) the transferor
does not maintain effective control over the transferred assets through an agreement to repurchase them before maturity. As such, the
Group recognizes the financial assets and servicing assets it controls and the liabilities it has incurred. At the same time, it ceases to
recognize financial assets when control has been surrendered and liabilities when they are extinguished.

Derivative Financial Instruments

As part of the Group’s assét and liability management, the Group uses interest-rate contracts, which include interest-rate swaps to
hedge various exposures or to modify interest rate characteristics of various statement of financial condition accounts.

The Group follows Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities”, as amended, which establishes accounting and reporting standards for derivative instruments, including certain
derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and for hedging activities, The statement requires that all derivative instruments
be recognized as assets and liabilities at fair value. If certain conditions are met, the derivative may qualify for hedge accounting
treatment and be designatec} as one of the following types of hedges: (a) hedge of the exposure to changes in the fair value of a
recognized asset or liability or an unrecognized firm commitment (“fair value hedge™); (b} # hedge of the exposure to variability of
cash flows of a recognized asset, liability or forecasted transaction (“cash flow hedge™) or (c) a hedge of foreign currency exposure
(“foreign currency hedge”).
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In the case of a qualifying fair value hedge, changes in the value of the derivative instruments that have been highly effective are
recognized in current period earnings along with the change in value of the designated hedged item. In the case of a qualifying cash
flow hedge, changes in the value of the derivative instruments that have been highly effective are recognized in other comprehensive
income, unti! such time as those earnings are affected by the variability of the cash flows of the underlying hedged item, In either a
fair value hedge or a cash flow hedge, net earnings may be impacted to the extent the changes in the fair value of the derivative
instruments do not perfectly offset changes in the fair value or cash flows of the hedged items. If the derivative is not designated as a
hedging instrument, the changes in fair value of the derivative are recorded in earnings.

Certain contracts contain embedded derivatives. When the embedded derivative possesses economic characteristics that are not clearly
and closely related to the economic characteristics of the host contract, it is bifurcated and carried at fair value.

The Group uses several pricing models that consider current market and contractual prices for the underlying financial instruments as
well as time value and vield curve or volatility factors underlying the positions to derive the fair value of certain derivatives contracts.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to have occurred through a provision for loan losses charged to
earnings. Loan losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectibility of a loan balance is confirmed.
Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance.

The Group follows a systematic methodology to establish and evaluate the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses. This
methodology consists of several key elements, The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on a regular basis by management and is
based upon management’s periodic review of the collectibility of the loans in light of historical experience, the nature and volume of
the “oan portfolio, adverse situations that may affect the borrower’s ability to repay, estimated value of any underlying collateral and
prevailing economic conditions. This evaluation is inherently subjective, as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant
revizion as more information becomes available.

Larger commercial loans that exhibit potential or observed credit weaknesses are subject to individual review and grading. Where
appropriate, allowances are allocated to individual loans based on management’s estimate of the borrower’s ability to repay the loan
given the availability of collateral, other sources of cash flow and legal options available to the Group.

Income Taxes

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Group is required to estimate income taxes. This involves an estimate of current
income tax expense together with an assessment of temporary differences resulting from differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. The determination of current
income tax expense involves estimates and assumptions that require the Group to assume certain positions based on its interpretation
of current tax regulations. Changes in assumptions affecting estimates may be required in the future and estimated tax assets or
liabilities may need to be increased or decreased accordingly. The accrual for tax contingencies is adjusted in light of changing facts
and circumstances, such as the progress of tax audits, case law and emerging legislation. The Group’s effective tax rate includes the
impact of tax contingency accruals and changes to such accruals, including related interest and penalties, as considered appropriate by
management. When particular matters arise, a number of years may elapse before such matters are audited and finally resolved.
Favorable resolution of such matters could be recognized as a reduction to the Group’s effective rate in the year of resolution.
Unfavorable settlement of any particular issue could increase the effective rate and may require the use of cash in the year of
resolution.

New Accounting Prononncements

SFAS No. 155, “"Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments — an amendment of FASE Statements No. 133 and 140"
In February 2006, FASB issued SFAS No. 155, “Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments — an amendment of FASB
Statzments No. 133 and 140.” This statement amends SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities,” and No. 140, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities.”

SFAS No. 155 resolves issues addressed in Statement 133 Implementation [ssue No. D1, “Application of Statement 133 to Beneficial
Interests in Securitized Financial Assets.” SFAS No. 155:
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* Permits fair value remeasurement for any hybrid financial instrument that contains an embedded derivative that otherwise would
require bifurcation; :
i

+ Clarifies which interest—oélly strips and principal-only strips are not subject to the requirements of Statement 133;

= Establishes a requirement to evaluate interesis in securitized financial assets to identify interests that are freestanding derivatives or
that are hybrid financial instruments that contain an embedded derivative requiring bifurcation;
i

« Clarifies that concentrations of credit risk in the form of subordination are not embedded derivatives:

» Amends SFAS No. 140 tjo gliminate the prohibition on a qualifying special-purpose entity from holding a derivative financial
instrument that pertains ta a beneficial interest other than another derivative financial instrument.

SFAS No. 155 is effective ]for all financial instruments acquired or issued after the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year that begins
after September 15, 2006. The fair value election provided for in paragraph 4(c) of SFAS 155 may also be applied upon adoption of
this statement for hybrid hnanc1a1 instruments that had been bifurcated under paragraph 12 of SFAS No. 133 prior to the adoption of
SFAS No. 155. Earlier adoptlon is permitted as of the beginning of an entity’s fiscal year, provided the entity has not yet issued
financial statements, mcluqmg financial statements for any interim period for that fiscal year. Provisions of this statement may be
applied to instruments that ei'm entity holds at the date of adoption on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

At adoption, any difference between the total carrying amount of the individual components of the existing bifurcated hybrid financial
instrument and the fair value of the combined hybrid financial instrument should be recognized as a cumulative-effect adjustment to
beginning retained eammgs An entity should separately disclose the gross gains and losses that make up the cumulative-effect
adjustment, determined on an instrument-by-mstrument basis. Prior periods should not be restated.

SFAS 155 is effective for a:ll financial instruments acquired or issued after January 1, 2007. The adoption of SFAS 155 did not have a
significant impact on the consolidated financial position or earnings of the Group.
'

SFAS No. 156, "4 ccoumf;hgfor Servicing of Financial Assets — an amendment of FASB Statements No. 133 and 140"

[n March 2006, FASB issucd SFAS No. 156,
“Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities,” to (1} require the recognition of a
servicing asset or servicing liability under specified circumstances, (2) require that, if practicable, all separately recognized servicing
assets and liabilities be initially measured at fair value, (3) create a choice for subsequent measurement of each class of servicing
assets or liabilities by applying either the amortization method or the fair value method, and (4) permit the one- -time reclassification of
securities identified as offsettmg exposure to changes in fair value of servicing assets or liabilities from available-for-sale securities to
trading securities under SFAS No. 115, Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities. In addition, SFAS No, 156
amends SFAS No. 140 to réquire significantly greater disclosure concerning recognized servicing assets and liabilities. SFAS No. 156
is effective for all separately recognized servicing assets and liabilities acquired or issued after the beginning of an entity’s fiscal year

that begins after September;135, 2006, with ¢arly adoption permitted.
i

The Group adopted SFAs No. 156 on January 1, 2007 and decided to continue to account for servicing assets based on the
amortization method with periodic testing for impairment, which did not have a material effect on the Group’s consolidated financial
position or results of operatjons.

1

FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes"

i
In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, (“FIN 48”). FIN 48 was
issued to clarify the requirements of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, relating to
the recognition of income itax benefits. FIN 48 provides a two-step approach to recognizing and measuring tax benefits when the
benefits’ realization is uncertain. The first step is to determine whether the benefit is to be recognized: the second step is to determine
the amount to be recognized:
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« [nzome tax benefits should be recognized when, based on the technical merits of a tax position, the entity believes that if a dispute
arose with the taxing authority and were taken to a court of last resort, it is more likely than not (i.e., a probability of greater than
50 percent) that the tax position would be sustained as filed; and

« If a position is determined to be morc likely than not of being sustained, the reporting enterprise should recognize the largest amount
of tax benefit that is greater than 50 percent likely of being realized upon ultimate settlement with the taxing authority.

FIN 48 is applicable beginning January 1, 2007. The cumulative effect of applying the provisions of FIN 48 upon adoption will be
reported as an adjustment to beginning retained earnings. Management is evaluating the impact that this interpretation may have on
the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

Securities and Exchange Commission Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when
Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements”

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108 (“SAB 108™),
Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements. SAB 108
provides the SEC staff’s views regarding the process of quantifying financial statement misstatements. It requires the use of two
different approaches to quantifying misstatements — (1) the “rollover approach™ and (2) the “iron curtain approach” — when
assessing whether such a misstatement is material to the current period financial statements. The rollover approach focuses on the
impact on the income statement of a misstatement originating in the current reporting period. The iron curtain approach focuses on the
cumlative effect on the balance sheet as of the end of the current reporting period of uncorrected misstatements regardiess of when
they originated. 1f a material misstatement is quantified under either approach, after considering quantitative and qualitative factors,
the financial statements would reguire adjustment. Depending on the magnitude of the correction with respect to the current period
financial statements, changes to financial statements for prior periods could result. SAB 108 is effective for the Group’s fiscal year
ended December 31, 2006. Refer to Note 1 of the accompanying consolidated financial statements for effect of adoption of SAB 108,

SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements”

In September 2006, FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” which defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value in GAAP, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. This Statement applies under other accounting
pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements, the Board having previously concluded in those accounting
pronpuncements that fair value is the relevant measurement attribute. Accordingly, this Statement does not require any new fair value
meacurements. The changes to current practice resulting from the application of this Statement relate to the definition of fair value, the
methods used to measure fair value, and the expanded disclosures about fair value measurements.

This Statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods
within those fiscal years. Earlier application is encouraged, provided that the reporting entity has not yet issued financial statements
for that fiscal year, including financial statements for an interim period within that fiscal year. Management is evaluating the impact
that this accounting standard may have on the Group’s consolidaled financial statements.

SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Li;biﬁ!ies, Including an amendment of FASB Statement
No. I15"

On February 15, 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, including an
amerdment of FASB Statement No. 115. SFAS 159 provides an alternative measurcment treatment for certain financial assets and
financial liabilities, under an instrument-by-instrument election, that permits fair value to be used for both initial and subsequent
measurement, with changes in fair value recognized in earnings., While FAS S159 is effective beginning January 1, 2008, earlier
adoption is permitted as of January 1, 2007, provided that the entity also adopts all of the requirements of SFAS 157. Management is
evaluating the impact that this accounting standard may have on the Group's consolidated financial statements.

.
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Report of Indelpendent Registered
Public Accounting Firm

e

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Oriental Financial Group Inc.;

We have audited the accormpanying consolidated statements of financial condition of Oriental Financial Group Inc. and subsidiaries
(the Group) as of Decembet 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders’ equity,
comprehensive income, and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2006 and the six-month pertod ended December 31, 2005,
These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Group’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these consolidated financial staternents based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are tree of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Oriental Financial Group Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of their operations and their cash
flows for the year ended December 31, 2006 and the six-month period then ended December 31, 2005, in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 1, the Group changed its method of accounting for share-based payment in accordance with Staremenr of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (Revised 2004), Share Based Payment effective July 1, 2005, and, effective January 1, 2006
changed its method of evaluating prior year misstatements.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
effectiveness of Oriental Financial Group Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria
established in fnternal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COS0), and our report dated March 27, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion on management’s assessment of, and the
effective operation of internal control over financial reporting.

KPme LIP

San Juan, Puerto Rico
March 27, 2007

Stamp No. 2156050 of the Puerto Rico

Society of Certified Public Accountants
was affixed to the record copy of this report.
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Report of Independent Registered
Public Accounting Firm

Deloitte.

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Oriental Financial Group Inc.
San Juan, Puerto Rico

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial condition of Oriental Financial Group Inc, and its subsidiaries
(the “Group™) as of lune 30, 2005, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders’ equity,
comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended June 30, 2005, These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Group’s management. OQur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as weli as
evaluzting the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Oriental
Financial Group Inc. and its subsidiaries as of June 30, 2005, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the
two yzars in the period ended June 30, 2005 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

As discussed in Note 20, the accompanying financial statements as of June 30, 2005 and for each of the two years in the period ended
June 30, 2005 have been restated.

Lotidtll 0 ez tic et

San Juan, Puerto Rico

September 9, 2005 (June 9, 2006 as
io the effects of the restatement
discussed in Note 20)

Stamp No. 2194121
affixed to original.
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Managements Report on Internal Control
Over Fmanc:al Reporting

L

|
(S ORIENTAL FINANCIAL GROUP

i

j

!
To the Board 0f‘Direct0r$ and stockholders of Oriental Financial Group Inc.:

!
The management of Oriéntal Financial Group Inc. (the “Group™) is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal
control over financial reporting, as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and for the
assessment of internal co:ntrol over financial reporting. The Group’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance v\:rith accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The Group’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Group;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and that receipts and expenditures of
the Group are being|made only in accordance with authorization of management and directors of the Group; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the
Group’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
j
Because of its inherent lip‘litations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections
of any evaluation of effe:;:tiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
|

As called for by Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, management has assessed the effectiveness of the Group’s internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006. Management made its assessment using the criteria set forth in the Internal
Control — Integrated Framewark issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the “COSO
Criteria™).

Based on its assessment, management has concluded that the Group maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006 based on the COSO Criteria.

The Group’s manag,emenlt assessment of the effectiveness of its internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, has
been audited by KPMG LLP, the Group’s independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report dated March 27,
2007, r

By: /5/ José Rafuel Fermlindez By: /s/ Norberto Gonzdlez

José Rafael Fernandez Norberto Gonzdlez

President and Chief Executive Officer Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Date: March 27, 2007 Date: March 27, 2007

i
i
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Report of Independent Registered
Public Accounting Firm

cByc

‘The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Oriental Financial Group Inc.:

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Conitrol over Financial
Reporting, that Oriental Financial Group Inc. (the Group) maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in fnternal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COS0). The Group’s management is responsible for maintaining effective
internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financiai reporting. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal
control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over
financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over
financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over [inancial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections
of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

In our opinion, managemenl’s assessment that Oriental Financial Group Inc. maintained effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on criteria established in Internal Controf —
Integrated Framework issued by the Comunittee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Also, in our
opinion Oriental Financial Group Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control — [Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
consolidated statements of financial condition of Oriental Financial Group Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005,
and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders’ equity, comprehensive income, and cash flows for the
year and the six-month period then ended, respectively, and our report dated March 27, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion on
those consolidated financial statements.

KPMes LEP

San Juan, Puerto Rico
March 27, 2007

Stamp No. 2156051 of the Puerto Rico
Society of Certified Public Accountants
was affixed to the record copy of this report. 53
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Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition

December 31, 2006 . and 2005 and June 30, 2005

. ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and due frTom Banks.........c..oorerimennnn e
Money Market INVESIMENTS ....voeiiccc st e e e are st sn e
Total Cash and cash equivalents ...
Investments;
Short term investments .. .
Trading securities, at falr value wnth amomzed cost of $246 (December 31
2005 — $144, June 30, 2003 — $259).... -
Investment securities avallable-for sale, at falr value wnh amomzed cosl of
$984,060 (December 31, 2005 — $1,069,649, June 30, 2005 — $1,036,153)
Securities pledged that can be repledged.......oooviveicinnein e
Other investment securities .. .
Total investment securltles avallable for sale .........................................................
Investment securities held-to-maturity, at amortized cost with fair value of
$1,931,720 (December 31, 2005 — $2,312,832, June 30, 2005 — $2,142,708)
Securities pledged thatican be repledged ...
Other INVESHMENT SECUEILIES ...vvverrere e eree e rn e s e ss st sre st eeean s rre e rnaesbesans
Total investment securities held-t0~maturity ...........................................................
Other investments ..
Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) stock at cost
Total INVESTIMENES ..c..o.oiieieee et s an et s e s e s aresretn
Securities sold but not vet delivered .........coveiienniiinioeceeee
Loans:
Mortgage loans held-for-sale, at lower of cost or market ..........o.oooooooeiveernsicinennne.
Loans receivable, net of allowance for loan losses of $8,016 (December 31,
2005 — 36,630, June 30, 2005 — $6,495) ..ottt
Total loans, net...
Accrued interest recelvable
Premises and equipment, net ..........................................................................................
Deferred tax aSSEt, NMEL.... i ea e e s
Foreclosed real estate
Other asSeLS i SOOI .
TOAL BESRLS ....ocevres e vac e e s st rae e rae s e et e e s e ra e s ees e reneevasres

54

December 31, December 31, Jure 30,
2006 2605 2005

(As restated
see note 20)
(In thousands, except share data)

$ 15,341  § 13,789 8§ 14,892

18,729 3.480 9.791
34070 17.26% 24,683
5,000 60,000 30.000
243 146 265
947,880 558,719 409,556
27.080 488.165 620,164
974.960 1,046,884 1,029,720
1,814,746 1,917,805 1,802,596
152,731 428,450 332,150
1.967.477 2,346,255 2,134,746
30949 — —
13,607 20,002 27.058
2,992,236 3,473,287 3,221,789
6,430 44,009 1,034
10,603 8,946 17,963
1,201,767 894,362 885.641
1,212,370 903,308 903,604
27,940 29,067 23,735
20,153 14,828 15,269
14,150 12,222 6,191
4,864 4,802 4,186
61.477 48,157 46,374

§ 4,373,690 § 4,546949 § 4,246,865
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June 30,
2005
(As restated
see note 20)

(In thousands, except share data)

December 31,
2005

December 31,
2006

Deposits:

DEmand dePOSILS ....vvurvvrivereressresrsssraessremsecssesseessressessiesiessinsssssssssssessmsrsresonenseneeeee 9 132,434 8 146,623 $ 152,165
SAVINES ATCOUNTS c.veviuiverererirrervsse s st ceearseseresemsesoment st shsbsb b s b esabnbsnseabar st sesesarasnsss s sin e 266,184 82,641 93,925
Certificates of depOSIt ... b e 834,370 1,069.304 1,006,807

TOtA] AEPOSILS ...ceoerereececcicee ettt s st e 1,232,988 1,298.568 1,252.897
Borrowings:

Federal funds purchased and other short term borrowings ... 13,568 4.455 12,310
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase.......cccvvveinniims e 2,535,923 2,427 880 2,191,756
ADVances TTom FHLB ... eresee s et e s e res e be e s sr bbb bbb b 181,900 313,300 300,000
Term notes.. 15,000 15,000 15,000
Subordmated capnal notes 36.083 72,166 72,166

Total horrowings ... 2,782,474 2,832,801 2,591,232
Securities and loans purchased but not yet recelved — 43354 22,772
Accrued expenses and other liabilities.........oo e 21,802 30.435 41.209

Total liabilities .. 4.037.264 4,205,158 3.908.110
Commitments and Contmgenc1es
Stockholders’ equity:

Prefarred stock, $1 par value; 5,000,000 shares authorized; $25 liquidation value;

1,340,000 shares of Series A and 1,380,000 shares of Series B issued and

OULSTATEAINE ©evvoviererenenrene st st se st en s en e en e et ob s s b b ea e st et 68,000 68,000 68,000
Common stock, $1 par value; 40,000,000 shares authorized; 25,430,929 shares

issued (December 31, 2005 — 25,350,125 shares, June 30, 2005 —

25,103,636 ShArES) .....cooiiieriee e s 25,431 25,350 25,104
Additional paid-in CAPIAL ....cver e 209,033 208,454 206,804
Le@al SUTPIUS 11ceceeceee s s st 36,245 35,863 33,893
Retained eamnings... 26,772 52,340 46,705
Treasury stock, at cost 989 405 shares (December 31 2005 — 770 472 shares

June 30, 2005 — 228,000 shares)... (12,956} (10,332) (3,368)
Accumulated other comprehenswe loss net of tax of $290 (December 31 2005 —

$1,810, June 30, 2005 — $311)... e {16,099) (37.884) (38,383)

Total stockholders’ equity... 336,426 341,791 338,755

Total liabilities and stockho]ders equlty

$ 4,373,600 § 4.546949 3 4,246,863

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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‘ Consolidated Statements of Operations
For the year ended December 31, 2006, the six-month period ended December 31, 2005
and the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

'
'

Year Ended Six-month Period
December 31, Ended December 31, Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2006 2005 2005 2004
(As restated {As restated
see note 20) see note 20)

I (In thousands, cxcept per share datu)
Interest income:

LOGIS (ot rise e rrassss s ettt nes b s st § 76815 $ 30901 $ 54966 § 52,130
Mortgage-backed Securities ......eeereenee. 98,058 45,251 103,425 104,779
| INVESUMENT BECUTIIES 1ovviviecciien e ceecceeete s s e sre s e st ee st ressean e 55,381 27,469 30,395 7.312
| Short {erm INVESIMIENIS ...v.vveeveeceec ettt enease 2,057 1,465 326 164
Total interest iNCOME ... 232,311 105,086 189,312 164.385
Interest expense:
DICPOSITS c.vvireecreererereriret e et ae e se s s st a bbbt 46,701 20,281 29,744 0,012
| Securities sold under agreemems 1o repurchase................... 125,714 42,909 60,524 36,018
| Advances from FHLEB, term notes and other bormowings.... 10,430 5,046 8313 8,158
Subordinated capital notes ... 5331 2,470 4318 2,986
Total interest expense ... 1588.185 70,706 102,899 77,174
Net interest income ............ 44,126 34,380 86,413 87.211
Provision for [0an [0SSeS.........vcieivicicee v 4,388 1,902 3315 4,587
Net interest income after provision for loan losses................c...... 39,738 32,478 83,098 82,624
Non-interest income:
Financial service revenues 16,029 7432 14,032 15,085
Banking service revenues 9,006 4,495 7,752 7.165
Investment banking revenues 2,701 74 339 2,562
Net gain (loss) on:
Mortgage banking activities .. 3,368 1,702 7,774 7,719
Securities available-for-sale and othcr than temporary
impairments.............. eveeesii b e ea sttt s ettt st e eraseas (17,637) 650 7,446 13,414
DT IVAIIVES L.vovrvrveve e sersestesisssses s eaeenes e e e rasn e s besstasssssesseneneennens 3,218 1,256 2,811 11
Loss on early extinguishment of subordinated capital notes..... ©15) — — —
Trading securities ... 28 5 (15) 21
OLRET oo 1.440 768 368 87
Total non-interest income, Net............cccoeermvrieneinceeeeseeceaeenes 17,238 16,382 34.885 46,034
Non-interest expenses:
Compensation and employws BENEIIES ceeeeeieiiemeemeee e 24,630 12,714 23,606 28,511
Occupancy and eqmpmem GrerresrrRsarL s e hen s e n e e et . 11,573 5,798 10,583 9,639
Professional and Service fees .......oieernrrercecserrcrirereesreesninens 0,821 3,771 6,994 5,631
Advertising and business promotion ... reneeieene s 4,466 2,862 5,720 6,850
Taxes, other than payroll and income taxes.........ccoevvvvnrnnnn, 2,405 1,195 1,836 1,754
Director and investors relalions ..o, 2,323 3174 883 677
Loan servicing eXpenses ................ 2,017 911 1,727 1,853
Electronic banking charges. 1,914 854 2,075 1,679
COMIMUIICALEON e eerrcemr e desee e se e sa et e sas bbb meserrenraer 1,598 837 1,630 i,849
Printing, postage, stationery and supplies ..o s 933 528 891 1,121
[nsurance .........c.ccovevenine 374 767 791
OHRET ...ttt earan 1.596 3,251 3,009
Total non-interest expenses.............. 31.814 59,963 63,364
Income (loss) before income taxes 17,046 58,020 65,294
Income tax expense (benefit) ... 127 (1.649) 5,577
Net income (loss) ... 16,919 59,669 59,717
Less: Dividends on prefcrn.d stock .. (2.401) {4,802} (4,198)
Income available (loss) to common shareholders .......................... g (9.90%) § 14518 § 54867 $ 55519
Income (loss) per common share:
BAUSIC coer e bbbt 5§ (0.40) 3 _ 059 § 223 § 248
Diluted §  (0.40) § 058 §___ 214 8§ 23
Average common shares outstanding.........oovcecccecvcnenneeceeneenes 24,562 24,777 24,571 22,394
Average potential common shares — opHOnS ..o 110 340 1,104 1.486
Average diluted common shares outstanding — 25517 —— 25675  ___23.880
Cash dividends per share of common Stock .....covvvenerneiinecnnnen. § 02§ i 0.58 § 051

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity

For the year ended December 31, 2006, the six-month period ended December 31, 2005

and the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

G R O U P

Year Ended Six-Month Period
December 31, Ended December 31, Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY: 2006 2005 2008 2004
(As restated {As restated
see note 20) see note 20)
{In thousands)
Preferred stock:
Balance at beginning of period $ 68,000 $ 68,000 $ 68,000 $ 33,500
Issuance of preferred Stock .....oovveeivevceierieeirce s — — — 34.500
Balance atend of period ... 68,000 68,000 68,000 68,000
Common stock:
Balance at beginning of period ... 25,350 25,104 22,253 19,684
[ssuance of comMmMON STOCK......ccoievvrirccieer e e — — — 1,955
Stock options exercised ........... 8l 246 857 614
Stock dividend and stock Sp]l[ effected in the form ofa
AIVIdENd ..o e — p— 1,994 —
Balance at end of period ... 25.431 25.350 25,104 22,253
Additional paid-in capital:
Balance at beginning of period ... 208,454 206,804 137,156 67,813
Issuance of COMMON STOCK ....vvvrrirrrircrievreeeeeeeere e e e e e earee e — —_— — 52,785
Stock-based compensation EXPense .......cocvvveievescinseciiieanns 15 — 7.552 1,373
Stock options exercised .. . 564 1,650 3,650 5,282
Stock dividend and stock spltt effected in the form ofa
dividend .. — — 58.456 14,526
Common stock issuance costs — — (10) (3.180)
Preferred stock issuance costs — — — (1.443)
Balance at end of period ... 209.033 208,454 206,804 137.156
Legal surplus:
Balance at beginning of period ..., 35,863 33,893 27425 21,099
Transfer from retained earnings ..........ccooovoreicnrece e, 382 1.970 6.468 6,326
Balance atend of period ... 36,245 35.863 33.893 27.425
Retained earnings:
Balznce at beginning of period ............. 52,340 46,705 76,752 85,319
Cumulative effect on initial adoptton ofSAB I08 ................. (1,525) — — —
Net income (1085) .cvovvvrrereen (5,106) 16,919 59,669 59,717
Cash dividends declared on commaon stock . (13,753) (6,913) (13,523) (11,425)
Stock dividend and stock split effected in the form ofa
AIVIAEND e e e e — _— (64,923) (46,335)
Cash dividends declared on preferred stock.........cocenvincnnne (4,802) (2,401) (4,802) (4,198)
Trarsfer to legal SUrplus ..o {332) {1.970) (6.468) (6.326)
Balance atend of period ..., 26,772 52,340 46,705 76,752
Treasury stock:
Balance at beginning of period ... (10,332) (3,368) (4,578) (35,888)
Stock purchased ... veo e e (2,819 (7,003) (3,512) (499
Stock used to match defined contribution plan ... 195 39 249 —
Stock dividend and stock splil effected in the form of a
dividend .. . — — 4.473 31,809
Balance at end of permd ....................................................... (12.956) (10,332) (3,368) (4.578)
Accomulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of
tax:
Balance at beginning of period ..o (37,884) (38,383) (45,362) (309)
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax....ooeirines _ 21785 499 6,979 (45,053)
Balance at end of period ... (16.099) (37.884) (38,383) {45.362)
Total stockholders” equity........ccoooviee § 336,426 S 341,791 § 338755 § 281,646

57



FI NANUCIAL S TATEMENTS 2 0 0 6 OR'IENTAL FINANTZCIAL GROUTP

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the years ended December 31, 2006, the six-month period ended December 31, 2005
and the fiscal years ended june 30, 2005 and 2004

Year Ended Six-Month Period
! December 31, Ended December 31, Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 2006 2005 2005 2004
{As restated (As restated
see note 20) see note 20)

| (In thousands)
Net income (loss) ..., $ (5,106) § 16919 $ 59,669 § 597
Other comprehenswe income (loss)
Unrealized gain (loss) on securities available-for-sale

arising during the period.... - 3,073 {13,056) 10,830 (65,037)
Realized losses (gains) on. 1nvestmem securmes avalldble-

for-sale included in net income .. ver 15,172 (650) (7,446) (13,414)
Unrealized gain (loss) on derwatwes desngnated as cash

flows hedges arising during the period.......ooocvvevevivicrenneen. (720) 13,962 (6,372) 11,134
Realized loss (gain) on derivatives designated as cash flow

hedges included in net income (1OS8) . coirinncncnvinnirorionn (3,218) (1,256) 10,131 17,744
Realized gain on termination of derivative activities, net ...... 8,998 — — —
Amount reclassified into earnings during the period related

to transition adjustment on derivative activities .........cou.u... — — —_ 372
Income tax effect related to unrealized (gain) loss on

securities available-for-sale.......coocooovverreivenrnccccienecee, (1.520) 1,499 (164) 4.148
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the period, net of

5 SN 21,785 499 6,979 {45,053)
Comprehenswe mcome...; ......................................................... £ 16,679 $ 17,418 3 66,648 514,664

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

58




FINANCIAL S TATEMENRNTS

2 0 0 6 o R |

ENTAL FIrNANCI AL GROGUP

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the year ended December 31, 2006, six-month period ended December 31, 2005
ancl the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss) ... .
Adjustments to reconctle net income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Amortization of deferred loan origination fees, net of
COSES 1oreriirricerairarerres st it e sr e s ety en e e e e b e e e e s et ae s eneneeeaa
Amortization of premiums, net of accretion of discounts
On investment securities ..
Other than temporary |mpa|rment .
Realized gains on termination of dertvattve mstruments
Deprematlon and amortization of premises and equtpment
Dezerred income tax expense (benefit)...
Equity in earnings of investment in llmtted ltabtltty
PATINETSRIP e s e
Provision for loan losses...
Stock-based compensatton (benef’ t) .....................................
Loss (gain) on:
Sale of securities available-for-sale ..o,
Mortgage banking aCtvHIES . ..ocveviveimceneessceneneenriein
Derivatives ..
Sale of forec]osed real estate
Sale of premises and eqmpment
Loss on early extinguishment of subordtnated captta]
notes..
Ortgnnattons of loans held for—sale .......................................
Proceeds from sale of loans held-for-sale .....ccovevvevereeeene
Net decrease (increase) in:
Trading securities.. rerr et a et e rearresae rarten
Accrued interest recewab!e
Other assets... .
Net increase (decrease) In:
Accrued interest on deposits and borrowings ...........c.cee...
Other liabilities...
Net cash provuded by (used m) operatmg acnvmes
Cash flows from investing activities:
Net dzcrease (increase) in time deposits with other banks....
Purchases of:
Investment securities available-for-sale ...
Investment securities held-to-maturity ....ccooevvirerirvvrnnnrnns
OthET INVESIMENIS .oovvieveesecresreeeercese e eesernsvesesrese e srssrssraens
FHLB stock .. "
Purchases ofequnty opttons and put opttonC
Maturities and redemptions of:
Investment securities available-for-sale ..o,
Investment securities held-to-maturity .......ccoevcieiincnnn
FHLB SIOCK .o e neseesesnenens
Procecds from sales of’
Investment securities available-for-sale ..ol
Foreclosed real estate........ocooovoeioieieeir e

Year Ended Six-Month Period
December 31, Ended December 31, Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2006 2005 2005 2004
(As restated (As restated

see note 20)
(In thousands)

see note 20)

$ (5.106) $ 16919 $ 59669 $ 59,717
(1,625) (838) (2,609) (2,971
5,584 8,474 9,835 12,535
2,466 — — —
(852) — — —
5,481 3211 5,857 4,970
(3,448) (4,532) 982 397
(828) (838) (247) —
4,388 1,902 3,315 4,587
5 " (3,057) 3,932
15,172 (650) (7.446) (13,414)
(3,368) (1,702) (7,774) (7,719)
(3,218) (1,256) 2,811 (1
(180) (32)
(253) (4) — —
915 — — —
(95,713) (12,097) (178,256) (227,964)
41,842 21,114 102,305 124,813
97 119 309 463
1,127 (5,332) (4.608) (1411)
(3,559) (4,619) (11,820) (1,761)
(15,096) 1,552 5,252 2,628
(2.466) (10.133) 1.296 (1314)
(58.819) 11,269 (24,186) (42.,523)
55,000 (30,000) (30,000) 365
(1,273 ,841) (334,767) (1,738,613)  (1,740,118)
(6,500) (259.904) (529,006) (288,959)
(30,982)
(29,520) — — (5,623)
(3,702) (293) (1,371) (2,425)
134,949 209,013 562,230 710,782
384,594 48,671 232,290 34,709
35915 7,056 1,102 —
1,252,995 139,898 1,143,501 610,566
2,589 1,537 3,034 885
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Premises and fixed assets .....ooveericrneinnnsceneens
Loan production:
Origination and purchase of!oans, excluding loans held-
for-sale...
Principal repaymem of loans .................................................
Additions to premises and equipmMent........occooveerevrcererrciennnn.
OHRET ottt
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities.......
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net increase (decrease) in:
DEPOSILS 1.evveeveeirerrer s ien e er e e et e e e s et sbeae e e ane
Securities sold under aoreemenls to repurchase ... .
Federal funds purchased ........................................................
Proceeds from:
Short 1erm bOITOWINGS ..icvevv ittt et
Advances from FHLB .., ..o
Exercise of stock oplions, NeL...........ccooeeoveeroeereresseessisesrons
Repayments of advances from FHLB..........ccocovvveveviviennns
Repayments of subordinated capital notes .......cccecvevveeennne
Termination of derivative instruments ...........ccocecoirrennn.
Issuance of subordinated capital notes ...,
Issuance of common stock, Net.......vccvvvvcevevvcnrnereer e
Issuance of preferred stock, Net.... oo
Common stock purchased..........ccoccnnini s
Dividends paid.... ;
Net cash pronded by (used m) ﬁnancmg actwrtres
Net change in cash and ¢ash equivalents..
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofperiod
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period............ccoovvvrrnneen.
Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosure and
Schedule of Noncash Activities:
Interest paid ...
Income taxes pald
Mortgage loans secunnzed into mortgage-backed securities
Net charge-offs... e
Investment secunues avallable for-sale transferred lo held-
to-maturity ... .
Accrued d1wdend payablc .......................................................
Securities sold but not yet delivered ........c.ccocovvvivinvviininnnnnn
Securities and loans purchased but not yet received..............
Transfer from loans to foreclosed real estate ..o

2.0 0 6

Year Ended
December 31,

ORI ENTA AL

Six-Month Period
Ended December 31,

FI N ANICI AL

G R G U P

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2005 2004
(As restated (As restated
see note 20) sec note 20)
(In thousands)
— 13 3,355 —
(459,975) (170,217) (333,177)  (199,262)
150,704 109,804 206,112 180,138
(10,553) (2,779) (4,073) (7,360)
— — — (1.083)
201,673 (281.968) (484,616) (707,385)
(69.452) 36,140 224928 (25,468)
111,844 236,124 295,891 495,267
9,113 (9,785) 12,310 —
— 1,930 — —
4,703,325 837,251 2,204,272 734,200
645 1,896 4,507 5,896
(4,834,725) (823,951) (2,204,272) (564,200)
(36,083) — — —
10,459 — _— —
— — — 35,043
— — — 51,560
— — — 33,057
(2,624) (6,964) (3,263) (499)
_(18.5355) (9.356) (17.919) (15,014)
{(126,053) 263.285 516,454 749,842
16,801 (7,414) 7,652 (66)
17,269 24,683 17,031 17,097
§_ 34070 3 172,069 $ 24683 § 17,031
£ 203.280 $ 58844 b 97.647 & 74,546
£ 82 3 — N 554 % 1.894
b 52214 $ 50209 $ 85809 § 100,202
$ 3.001 $_ 17967 N 4373 § 2.065
$ — S — $ 565,191 $ 1.114424
3 3423 3 3,445 $ 3487 § 3,081
b 6.430 $_ 44,009 3 1.034 $ 47,312
$ — $ 43354 $ 22772 § 89,068
5 247 8 2,121 5 4,680 §$ 1,237

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and June 30, 2005,

and for the year ended December 31, 2006, the six-month period ended December 31, 2005
and the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting and reporting policies of Oriental Financial Group Inc. (the “Group” or “Oriental”) conform to U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) and to financial services industry practices. The following is a description of the Group’s
mosl significant accounting policies:

Nature of Operations

Oriental is a diversified, publicly-owned financial holding company incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Puerto
Rico. It has four direct subsidiaries, Oriental Bank and Trust (the “Bank™), Oriental Financial Services Corp. (*Oriental Financial
Services™), Oriental Insurance, Inc. (*Oriental Insurance™) and Caribbean Pension Consultants, Inc., which is located in Boca Raton,
Florida. The Group also has two special purpose entities, Oriental Financial (PR} Statutory Trust1 {the “Statutory Trust 1"} and
Oriental Financial (PR) Statutory Trust 11 (the “Statutory Trust 1I}. Through these subsidiaries and its divisions, the Group provides a
wide range of financial services such as morigage, commercial and consumer lending, financial planning, insurance sales, money
management and investment banking and brokerage services, as well as corporate and individual trust services. Note 17 to the
consolidated financial statements presents further information about the operations of the Group’s business segments.

The main offices for the Group and its subsidiaries are located in San Juan, Puerto Rico. The Group is subject to examination,
regu.ation and periodic reporting under the U.S. Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended, which is administered by the
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System.

The Bank operates through 25 financial centers located throughout Puerto Rico and is subject to the supervision, examination and
regulation of the Office of the Commissioner of Financial Institutions of Puerto Rico (“*OCFI”) and the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (“FDIC™). The Bank offers banking services such as commercial and consumer lending, saving and time deposit products,
financial planning, and corporate and individual trust services, and capitalizes on its commercial banking network to provide mortgage
lending products to its clients. The Bank also operates two international banking entities (“IBEs™) pursuant to the International
Banking Center Regulatory Act of Puerto Rico, as amended (the “IBE Act™): O.B.T. International Bank, which is a unit of the Bank,
and Oriental International Bank Inc., which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank. The Group transferred as of January 1, 2004
most of the assets and liabilities of O.B.T. [nternational Bank to Oriental International Bank Inc. The IBE offers the Bank certain
Puerio Rico tax advantages and its services are limited under Puerto Rico law to persons and assets/liabilities located outside of Puerto
Rico.

Oriental Financial Services is subject to the supervision, examination and regulation of the National Association of Securities Dealers,
Inc., the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC™), and the OCFI. Oriental Insurance is subject to the supervision, examination
and regulation of the Office of the Commissioner of Insurance of Puerto Rico.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the
consolidated financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term relate mainly to
the determination of the allowance for loan losses, the valuation of derivative instruments, servicing asset and income tax.

Fiscal Year

On August 30, 2005, the Group’s Board of Directors amended Section 1 of Article IX of the Group’s Bylaws to change its fiscal year
to a calendar year. The fiscal year was from July 1 of each year to June 30 of the following year. Data presented on the accompanying
consclidated financial statements includes balance sheet data as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and June 30, 2005, and operations
data for the year ended December 31, 2006, the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 and the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005
and 2004. Please refer to Note 19 of the accompanying consolidated financial statements for comparative information.
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'

Principles of Consolidation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Group and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. All
significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation. The special purpose entities are exempt
from the consolidation requirements, under the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Interpretation No. 46
(Revised), “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an Interpretation of ARB No. 51.”

Significant Group Concemtrations of Credit Risk

Most of the Group’s business activities are with customers located in Puerto Rico. Note 2 contains information concerning the types of
securities in which the Group invests in. Note 4 contains information concerning the types of lending in which the Group engages. The
Group has a lending concentration of $76.8 million in one mortgage originator in Puerto Rico at December 31, 2006. This mortgage-
related transaction is classified as a commercial loan, and is collateralized by mortgages on real estate properties in Puerto Rico,
mainly one-to-four family residences, and is also guaranteed by the parent company of the mortgage originator. On May 4, 2006, the
Group obtained a waiver from the OCFI with respect to the statutory limit for loans to a single borrower (loan to one borrower limit),
which allows the Group to retain this credit relationship in its portfolio until it is paid in full.

Cash Equivalents

The Group considers as cash equivalents all money market instruments that are not pledged and that have maturities of three months
or less at the date of acquisition.

Earnings per Common Share
t
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing income available to common shareholders (net income reduced by dividends on
preferred stock) by the weighted average of outstanding common shares. Diluted earnings per share is similar to the computation of
basic eamings per share except that the weighted average of common shares is increased to include the number of additional common
shares that would have been outstanding if the dilutive potential common shares {options) had been issued, assuming that proceeds
from exercise are used to repurchase shares in the market (treasury stock method). Any stock splits and dividends are retroactively
recognized in all periods presented in the consolidated financial statements.

Securities Purchased/Sold Under Agreements to Resell/Repurchase

The Group purchases securities under agreements to resell the same or similar securities. Amounts advanced under these agreements
represent short-term loang and are reflected as assets in the statements of financial condition. It is the Group's policy to take
possession of securities purchased under resale agreements while the counterparty retains effective control over the securities. The
Group monitors the fair value of the underlying securities as compared to the related receivable, including accrued interest, and
requests additional collateral when deemed appropriate. The Group also sells securities under agreements to repurchase the same or
similar securities. The Group retains effective control over the securities sold under these agreements; accordingly, such agreements
are treated as financing arrangements, and the obligations to repurchase the securities sold are reflected as liabilities. The securities
underlying the financing agreements remain included in the asset accounts. The counterparty to repurchase agreements generally has
the right to repledge the securities received as collateral.

Investment Securities

Securities are classified as held-to-maturity, available-for-sale or trading. Securities for which the Group has the intent and ability to
hold to maturity are C]aSSIﬁed as held-to-maturity and are carried at amortized cost. Securities that might be sold prior to maturity
because of interest rate changes, to meet liguidity needs, or to better match the repricing characteristics of funding sources are
classified as available-for-sale. These securities are reported at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses excluded from earnings and
reported net of tax in other comprehensive income.

The Group classifies as tra‘ding those securities that are acquired and held principally for the purpose of selling them in the near future.

These securities are carried at fair value with realized and unrealized changes in fair value included in earnings in the period in which
the changes occur.
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The Group’s investment in the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) of New York stock has no readily determinable fair value and can
only be sold back to the FHLB at cost. Therefore, the carrying value represents its fair value.

Preraiums and discounts are amortized to interest income over the life of the related securities using the interest method. Net realized
gains or losses on sales of investment securities available for sale, and unrealized loss valuation adjustments considered other than
temporary, if any, on securities classified as either available-for-sale or held-to-maturity are reported separately in the statements of
operations. The cost of securities sold is determined on the specific identification method.

Impairment of Investment Securities

The Group evaluates its securities available-for-sale and held-to-maturity for impairment. An impairment charge in the consolidated
statemnents of operations is recognized when the decline in the fair value of investments below their cost basis is judged to be other-
than-temporary. The Group considers various factors in determining whether it should recognize an impairment charge, including, but
not limited to the length of time and extent to which the fair value has been less than its cost basis, and the Group’s intent and ability
to hold the investment for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value. For debt securities, the Group
also considers, among other factors, the debtors repayment ability on its bond obligations and its cash and capital generation ability.
For the year ended December 31, 2006, the Group charged to operations approximately $2.5 million on available-for-sale securities
with other than temporary impairments. No such charges were recorded prior to this year.

Derivative Financial Instruments

As part of the Group’s asset and liability management, the Group uses option agreements and interest rate contracts, which include
intesest rate swaps to hedge various exposures or to modify interest rate characteristics of various statement of financial condition
accounts.

The Group follows Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities,” as amended (refer to Note 9), which establishes accounting and reporting standards for derivative instrumernts,
including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and for hedging activities. The statement requires that all
derivative instruments be recognized as assets and liabilities at fair value. If certain conditions are met, the derivative may qualify for
hedge accounting treatment and be designated as one of the following types of hedges: (a) hedge of the exposure to changes in the fair
value of a recognized asset or liability or an unrecognized firm commitment (“fair value hedge™); (b} a hedge of the exposure to
variability of cash flows of a recognized asset, liability or forecasted transaction (“cash flow hedge™) or (c¢)a hedge of foreign
currency exposure (“foreign currency hedge™).

In the case of a qualifying fair value hedge, changes in the value of the derivative instruments that have been highly effective are
recognized in current period earnings along with the change in value of the designated hedged item. In the case of a qualifying cash
flow hedge, changes in the value of the derivative instruments that have been highly effective are recognized in other comprehensive
income, until such time as those earnings are affected by the variability of the cash flows of the underlying hedged item. In either a
fair value hedge or a cash flow hedge, net earnings may be impacted to the extent the changes in the fair value of the derivative
instruments do not perfectly offset changes in the fair value or cash flows of the hedged items. If the derivative is not designated as a
hedging instrument, the changes in fair value of the derivative are recorded in earnings.

Certain contracts contain embedded derivatives. When the embedded derivative possesses economic characteristics that are not clearly
and closely related to the economic characteristics of the host contract, it is bifurcated and carried at fair value.

The Group uses several pricing models that consider current fair value and contractual prices for the underlying financial instruments
as well as time value and yield curve or volatility factors underlying the positions to derive the fair value of certain derivatives
contracts.

Off-Balance Sheet Instruments

In the ordinary course of business, the Group enters into off-balance sheet instruments consisting of commitments to extend credit and
commitments under credit card arrangements, further discussed in Note 16 to the consolidated financial statements. Such financial
instruments are recorded in the financial statements when they are funded or related fees are incurred or received. The Group
periodically evaluates the credit risks inherent in these commitments, and establishes allowances for such risks if and when these are
deemed necessary.
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Morigage Banking Activflies and Loans Held-For-Sale

The mortgages reported as loans held-for-sale are stated at the lower of cost or market in the aggregate. Net unrealized losses are
recognized through a valuanon allowance by charges to income. Realized gains or losses on these loans are determined using the
specific identification method From time to time, the Group sells loans to other financial institutions or securitizes conforming
morlgage loans into Gove1l'nment National Mortgage Association (GNMA), Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) and
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC) certificates. The Group outsources the servicing of its mortgage loan portfolio,
including the mortgages included in the GNMA, FNMA and FHLMC pools issued or sold by the Group.

1
Prior to December 31, 2005 servicing rights on mortgage loans originated and held by the Group were sold to another financial
institution. Upon their sale, a portion of the accounting basis of the mortgage loans held for investment was allocated to the mortgage
servicing rights (MSRs) based upon the relative fair values of the mortgage loans and the MSRs, which results in a discount to the
mortgage leans held for investment. That discount is accreted as an adjustment to yield on the mortgage loans over the estimated life
of the related loans. When related loans are sold or collected any unamortized discount is recognized as income. In 2006, the Group
entered into a sub-servicing agreement with a local instifution to service GNMA, FNMA and FHLMC pools that it jssues and its
mortgage loan portfolio at a fixed annual cost per loan.

|

Servicing assets :

Servicing assets represent the contractual right to service loans for others. Servicing assets are included as part of other assets in the
consolidated statements of condition. Loan servicing fees, which are based on a percentage of the principal balances of the loans
serviced, are credited to inc;ome as loan payments are collected.

The total cost of loans to be sold with servicing assets retained is allocated to the servicing assets and the loans (without the servicing
assets), based on their relatwe fair values. Servicing assets are amortized in proportion to and over the period of estimated net
servicing income. !
Loans and Allowance for: Loan Losses

Loans that management ha;: the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until maturity or pay-off are reported at their
outstanding unpaid princip;al balances adjusted for charge-offs, the allowance for loan losses, unamortized discount related to
mortgage servicing rights (MSR”) sold and any deferred fees or costs on originated loans. Interest income is accrued on the unpaid
principal balance. Loan origination fees and costs and premiums and discounts on loans purchased are deferred and amortized over the
estimated life of the loanslas an adjustment of their yield through interest income using a method that approximates the interest
method. i
Interest recognition is discontinued when loans are 90 days or more in arrears on principal and/or interest based on contractual terms,
except for well-collateralizéd mortgage loans for which recognition is discontinued when they become 365 days or more past due
based on contractual terms ‘and are then written down, if necessary, based on the specific evaluation of the collateral underlying the
loan. Loans for which theirecognition of interest income has been discontinued are designated as non-accruing. Collections are
accounted for on the cash method thereafter, until qualifying to return to accrual status. Such loans are not reinstated to accrual status
until interest is received on %1 current basis and other factors indicative of doubtful collection cease to exist.

The allowance for loan losses is established through a provision for loan losses based on losses that are estimated to occur. Loan
losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectibility of a loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent
recoveries, if any, are credith to the allowance.

The Group follows a systematic methodology to establish and evaluate the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses. This
methodology consists of several key elements. The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on a regular basis by management and is
based upon management’s ﬁeriodic review of the collectibility of the loans in light of historical experience, the nature and volume of
the loan portfolio, adverse situations that may affect the borrower’s ability to repay, estimated value of any underlying collateral and
prevailing economic conditions. This evaluation is inherently subjective, as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant
revision as more information becomes available.

l
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Larger commercial loans that exhibit potential or observed credit weaknesses are subject to individual review and grading. Where
appropriate, allowances are allocated 1o individual loans based on management’s estimate of the borrower’s ability to repay the loan
given the availability of collateral, other sources of cash flow and legal options available to the Group.

Included in the review of individual loans are those that are impaired, as provided in SFAS No. 114, “Accounting by Creditors for
Impairment of a Loan.” A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Group
will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according to the contractual terms of the loan
agreement. Impaired loans are measured based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective
interest rate, or as a practical expedient, at the observable market price of the loan or the fair value of the collateral, if the loan is
collateral dependent. Loans are individually evaluated for impairment, except farge groups of small balance homogeneous loans that
are collectively evaluated for impairment and loans that are recorded at fair value or at the lower of cost or market. The Group
measures for impairment all commercial loans over $250,000. The portfolios of mortgages and consumer loans are considered
homogeneous, and are evaluated collectively for impairment.

The Group, using an aged-based rating system, applies an overall allowance percentage to each loan portfolio category based on
historical credit losses adjusted for current conditions and trends. This delinquency-based calculation is the starting point for
management’s determination of the required level of the allowance for loan losses. Other data considered in this determination
includes: the overall historical loss trends and other information including underwriting standards and economic trends. Loan ioss
ratios and credit risk categories are updated quarterly and are applied in the context of GAAP and the importance of depository
institutions having prudent, conservative, but not excessive loan allowances that fall within an acceptable range of estimated losses.
While management uses available information in estimating possible loan losses, future changes to the allowance may be necessary
based on factors beyond the Group’s control, such as factors affecting general economic conditions.

Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful life of each type of asset. Amortization of leasehold improvements is computed using the straight-line method
over the terms of the leases or estimated useful lives of the improvements, whichever is shorter.

Long-lived assets and identifiable intangibles, except for financial instruments, are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. In performing the review for
recoverability, an estimate is made of the future cash flows expected to result from the use of the asset and its eventual disposition. If
the sum of the expected future cash flows (undiscounted and without interest charges) is less than the carrying amount of the asset, an
impairment loss is recognized if the fair value is less than the carrying amount of the related asset. Otherwise, an impairment loss 18
not recognized. There were no such impairment losses in periods presented in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Foreclosed Real Estate

Foreclosed real estate is initially recorded at the lower of the related loan balance or the fair value of the real estate at the date of
forec'osure. At the time properties are acquired in full or partial satisfaction of loans, any excess of the loan balance over the estimated
fair value of the property is charged against the allowance for loan losses. After foreclosure, these properties are carried at the lower of
cost cr fair value less estimated costs to sell. Any excess of the carrying value over the estimated fair value, less estimated costs to sell
is charged to operations. The costs and expenses associated to holding these properties in portfolio are expensed as incurred.

Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

A transfer of financial assets is accounted for as a sale when control over the assets has been surrendered. Control over transferred
assets is deemed to be surrendered when (1) the assels have been isolated from the transferor, (2) the transferee obtains the right (free
of conditions that constrain it from taking advantage of that right) to pledge or exchange the transferred assets, and (3) the transferor
does not maintain effective control over the transferred assets through an agreement to repurchase them before maturity. As such, the
Group recognizes the financial assets and servicing assets it controls and the liabilities it has incurred. At the same time, it ceases to
recogaize financial assets when control has been surrendered and liabilities when they are extinguished.
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Income Taxes

In preparing the consolidatéd financial statements, the Group is required to estimate income taxes. This involves an estimate of current
income tax expense togethér with an assessment of temporary differences resulting from differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. The determination of current
income tax expense involves estimates and assumptions that require the Group to assume certain positions based on its interpretation
of current tax regulations. Changes in assumptions affecting estimates may be required in the future and estimated tax assets or
liabilities may need to be increased or decreased accordingly. The accrual for tax contingencies is adjusted in light of changing facts
and circumstances, such as the progress of tax audits, case law and emerging legislation. The Group’s effective tax rate includes the
impact of tax contingency accruals and changes to such accruals, including related interest and penalties, as considered appropriate by
management. When particular matters arise, a number of years may elapse before such matters are audited and finally resolved.
Favorable resolution of such matters could be recognized as a reduction to the Group’s effective rate in the year of resolution.
Unfavorable settlement of any particular issue could increase the effective rate and may require the use of cash in the year of
resolution.

The determination of defer}ed tax expense or benefit is based on changes in the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that generate
temporary differences. The carrying value of the Group’s net deferred tax assets assumes that the Group will be able to generate
sufficient future taxable income based on estimates and assumptions, [f these estimates and related assumptions change in the future,
the Group may be required to record valuation allowances against its deferred tax assets resulting in additional income tax expense in
the consolidated statements of operations.

Management evaluates the realizability of the deferred tax assets on a quarterly basis and assesses the need for a valuation allowance.
A valuation allowance is established when management believes that it is more likely than not that some portion of its deferred tax
assets will not be realized. Changes in valuation allowance from period to period are included in the Group's tax provision in the
period of change. '

In addition to valuation allowances, the Group establishes accruals for certain tax contingencies when, despite the belief that Group’s
tax return positions are fully supported, the Group believes that certain positions are likely to be challenged. The tax contingency
accruals are adjusted in light of changing facts and circumstances, such as the progress of tax audits, case law and emerging
legislation. The Group’s tax contingency accruals are reflected as income tax payable as a component of accrued expenses and other
liabilities.

Stock Option Plans

As of December 31, 2006, the Group had three stock-based employee compensation plans: the 1996, 1998, and 2000 Incentive Stock
Option Plans, which are described in Note 13. The Group issued a total of 30,000, 56,000, 566,525 and 224,722 stock options during
the year ended December 31, 2006, the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 and the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and
2004, respectively, with a graded vesting period from 5 to 7 years.

Up to June 30, 2005, the Group accounted for its stock compensation award plans under the recognition and measurement principles
of APB Opinion No. 25, “fAccounting for Stock issued to Employees” (“APB 25”), and related interpretations. Compensation expense
for option awards with traditional terms was generally recognized for any excess of the quoted market price of the Group’s stock at
measurement date over the amount an employee must pay to acquire the stock. No stock-based employee compensation cost was
reflected for the awards with traditional terms as the options had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying common
stock on the date of grant. FASB Interpretation No. 28 “Accounting for Stock Appreciation Rights and Other Variable Stock Option or
Award Plans” (“FIN 287} an interpretation of APB 25 clarifies aspects of accounting for compensation related to stock appreciation
rights and other variable stock option or award plans. With regards to stock option awards with anti-dilution provisions, where the
terms are such that the number of shares that the employee is entitled to receive and the purchase price depends on events occurring
after the date of the grant, compensation is measured at the end of each period as the amount by which the quoted market value of the
shares of the enterprise’s stock covered by a grant exceeds the option price and is accrued as a charge to expense over the periods the
employee performs the related services. Changes in the quoted market value are reflected as an adjustment of accrued compensation
and compensation expense in the periods in which the changes oceur.

On June 30, 2005, the Compensation Committee of the Group’s Board of Directors approved the acceleration of the vesting of all
outstanding options to purchase shares of common stock of the Group that were held by employees, officers and directors as of that
date. As a result, options to purchase 1,219,333 shares became exercisable. The purpose of the accelerated vesting was to enable the
Group to avoid recognizing in its statement of operations compensation expense associated with these options in future periods, upon
adoption of FASB Statement No. 123(R).
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Effective July 1, 2005, the Group adopted SFAS No. [23R “Share-Based Payment” (“SFAS 123R”), an amendment of SFAS 123
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” using the modified prospective transition method. SFAS 123R requires measurement of
the zost of employee services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the award
with the cost to be recognized over the service period. SFAS 123R is effective for financial statements as of the beginning of the first
interim or annual reporting period of the first fiscal year that begins after June 15, 2005. SFAS No. 123R applies to all awards
unvested and granted after this effective date and awards modified, repurchased, or cancelled after that date.

Subsequent to the adoption of SFAS 123R, the Group recorded approximately $23,000 and $11,000 related to compensation expense
for options issued during the year ended December 31, 2006 and the six-month period ended December 31, 2005, respectively. The
remaining unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested awards as of December 31, 2006, was approximately $226,000 and the
wei ghted average period of time over which this cost will be recognized is approximately 7 years.

Had the estimated fair value of the options granted been included in compensation expense for the periods indicated below, the
Group’s net earnings and earnings per share would have been as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended
June 30,
2005 2004
(In thousands, except
for per share data)

NEt INCOME, AS TEPOTIEA w.vorvreerreereermeiesnesecrecsomressarseeres it sessts bbb bbb ea g s bbb bbbt $ 59,669 $ 59,717
Share-based (compensation) benefit included in reported earnings ... (3,057) 3,932
Share-based employee compensation determined under fair value based method for all

AWATKS 1. ettt eeee e e e saeeae s eeesee st sasatsaases s et e s s e s e vaeseeSE e nE e ne £t neteat et ea b oAb AR As s SRR R e RS R e R e s e ne e ens {1.459) (1.394)
PLO TOITIIA TIEE INCOINE <o oottt srtearestesressesresoassessesemseasseseabessessasbssasnessrnseneenarabssatananennsrnssrsnmarna s 55,153 62,255
Less: Dividends on preferred StOCK. ..o (4.802) (4,198)
Pro forma incotme available to common shareholders ... 3 50,35] §_58,057
Earnings per share:
BaSIC — A5 TEPOITEA 1oovovereeseeearee s eoecn o messcseasiessob s s e b bbb e g eSS4 s on s §_ 223 £ 248
Basic — PIO TOINA .....co.ce ettt et rm e bR s o0 £ 205 § 259
DHIted — 88 FEPOTLEA .....vvereeerererer et eSS s bbb b $ 214 5 23
Dilated —— PIO FOITIA c.oviecieriiee ettt b bbb e s e b s $ 1,96 $ 243
Average common shares OUSIANAING ..c.ovevcvviineicrr e 24,571 22,394
Average potential common Shares-0PtiONS. ......ivieiei i e b 1,104 1.486

— 25,675 —23,880

The average fair value of each option granted during year ended December 31, 2006 and the six-month period ended December 31,
2005 was $3.84 and $4.79, respectively, and in fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004 was $13.09 and $6.81, respectively. The
average fair value of each option granted was estimated at the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. The
Black-Scholes option-pricing model was developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded options that have no restrictions and
are fully transferable and negotiable in a free trading market. Black-Scholes does not consider the employment, transfer or vesting
resirictions that are inherent in the Group’s employee options. Use of an option valuation model, as required by GAAP, includes
highly subjective assumptions based on long-term predictions, including the expected stock price volatility and average life of each
option grant,

The following assumptions were used in estimating the fair value of the options granted, after giving retroactive effect to the 10%
stock dividend of November 30, 2004:

Six-Month
Year Ended Period Ended Fiscal Year Ended
December 31, December 31, June 30,
2006 2005 2005 2004

Weighted Average Assumptions:
DEVIAEN FIEI coovvevivireriesr et 3.97% 2.75% 2.75%  2.25%
Expected VOIRUILY .oov e s 34% 44% 35% 33%
RISK-TEE INTEIESE FALE vt iveeetieeieeeieeeeeeiaesessrmessesserserernsnesreene s seremrenoesebrbabesbbasras 4.24% 4.03% 406% 3.77%
Expected 1ife (IN YEAIS) ..orvmrcirieinriniicrctems bt snssss s st 8.5 8.5 7 7
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!
Comprehensive Income !

Comprehensive income is (jeﬁned as the change in equity of a business enterprise during a period from transactions and other events
and circumstances, except for those resulting from investments by owners and distributions 1o owners. GAAP requires that recognized
revenue, expenses, gains and losses be included in net income. Although certain changes in assets and liabilities, such as unrealized
gains and losses on available-for-sale securities and on derivative activities that qualify and are designated for cash flows hedge
accounting, are reported aé a separate component of the stockholders’ equity section of the consoclidated statements of financial
condition, such items, along with net income, are components of comprehensive income.

New Accounting Pronouhcements
|

SFAS No. 153, “Accountir:qgfor Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments — an amendment of FASB Statements No. 133 and 1407
i
In February 2006, FASB issued SFAS No. 155, “Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments — an amendment of FASB
Statements No. 133 and [40.” This statement amends SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities,” and No. 140, :“Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities.”
SFAS No. 155 resolves issues addressed in Statement 133 Implementation Issue No. D1, “Application of Statement 133 to Beneficial
Interests in Securitized Financial Assets.” SFAS No. 155:
l
* Permits fair value remeasurement for any hybrid financial instrument that contains an embedded derivative that otherwise would
require bifurcation; :
|
» Clarifies which interest-only strips and principal-only strips are not subject to the requirements of Statement 133;
!

» Establishes a requirementilo evaluate interests in securitized financial assets to identify interests that are freestanding derivatives or
that are hybrid financial irstruments that contain an embedded derivative requiring bifurcation;
i
« Clarifies that concentrations of credit risk in the form of subordination are not embedded derivatives:
a
* Amends SFAS No. 140 to climinate the prohibition on a qualifying special-purpose entity from holding a derivative financial
instrument that pertains loga beneficial interest other than another derivative financial instrument.

SFAS No. 155 is effective for all financial instruments acquired or issued after the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year that begins
after September 15, 2006. The fair value election provided for in paragraph 4(c) of SFAS 155 may also be applied upon adoption of
this statement for hybrid financial instruments that had been bifurcated under paragraph 2 of SFAS No. 133 prior to the adoption of
SFAS No. 155. Earlier adoption is permitted as of the beginning of an entity’s fiscal year, provided the entity has not yet issued
financial statements, including financial statements for any interim period for that fiscal year. Provisions of this statement may be
applied to instruments that a:n entity holds at the date of adoption on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

At adoption, any difference ll:oetween the total carrying amount of the individual components of the existing bifurcated hybrid financial
instrument and the fair va]u:e of the combined hybrid financial instrument should be recognized as a cumulative-effect adjustment to
beginning retained earnings. An entity should separately disclose the gross gains and losses that make up the cumulative-effect
adjustment, determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis. Prior periods should not be restated.

j
SFAS 155 is effective for all financial instruments acquired or issued after January 1, 2007. The adoption of SFAS 155 did not have a
significant impact on the coflso]idated financial position or earnings of the Group.

!
SFAS No. 156, “Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets — an amendment of FASB Statements No. 133 and 140"
[

In March 2006, FASB issued SFAS No. 156, “Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets — an amendment to SFAS No. 140,
“Accounting for Transfers dnd Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities,” to (1) require the recognition of a
servicing asset or servicing liability under specified circumstances, (2) require that, if practicable, all separately recognized servicing
assets and liabilities be initially measured at fair value, (3) create a choice for subsequent measurement of each class of servicing
assets or liabilities by applying either the amortization method or the fair value method, and (4) permit the one-time reclassification of
securities identified as offsettmg exposure to changes in fair value of servicing assets or liabilities from available-for-sale securities to
trading securities under SFAS No. 115, Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities. In addition, SFAS No. 156

|
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amends SFAS No. 140 to require significantly greater disclosure concerning recognized servicing assets and liabilities. SFAS No. 156
is effective for all separately recognized servicing assets and liabilities acquired or issued after the beginning of an entity’s fiscal year
that begins after September 15, 2006, with early adoption permitted.

The Group adopted SFAS No. 156 on January 1, 2007 and decided to continue to account for servicing assets based on the
amortization method with periodic testing for impairment.

FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes”

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, (“FIN 48”). FIN 48 was
issued to clarify the requirements of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, relating to
the recognition of income tax benefits. FIN 48 provides a two-step approach to recognizing and measuring tax benefits when the
benefits’ realization is uncertain. The first step is to determine whether the benefit is to be recognized; the second step is to determine
the amount to be recognized:

« Income tax benefits should be recognized when, based on the technical merits of a tax position, the entity believes that if a dispute
arose with the taxing authority and were taken to a court of last resort, it is more likely than not (i.e., a probability of greater than
50) percent) that the tax position would be sustained as filed; and

« If a position is determined to be more likely than not of being sustained, the reporting enterprise should recognize the largest amount
of tax benefit that is greater than 50 percent likely of being realized upon ultimate settlement with the taxing authority.

FIM 48 is applicable beginning January 1, 2007. The cumulative effect of applying the provisions of FIN 48 upon adoption will be
reported as an adjustment to beginning retained earnings. Management is evaluating the impact that this interpretation may have on
the Group’s consolidated financial staterents.

Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current
Year Financial Statements”

In September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108 (“SAB 108™), Considering the Effects of Prior Year
Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements. SAB 108 provides the SEC staff’s views
regarding the process of quantifying financial statement misstatements. [t requires the use of two different approaches to quantifying
misstatements — (1) the “rollover approach” and {2) the “iron curtain approach” — when assessing whether such a misstatement is
material to the current period financial statements. The rollover approach focuses on the impact on the income statement of a
misstatement originating in the current reporting period. The iron curtain approach focuses on the cumulative effect on the balance
sheet as of the end of the current reporting period of uncorrected misstatements regardless of when they originated. If a material
misstatement is quantified under either approach, after considering quantitative and qualitative factors, the financial statements would
require adjustment. Depending on the magnitude of the correction with respect to the current period financial statements, changes to
financial statements for prior periods could result. SAB 108 is effective for the Group’s fiscal year ended December 31, 2006.

The Group had three unrecorded accounting adjustments that were considered in the SAB 108 analysis. The Group historically
deferred commissions to certain employees as part of the Bank’s deposit gathering campaigns instead of charging compensation
expenses in the year paid. The balance of deferred commission as of January 1, 2006 was $719,000 and was corrected as of January 1,
2006 as a credit to cumulative retained earnings at that date.

The second accounting adjustment is the reversal of a prior year over-accrual of income taxes. As of December 31, 2005, utilizing the
rollover method to evaluate differences, the Group decided not to correct $589,000 of excess income taxes provision. Such difference
was corrected as of January 1, 2006 as a credit to cumulative retained earnings at that date.

The third accounting adjustment is the Group’s method of recognizing interest on a structured note carried as held o maturity
investment. The structured note pays interest depending on whether LIBOR is within a range or not. In the past, the Group had
recorded interest on such note on a cash basis instead using the retrospective interest method required by Financial Accounting
Standards Board Emerging Issues Task Force Abstracts Issue No.96-12, “Recognition of Interest Income and Balance Sheet
Classification of Structured Notes”. As a result of the adoption of SAB 108, approximately $1.4 million of interest previously
recognized on a cash basis in prior periods was reversed and recorded as interest income for 2006.
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After considering ali of the quantitative and qualitative factors, the Group determined that these accounting adjustments had not
previously been material to prior periods when measured using the rollover method, Given that the effect of correcting these
misstatements during 2006 would be material to the Group’s 2006 consolidated financial statements using this dual method, the Group
concluded that the cumulative effect adjustment method of initially applying the guidance in SAB 108 was appropriate, and adjusted
$1.525 million as a cumulative effect on the beginning retained eamnings on the current year’s Consolidated Statements of Changes in
Stockholders’ Equity.

SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements"

In September 2006, FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” which defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value in GAAP, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. This Statement applies under other accounting
pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements, the Board having previously concluded in those accounting
pronouncements that fair value is the relevant measurement attribute. Accordingly, this Statement does not require any new fair value
measurements. The changes to current practice resulting from the application of this Statement relate to the definition of fair value, the
methods used to measure fair value, and the expanded disclosures about fair value measurements.

This Statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods
within those fiscal years. Earlier application is encouraged, provided that the reporting entity has not yet issued financial statements
for that fiscal year, including financial statements for an interim period within that fiscal year. Management is evaluating the impact
that this accounting standard may have on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

SFAS No. 139, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, Including an amendment of FASB Statement
No. (15"

On February 15, 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, Including
an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115”. SFAS 159 provides an alternative measurement treatment for certain financial assets and
financial liabilities, under an instrument-by-instrument election, that permits fair value to be used for both initial and subsequent
measurement, with changes, in fair value recognized in earnings. While SFAS 159 is effective for the Group beginning January 1,
2008, earlier adoption is permitted as of January 1, 2007, provided that the entity also adopts all of the requirements of SFAS 157.
Management is evaluating the impact that this recently issued accounting standard may have on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.

2, INVESTMENTS
Short Term Investments

At December 31, 2006, the Group’s short term investments were comprised of time deposits with other banks in the amount of
$5.0 million (December 31, 2005 — $60.0 million; June 30, 2005 — $30.0 million).

Investment Securities

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains and losses, fair value, and weighted average vield of the securities owned by the Group at
December 31, 2006 and 2005 and June 30, 20085, were as foliows:

December 31, 2006
: Gross Gross Weighted
Amuortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair Average
' Cost Gains Losses Value Yield

{In thousands)

Available-fer-sale

Puerto Rico Government an(ii agency obligations......cccuiieniciniine. 3 20,254 % 64 S 872 % 19,446  5.68%

Corporate bonds and Other...t ... 50.598 520 2,347 48770 6.11%
Total investment SeCUrilies ..., 70,852 584 3219 68,217

FNMA and FHLMC certificates ....oovienrcnierinsre s essen s 150,099 — t,506 148,593  5.45%

GNMA CRIIUICAIES oottt erses st re s sabenas 40,690 408 235 40,863 3.61%

Collateralized mortgage obligations (CMOS} ........c.c.oevvvnvrenrenrceninenenns 722,419 7 5,139 717,287 548%

913,208 415 6,880 906,743
984,060 999 10.699 974,960 5.52%

Total mortgage-backed-securities and CMO’s ..o,
Total securities available-for-sale..............cc..coocruininmcnnncninen,
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Held-to-maturity

US Treasury securities.. 15,022 — 127 14,895 2.71%

Obligations of US Govemment sponsored agencu:s 848,400 . 7 17,529 830,878 3.85%

Puerto Rico Government and agency obligations.......veecciciieinnnn, 55,262 — 3961 51301 5.29%
Total investment SeCUrities ... .ocooceremviin e 918,684 7 21,617 897.074

FNMA and FHLMC CertifiCates .....ovvvuemerencinisierininnesssnrseres s seseinas 713,171 628 11,529 702,270 5.04%

GMMA CEIIFICALES .......oceviveereeirrererrsrerescessos e e soebestsisss s e s bn b s e et eassmsesne 182,874 215 2,176 180,913 5.35%

Collateralized mortgage obligations ............. 152,748 18 1,303 151,463 5.13%
Total mortgage-backed-securities and CMO’ 1,048,793 861 15,008 1,034,646

Total securities held-to-maturity ..o, 1,967,477 868 36,625 1,931,720 4.55%

TOUA oo e itseser s $__2,951,537 8 1,867 § 46,724 § 2,906,680 4.87%

December 31, 2005
Gross Gross Weighted
Amortized  Unrealized Unrealized Fair Average
Cost Gains Losses Value Yield

(In thousands}
Available-for-sale

US Treasury securities.. - eeeeeeeeirererinerereenne. 8 174,836 8 — % 55998 169,237 345%

Puerto Rico Govemment and agency obllgatrons 28,356 183 340 28,199 5.29%

Ccrporate bonds and other... 92.005 — 1.468 90,537 4.75%
Total investment securities 295,197 183 7.407 287,973

FMMA and FHLMOC CortifICates .oveiiiireereircriieseeseeesrensnnec e eeeeseesssssisassnns 488,356 —_ 12,193 476,163 5.17%

GNMA certificates... 36,799 630 129 37,300 583%

249,297 552 4.401 245448 547%
774,452 1,182 16,723 758.911

Collateralized mortgage ob]rgatlons (CMOs)
Total mortgage-backed-securities and CMO’

Total securities available-for-sale............coooiiinnnrnn 1,069.649 1,365 24,130 1,046,884 4.95%
Held-to-maturity
US Treasury securities.. 60,168 — 818 59,350 2.84%
Obligations of US Govemment sponsored agencres 1,021,634 77 19,661 1,002,050 4.09%
Puerto Rico Government and agency obligations.............cooeivieininrencns 62.084 — 2.987 59.097 5.32%
Total investment SECUTILIes ...............ocvicieerrrrimre i 1.143.886 77 23,466 1,120,497
FNMA and FHLMC certifiCates ..........ocommricnrrinnimersiminceieiiesissinens e 822,870 1,238 10,389 813,719 5.05%
GNMA centificates... v 216,237 1,371 1,196 216,412 5.52%
Collateralized mortgage obhganons ............................................................ 163,262 129 1,187 162,204 5.42%

Total mortgage-backed-securities and CMO’s ..., 1,202,369 2,738 12,772 1,192,335
Total securities held-to-maturity ........... 2,346,235 2,815 36,238 _ 2.312.832 4.65%

TOBL oot tes b s e eee e s st st s s b er et e bR s §_3.415904 § 4,180 $ 60,368 § 3,359,716 4.75%
June 30, 2005 :
Gross Giross Weighted
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair Average
Cost Gains Losscs Value Yield
{In thousands)
Available-for-sale
LS Treasury securities .. eeterreeirrasesestrarainnrnsnieins B 174,823 § — % 1,807 % 173,016 3.47%
Puerto Rico Govemmem and agency obllganons 45,744 1,138 152 46,730 5.78%
Corporate bonds and other.............i i 69.028 4 3,098 65934 4.45%
‘Total investment SECULItIES .......cc.coomrireciii e 289,595 1,142 5,057 285,680
FNMA and FHLMC certiflCates ..ot iinrisisimsmsirsrsnrs s 549,936 477 1,880 548,533 4.48%
GNMA CEIICALES 11rureneerirereiir st rcs et bs e s 13,959 306 36 14,229  5.65%
Collateralized mortgage obligations (CMOs) - 182,663 410 1,795 181,278 4.61%
Total mortgage-backed-securities and CMO’s ..o 746.558 1,193 3.711 744,040
Total securities available-for-sale ... 1,036,153 2.335 8,768 1,029,720 4.40%
Held-to-maturjty
U'S Treasury SECUTIHIES ..ooviiviicreiicnee vttt s 856,964 9638 7,250 850,682 3.76%
Puerto Rico Government and agency obligations.......cccoevvvivnininimnineiniiin 62,094 10 1,664 60,440 5.33%
Total investment securities ..........o..ccoviiiniini e 919,058 978 8914 911.122
FNMA and FHLMC certificates 914,174 14,226 2,184 926,216 5.11%
CGNMA certificates .. . 250,189 4,520 473 254,236 5.33%
Collateralized mortgage obllgatlons 51,325 181 372 51,134 4.49%
Total mortgage-backed-securities and CMO’ ....................................... 1,215,688 18.927 3.029 1,231,586
Total securities held-to-maturity........ccvvvnrenimenenin e 2,134,746 19,905 11,943 2,142,708 4.59%
TOUAL oottt et bbb e bbb $ 3170899 § 22240 § 20,711 § 3172428 4.53%
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The next table shows the amortized cost and fair value of the Group’s investment securities at December 31, 2006, by contractual
maturity. Maturities for moitgage-backed securities are based upon contractual terms assuming no prepayments. Expected maturities
of investment securities might differ from contractual maturities because they may be subject to prepayments and/or call options.

December 31, 2006
Available-for-sale Held-to-maturity
) Amortized Amortized
| Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
{in thousands)

Investment Securities

DU WITHIN ONE YEAT .....oie ittt s ene e re e nsr e s r e rene $ 269623 2467683 169927 S 168378

Due after 1 to 5 years ....... — — 312,392 306,271

Due after 5 to 10 years ! 467 415 281,255 273,831

De after 10 YEATS ..ottt e et e e en s et et 43,423 43.126 155,110 148.593
70,852 68,217 918,684 897.073

Moertgage-backed securities

DU After 110 5 YRAIS ....i v res ettt bt et bt e e e e e e e ae e 1,241 1,294 — —

Due after 10 YEAS ..coivvieve et ettt et bt et en e 911,967 __905.449 1,048,793 1,034,647
913,208 906.743 1,048.793 1,034.647

3 984,060 § 974.960 § 1,967,477 §_1,931,720

Securities not due on a singlé contractual maturity date, such as collateralized mortgage obligations, are classified in the period of final
contractual maturity. The expecied maturities of collateralized mortgage obligations and certain other securities may differ from their
contractual maturities because they may be subject to prepayments or may be called by the issuer.

Net proceeds from the sale of investment securities available-for-sale during the year ended December 31, 2006 and the six-month
period ended December 3l 2005 totaled $1.253 billion and $139.9 million, respectively (fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 —
$1.1 billion; fiscal year endcd June 30, 2004 — $610.6 million). Gross realized gains and losses on those sales during the year ended
December 31, 2006 were $5.6 million and $20.8 miilien respectively (six-month period ended December 31, 2005 — $744,000 and
394,000, respectively; fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 — $12.2 million and $4.7 million, respectively; fiscal year ended June 30,
2004 — $17.3 million and S%.9 million, respectively).

During the fourth quarter of 2006, the Group completed an evaluation of its available-for-sale investment portfolio considering
changing market conditions, and strategically repositioned this portfolio. The repositioning involved open market sales of
approximately $865 million of securities with a weighted average yield of 4.60% at a loss of approximately $16.0 million, and the
purchase of $860 million of triple-A securities with a weighted average yield of 5.55%. Proceeds were used to repay repurchase
agreements with a weighted average rate paid of 5.25%.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the Group’s management reclassified, at fair value, $565.2 million, of its available-for-
sale investment portfolio to the held-to-maturity investment category as management intends to hold these securities to maturity. The
unrealized loss on those securities transferred to held-to-maturity category amounted to $24.2 million at June 30, 2003, and is included
as part of the accumulated other comprehensive loss in the consolidated statements of financial condition. This unrealized loss is
amortized over the remaining life of the securities as a yield adjustment. No investments were reclassified from the available-for sale
to the held to maturity category during the year ended December 31, 2006 and the six-month period ended December 31, 2005.

The following table shows the Group’s gross unrealized losses and fair value of investment securities available-for-sale and held-to-

maturity, aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss
position, at December 31, 2006 and 2005 and June 30, 2005,
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Puerto Rico Government and agency Obligations ..........oiinnicn s
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December 31, 2006
Available-for-sale

FI NANZ CI AL G R O UP

Less ‘Than 12 Menths
Amortized Unrealized Fair
Cost Loss Value
(In thousands)

$ 1996 § 172 % 1,824

Mortgage-backed-securities and CMOS i 880,687 6,641 874,046
Corporate bonds AN OTRET ..ot e 87 37 30

882,770 6,870 875.900

12 Months or More
Amortized Unrealized  Fair

Cost Loss Value
Puerto Rico Government and agency obliZationS ... ... s 14,086 700 13,386
Mortgage-backed-securities and CMO S ..ot 9,101 239 8,862

Corporate bonds AN OLRET. ..ot e s

Puerto Rico Government and agency obligations

Mortgage-backed-securities and CMO S ...t
Corporate bonds and OtHET.........ovierirri et e

24.962 2290 22672
48,149 3.229 44,920

Total
Amortized Unrealized Fair
Cost Loss Value
....... 16,082 872 15,210

889,788 6,880  BR2,908
25,049 2,347 22,702

§ 930919 § 10,099 § 920,820

Held-to-maturity
Less Than 12 Months
Amortized Unreulized Fair
Cost Loss Value
(In thousands)
Mortgage-backed-securities and CMO’S .o 3 393983 § 1262 § 392,721
393,983 1,262 392,721
12 Months or More
Amortized Unrealized Fair
Cost Loss Value
US TIEASUIY SECUTTLIES 1vvevrrverreseremreieesicseesosae s s siasesas s s b s eh AR RIS S e 15,022 128 14,894

Obligations of US Government sponsored ageNCIEs... .o
Puerto Rico Government and agency oblZations ...

841,900 17,529 824,371
55,262 3,961 51,301

Mortgage-backed-securities and CMO’S ... 484,083 13,745 470.338

US Treasury securities ..

Obligations of US Govemment sponsored agenmes ......................................................................

Puerto Rico Government and agency obligations

Meortgage-backed-securities and CMO’S .o

1,396,267 35363 _1,360.904
Total
Amortized Unrealized Fair
Cost Loss Value
15,022 127 14,895
841,900 17,529 824371
55,262 3,961 51,301

878,066 _ 15,008 863.058
$ 1,790,250 § 36,625 § 1,753,625
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: December 31, 2005
. Available-for-sale
Less Than 12 Months
Amortized Unrealized Fair
Cost Loss Value
(In thousands)
US Treasury securities ... rererreereeraereereeressstessressmssessantsstosssssressseteememeennenes B 14,705°% 2060 § 72,645
Puerto Rico Government and agency obllgatlons ................................................................................. 13,482 199 13,283
Mortgage-backed-securities:and CMO’s .. 428,977 9,497 419,480
Corporate bonds and Other ...t 67.005 1.468 63.537
584,169 13.224 570,945

Amortized Unrealized Fair
Cost Loss Value
US TEASUIY SEOUIILIES ...cvoviceeeresteeieeecsemiecssesissse st sssetsbesietmesseseeeres s see s seeas st eesnasassstesssestebsensasnstorsesensensamsnnens 100,131 3,539 96,592
Puerto Rico Government and agency obligations ...t e e 2,690 141 2,549
Mortgage-backed-securitiesiand CMO’s ..o 218674 _7.226 211448
321,495 10,906 310.589
Total
Amortized Unrealized Fair
Cost Loss Value
US Treasury securities .. 174 836 5,599 169,237
Puerto Rico Govemment and agency obhbauons ................................................................................. 16,172 340 15,832
Mortgage-backed-seCuUrities AN CMOTS ...v v ioresreseesseseessersseesessesseoaseese s seesssseseesessesssseessasonsoe 647,651 16,723 630,928
Corporate bonds and Other . ....vei oot 67,005 1,468 65,537

Obligations of US Government SpoNSored AZENCIES ..o ivr et
Puerto Rico Government and agency obligations .........c..cooiiiicnieicinincsnsnsinnens
Mortgage-backed-securities and CMOs ..o

US Treasury securities ..

Obligations of US Government sponsored agencnes

Puerto Rico Government and agency obligations

MOrtgage-backed-SeCUFties AN CMOS v

US Treasury SECURILIES .....c..civeeveuerriieeiicessesreernrersasenes
Obligations of US Government sponsored agencies. ..o eeienerecrnecenmnrnenesseeriessasnesnnns
Puerto Rico Government and agency obligations .....c.oveiveienvcincecies it e eeee
Mortgage-backed-securities and CMO S ..o b s e an s renes
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12 Months or More

§ 905,664 § 24,130 § 881,534

Held-to-maturity
Less Than 12 Months
Amortized Unrealized Fair
Cost Loss Value
(In thousands)
$ 486,520 § 9559 § 476,961
9,965 65 9,900
435973 4902 _ 431071
932.458 14.526 917,932
12 Months or More
Amortized  Unrealized Fair
Cost Loss Value
60,168 818 59,350
SI10,11t3 10,102 500,011
52,119 2922 49,197
269,134 7.870 261,264
891.534 21,712 869,822
Total
Amortized Unrealized Fair
Cost Loss Value
................................................................. 60,168 818 59,350
996,633 19,661 976,972
62,084 2,987 59,097
__ 705,107 _ 12772 692335

$ 1.823.992 § 36238 § 1,787,754
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June 30, 2005
Available-for-sale
Less Than 12 Months
Amortized Unrealized Fair
Cost Loss Value
(In thousands)

US TTEASUTY SECUTTLES «..veeecvcntsiserarsitsita st s sttt d R bbbt $ 174823 § 1,807 § 173,016
Puerto Rico Government and agency obligations 14,381 152 14,229
Mortgage-backed-securities and CMO’S ..o 426,657 1,626 425,031
Coraorate bonds and OheT ...t s 66,993 3.098 63.895
682.854 6,683 676,171

Mortgage-backed-securities and CMO’s

US Treasury securities ................

Puerto Rico Government and agency obligations

Mortgage-backed-securities and CMO’s

Corporate bonds and OTHET ... s s

US Treasury securities
Mortgage-backed-securities and CMO’s

Puerto Rico Government and agency obligations

Mortgage-backed-securities and CMO’s

US Treasury securities

Puerto Rico Government and agency obligations

Mortgage-backed-securities and CMO’s

Held-to-maturity

12 Months or More

Amortized Unrealized Fair
Cost Loss _Value
139,387 2.085 137302
139,387 2085 137,302

Total
Amortized Unrealized Fair

Cost Loss Value
174,823 1,807 173,016
...... 14,381 152 14,229
...... 566,044 3,711 562,333
66,993 3.098 63,895

§ 822241 S 8,768 § 813.473

Less Than 12 Months

Amortized Unrealized Fair
Cost Loss Value
(Io thousands)
......................................................................... $ 702,535 $§ 7250 § 695,285
......................................................................... 183,997 1,209 182,788
886,532 8.459 §78.073
12 Manths or More
Amortized Unrealized Fair
Cost Loss Value
........................................................................ 52,130 1,664 50,466
121.351 1,820 119,531
173,481 3.484 169,997
Tatal
Amortized Unrealized Fair
Cost Loss Value
........................................................................................ 702,535 7,250 695,285
.......................................................................... 52,130 1,664 50,466
........................................................................................ 305,348 3,029 302,319

$ 1,060,013 § 11,943 § 1,048,070

During the year ended December 31, 2006, the Group recognized through eamings approximately $2.5 million in losses in corporate
securities in the available-for-sale portfolio that management considered to be other than temporarily impaired. No such charges were
recorded prior to 2006. These investments were sold in January 2007.

All other securities in an unrealized loss position at December 31, 2006 arc mainly composed of securities issued or backed by
U.S. government agencies and U.S. government sponsored agencies. The vast majority of these securities are rated the equivalent of
triple-A by nationally recognized statistical rating organizations. The investment portfolio is structured primarily with highly liquid
securities that have a large and efficient secondary market. Valuations are performed on a monthly basis using a third party provider
and dealer quotes. Management believes that the unrealized losses in the investment portfolio at December 31, 2006 are temporary
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and are substantially related to market interest rate fluctuations and not to deterioration in the creditworthiness of the issuer. Also,
Management has the intent and ability to hold these investments for a reasonable period of time for a forecasted recovery of fair value
up to (or beyond) the cost ofthese investments,

3. PLEDGED ASSETS i

|
At December 31, 2006, residential mortgage loans amounting to $491.8 million and investment securities with fair values amounting
to $6.3 million were pledged to secure advances and borrowings from the FHLB. Investment securities with fair values totaling
$2.6 billion, $119.8 mllhon' $15.5 million and $8.7 million at December 31, 2006, were pledged to secure investment securities sold
under agreements to repurchase (see Note 8}, public fund deposits (see Note 7), term notes (see Note 9) and other funds, respectively.
Also, investment securities with fair values totaling $502,000 at December 31, 2006, were pledged to the Puerto Rico Treasury
Department,

As of December 31, 2006, linvestment securities available-for-sale and held-to-maturity not pledged amounted to $98.5 million and
$71.0 million, rc‘:spectwel}r lAs of December 31, 2006, mortgage loans not pledged amounted to $453.9 million.

4. LOANS RECE]VABLE AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

Loans Receivable |

The composition of the Group’s loan portfolio at December 31, 2006 and 2005 and June 30, 2005 was as follows:

i December 31, June 30,
§ 2006 7008 2005
i (In thousands)

Loans secured by real estate: .

Restdential — 1 to 4 famlly et bbb b et et et et e e e et riebs e b sttt resrenrenreeeennns 8 BO8.809 § 599163 $§ 576,335
Non-residential real estate loans 353 4,188 4,185
Home equity loans and secﬁred personal loans 36,270 40,178 47,891

COMIMETCHAL -ovvvvveeeeeseneeseseasbereeeeeoeeeeeceeceee e sees e eet e eeseee e eeeeseeeeeeee et see e resresees e eeeeeeresror s 223,563 210,101 223,685
Deferred loan fees, net....... I ......................................................................................................... (3,147) (2,864) (2.930)

1,155,848 850,766 849,166

I
Other loans: X
B
I

Commercial .. N 18,139 14,730 12,983
Personal consumer loans dl’]d credlt Imes ................................................................................... 35,772 35,482 30,027
Deferred loan cost (fees), DIBL .o eeoeeoeecesesse s ees e s ses st eremserar s s esseseseses e 24 14 (40)
l 53935 50226 42.970
LOans FECeIVADIE ...l ettt ee ettt enr e 1,209,783 900,992 892,136
ATOWANCE FOF J0AN TOSSES.......ovcoveeeeeoevoeereesessessoeseese s e eseceeseseaesescesemsss s s s seeeseessemnees (8.016) {6.630) (6.493)
Loans receivable, et ...l et oo eaenataas 1,201,767 894,362 885,641
Mortgage loans held- f'or—sale ...................................................................................................... 10.603 8.946 17.963
Total loans, net’ ......................................................................................................... § 1,212370 § 903,308 § 903,604

In the year ended Decembér3l, 2006 and the six-month period ended December 31, 2005, residential mortgage loan production,
including loans purchased; amounted to $478.5 million and $135.3 million, respectively (fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 —
$289.7 million; fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 — $332.5 million} and mortgage loan sales/conversions totaled $94.1 miilion and
$71.6 million, respectively (ﬁscal year ended June 30, 2005 — $188.1 million; fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 — $88.1 million).

At December 31, 2006 and 2005 residential mortgage loans held-for-sale amounted to $10.6 million and $8.9 million, respectively
(June 30, 2005 — $18.0 nnlhon) In the year ended December 31, 2006 and the six-month period ended December 31, 2003, the
Group recognized gains of $3.4 million and $1.7 million, respectively, (fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 — $7.8 million; fiscal year
ended June 30, 2004 — $7. ]7‘ million) in these sales, which are presented in the consolidated statements of operations as mortgage
bankmg activities. i

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, leans on which the accrual of interest has been discontinued amounted to $17.8 million and
$19.0 million, respectively (June 30, 2005 — $21.9 million). The gross interest income that would have been recorded in the year
ended December 31, 2006 and six-month period ended December 31, 2005 if non-accrual loans had performed in accordance with
their original terms amounted to $3.4 million and $1.4 million, respectively (fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 — $2.2 million; fiscal
year ended June 30, 2004 -+ $843,000). The Group’s investment in loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing amounted to
$20.5 million, $9.5 million :1;nd $9.0 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005 and June 30, 2005, respectively.
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On June 2, 2006, the Group entered into an agreement with a local financial institution to purchase a total of $173.2 million in
residential mortgage loans. The Group purchased all rights, title and interest in such loans.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The changes in the allowance for loan losses for the year ended December 31, 2006, the six-month period ended December 31, 2005
and the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004, were as follows:

Six-Month
Year Ended Period Ended Fiscal Yeur Ended
December 31, December 31, June 30,
2006 2005 2005 2004
(In thousands)

Balance at beginning of period............cccoovviiii e $ 6,630 $ 6495 $ 7,553 3§ 5,031
Provision fOr LOAN LOSSES ..ocviviviciieenrinririieirreseriateseseeeeseseessesansssstenassinesssasnssr 4,387 1,902 3,315 4,587
Loans charged-ofT ... e (3,678) (2,081) (5,094)  (3,207)
R OVETIES 1evvveveerresseeeseeeneasssossessetieaseesessasssbasanessassesamsansersesaresbnentsaeentrenrenresasbon 677 314 721 1,142

Balance atend of period ... $ 8016 g 6,630 g 6495 § 7,553

As described in Note | under the heading “Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses,” the Group evaluates all loans, some individually
and others as homogeneous groups, for purposes of determining impairment. At December 31, 2006, the total investment in impaired
commercial loans was $2.0 million (December 31, 2005 — $3.6 million; June 30, 2005 — $3.2 million). The impaired commercial
loarss were measured based on the fair value of collateral. The average investment in impaired commercial loans for the year ended
December 31, 2006, the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 and for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004, amounted
to $2.2 million, $3.2 million, $2.3 million, and $2.1 million, respectively. Management determined that impaired loans did not require
vatuation allowance in accordance with FASB Statement 114 “Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan.”

5. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment at December 31, 2006 and 2005 and June 30, 2005 are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
amortization as follows:

Useful Life December 31, June 30,
{Years) 2006 2005 2005
{In thousands)

LA ot e s e et ad b — § 1014 $ 1,014 % 1,014
Buildings and IMProvVemMents .........voovrreririeieseieemciessme s svsseisissesonscnnas 40 2,777 3,507 3,224
Leasehold imProvemeEnts .....o.oevrvre e e s st ananaens 5—10 12,948 7,704 7,255
FUFTIUTE B0 TIXTUTES 1 rateiiveieirirsenrernireinrresseseseeeesesseeeessesenneassessissasssnenenonrensn 3— 7 6,801 5,387 5,276
Information technology and other ... 3—7 12,368 13,162 12,555

35,908 30,774 29,324
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization .........coeeeevvicviinnnans (15.755) _ (15946) _ (14.055)

$ 20153 3 14,828 §_15,269

Depreciation and amortization of premises and equipment for the year ended December 31, 2006 and the six-month period ended
December 31,2005 totaled $5.5 million and $3.2 million, respectively (fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 — $5.9 million; fiscal year
ended June 30, 2004 — $5.0 million). These are included in the consolidated statements of operations as part of occupancy and
equipment expenses.

On June 30, 2003, the Group sold the Las Cumbres building, a two-story structure located at 1990 Las Cumbres Avenue, San Juan,
Puerto Rico, for $3.4 million. The building was the principal property owned by the Group for banking operations and other services.
The Bank’s mortgage banking division and one of the principal branches and financial services office (brokerage and insurance) are
located in this building. The book value of this property at June 30, 2005, was $1.3 million. Also, on the same date, the Bank entered
intc a lease agreement with the new owner for a period of 10 years. In summary, the lease contract provides for an annual rent of
$324,000 or a monthly rent of $27,000, for 13,200 square feet, including 42 parking spaces. During the lease term, the rental fee will
increase by 6% every three years, except for the last year on which the increment will be 2%. This transaction was financed by a loan
granted to the Buyer by the Bank. The loan was for $2.0 million (56% loan to value) at 6.50% fixed interest for a period of 10 years,
collateralized by Las Cumbres building and the assignment of the monthly rent. The transaction was accounted for under the
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provisions of SFAS 13, as amended by SFAS 98, “Accounting for Leases: Sale-leaseback Transactions Involving Real Estate,” and
accordingly, the lease portion of the transaction was classified as an operating lease and the gain on the sale portion of the transaction
was deferred and is being amortized to income over the lease term {10 years) in proportion to the related gross rental expense for the
teased-back property each period.

6. ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE AND OTHER ASSETS

Accrued interest receivable at December 31, 2006 and 2005 consists of $10.1 million and $6.8 million (June 30, 2005 —
$6.7 million), respectively ‘from loans and $17.8 million and $22.3 million (June 30, 2005 — $17.0 million), respectively from
investments.

i

Other assets at December 31;, 2006 and 2005 and June 30, 2005 consist of the following:

December 31, June 30,
2006 2005 2008
{In thousands)
Investment in equity indexed OPLIONS .....cocvcvieerccce ettt B 34,216 5 22,054 5 18,999
Investment in limited PartnershiP. ..ottt s et ee e enn e anen 11,913 11,085 10,247
DEferTed CRATEES ...ttt et ettt eee et st sast st e e e aesese s sassess s snssemsnssnnseesasventensmnne 1,037 3,243 3,536

2,152 2,681 3,764
7,547 4,932 3,590
1,086 2,169 2,171

Prepaid @XPENSES ...c.cuieieiieiieiet it ieieee e eee ettt ees s eas st et sees s ans e anssesass s sass et s et ass et et ans s e rer s et er b s earabern
Accounts receivable ..o
Investment in STAtULOTY TTUSES ..ot et ere s res s s rressra res b ras et ns e srasens
GOOAWI Lottt e e e s s b e e s s e s e s n s

2,006 2,006 2,006
SEIVICIIE ASSE o.vruirtietitirer bt et e e et eaesoaeccacasaecascasaesanrosaa s eesetsaabesseeeseasshebasba s sbbarer e s absnsr e sabsnssereatsnns 1,507 — —
Prepaid iNCOME AX ... s s srae e e e bbbt st a s s oas 13 17 2,061

§ 61,477 § 48,157 § 46,374

On January 31, 2005, Oriental International Bank Inc. (“Oriental International™) entered into an agreement with Quiddity Earnings
Diversification Fund, L.P. (the “Partnership”) to purchase partnership units for $10.0 million. The Partnership was organized under the
laws of the State of Illinois and is engaged in the trading of futures and futures options contracts on a wide range of financial
instruments. On April 24, 2006, Oriental International entered into a new agreement to execute and deliver a Subscription Agreement
for QED Fed II, LLC. On that date Oriental International redeemed all its limited partnership units in Quiddity Earnings
Diversification Fund, L.P. and invested all proceeds from redemption in QED Fed 11, LLC. QED Fed II, LLC is also an [llinois limited
liability company and is engaged in the speculative trading of future contracts, option of future contracts, over the counter cash and
spot contracts on foreign currencies and options thereon. The General Partner is Quiddity LLC (the “General Partner”). The General
Partner is an lllinois limited liability company and is the commodity pool operator of the Partnership. Investment in limited
partnership is accounted under the equity method of accounting. The General Partner and each limited partner share in the profits and
losses of the Partnership in proportion to their respective interest in the Partnership. During the year ended December 31, 2006, the
six-month period ended December 31, 2005 and the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, profits of $828,100, $837,700 and $246,834,
respectively, were credited to earnings.

7. DEPOSITS AND RELATED INTEREST

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the weighted average interest rate of the Group’s deposils was 3.78% and 3.17%, respectively
(June 30, 2005 — 2.73%), considering non-interest bearing deposits of $59.6 million and $61.5 million, respectively (June 30,
2005 — $62.2 million). Interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2006 and the six-month period ended December 31, 2005
and the fiscal years ended .lupe 30, 2005 and 2004, is set forth below:

. Six-Menth
Year Ended Period Ended Fiscal Year Ended
December 31, December 31, June 30,
! 2006 2005 205 2004
, (In thousands)
Demand dePOSILS ..vvuiriieinrienserin e es bbb bbb bt b st s $ 857 3 445 % 900 § 818
S aVINES AEPOSIES oivivriererr s e e e e e rr e et et ettt st et e s ert s 5,366 440 941 1,081
Certificates 0f dePOSIT....vvviricevcrverrerrerrerrr e resees s e s rsarrrsen e s rensssensenes 40,479 19,396 27.903 28.113

§ 46,701 3 20281 3 29.744 § 30,012
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At December 31, 2006 and 2005, time deposits in denominations of $100,000 or higher amounted to $439.5 million and
$610.0 million (June 30, 2005 — $582.1 million) including: (i) brokered certificates of deposit of $179.1 and $283.6 million (June 30,
2005 $255.8 million) at a weighted average rate of 5.00% and 3.70% (June 30, 2005 — 3.04%); and (ii} public fund deposits from
various local government agencies of $57.9 and $140.5 million (June 30, 2005 — $134.1 million) at a weighted average rate of 5.3%
and 3.91% (June 30, 2005 — 3.20%), which were collateralized with investment securities with fair value of $119.8 and
$166.9 million (June 30, 2005 — $195.0 million).

Excluding accrued interest of $4.5 million and equity indexed options in the amount of $24.7 million which are used by the Group to
manage its exposure to the Standard & Poor’s 500 stock market index, the scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit at
December 31, 2006 are as follows:

(In thousands)

Within one year:
THEE (3) MMONMIS OF 1855 cu.euiuiieeiieiteticece ettt ass s ar s et s et s b4 ba R e A s i e $ 324,153
Over 3 MONThS TRIOUEN 1 YEAT ..ottt e eb s e E e bbb et 288.230
612,383
OVET 1 HTFOUEH 2 YEATS ...ttt eeeeeecm bbb e bt e e BRSP4 TR s 94,311
OVET 2 THEOUEN 3 YEATS .o.veiveeciciriecertesres st e en s aes e e esd S48 s bR e s b o S AL LRSS RS 56,755
OVET 3 thTOUEZH 4 YEATS.....oouvevvuriereersssessessssesseessssesseessases s bbb ba R84 8RR 888 bbb 15,613
OVEE 4 TRIOUZN 5 YEATS ..o et ee ettt et b e 5202 RSP SRS e E bbb bbbt 24,690
OVEE 5 YEAIS..ooetierieeresrnssesemseseessesees et est e abe s 4sb s L sS4 a eS8 78748 4748412244244 oSSR bbbt 1,448

§ 805,200

The: aggregate amount of overdrafts in demand deposit accounts that were reclassified to loans amounted to $1,322,000 as of
December 31, 2006 (December 31, 2005 — $934,000).

8. BORROWINGS
Short Term Borrowings

Al December 3 1, 2006, short term borrowings amounted to $13,568,000 (December 31, 2005 — $4,455,000) which mainly consist of
fedzral funds purchased with a weighted average rate of 4.92%. (December 31, 2005 — 3.76%)

Securities Sold under Agreements te Repurchase
At December 31, 2006, securities underlying agreements to repurchase were delivered to, and are being held by, the counterparties
with whom the repurchase agreements were transacted. The counterparties have agreed to resell to the Group the same or similar

securitics at the maturity of the agreements.

At December 31, 2006, securities sold under agreements to repurchase (classified by counterparty) were as follows:

Fair Value of

Borrowing Underlying
Balance Collateral
{In thousands}

LERIIAN BEOREIS LG, oo eer e ees e e e etensses st sssnassassnensssesonssatoonamsossmsnsreerensssssressrnenennreneene B 203,908 8 267,929
Credit Suisse First BOStOn COMPOTALION w.vvvv.vremeeecemriiceireiretrenet st iastss s ssars st ssa sttt sttt st m st s 10,427 10,779
Banc 0f AMETICA SEOUIILIES ...oooeeeee e rcine e e et emee e s re s e e s e saeras ses o s e sersensersab b es o s bR s s RS s T s bsra s e rprapesonaneeons 385,677 390,589
TP MOPZAN CRASE . c.ucvreerer et et s s bbb 4 2R R e s 99,650 99,499
L0170 T Y OO TSP O U OO OO OO RSP PR PROTON 900,428 938,824
Cantor FUZEEIAI ..ottt e ee e e e s b s 875,833 893,939

TOUN oooosees oo oo oo eeeese e s teereree e eee s seres st msitostessassmmseser s rressenne e 82,535,003 §_ 2,601,559

The Group entered into a $900 million, 5-year structured repurchase agreements ($450 million non-put | year and $450 million non-
put 2-year) with a weighted average rate paid of 4.52%. Also, in February 2007, the Group restructured an additional St billion of
short-term repurchase agreements, with a weighted average rate being paid of approximately 5.35%, into 10-year, non-put 2-year
structured repurchased agreements, priced at 95 basis points under 90-day LIBOR (for a current rate of 4.40%).
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The following table presenlé the borrowings under repurchase agreements (including accrued interest) at December 31, 2006 and 2005
and June 30, 2005, their maturities and approximate fair values of their collateral as follows:

December 31, June 30,
2006 2005 2008
Fair Value of Fair Value of Fair Value of
Borrowing Underlying Borrowing Underlying Borrowing Underlying
Balance Collateral Balance Collateral Balance Collateral

{In thousands)

GNMA certificates

Within 30 days ...ccoreiee e $ 96,498 $ 99,235 § 83242 % 87,120 § 104,161 $ 105,652
After 30 t0 90 days.....oovoeeeeereeeis 26,985 27316 46,069 47,527 50,401 51,122
After 90 days to 120 days......cocoverveerrenrcneas — — — — 13.440 13.633
123.483 126,551 129311 134,647 168.002 170.407
FNMA certificates
Within 30 days .....cooenivneiineeneneeennns 287,403 291,871 400,807 408,425 484,861 495330
After 30 10 90 days.....coooeeieecemrcnrrce e 137,371 139,280 310,316 317,992 234610 239,676
After 90 days to 120 days ' — — — — 62,563 63914
310 5 years... BSOSO 117,039 127,625 — — — —
541,813 558,776 711,123 726,417 782,034 798,920
FHLMC certificates
Within 30 days ..o 158,002 164,610 260,383 267,310 603,021 608,794
After 30 10 90 days......ooevevecrceeneeeeece 90,518 91,426 173,643 178,956 291,784 294,578
After 120 daysto | year .......coccvenevncnneennene — — — — 77.809 78.554
' 248.520 256,036 434.026 446,266 972.614 081.926
CMOs '
Within 30 days ..o 147,886 152,149 23,176 23,506 —_ —
After 30 10 90 days. ..o — — 24,828 25972 — —
F 05 YEAS.oeeciecc et rees e e 683,341 713,141 — — — —
831,227 865,290 48.004 49.478 — —
US Agency securities .
Within 30 days ... 404,338 408,687 342322 343,129 — —
After 30 to 90 days....coococsieeecicmicieeeces 281,308 279,487 621,004 630,096 — —
3105 years...ooevonnciennenns bresesmr s 100,048 98,058 — — — —

785,694 786,232 963,326 973,225 — —

US Treasury Bonds

Within 30 days ......cccoooemimsineeeecincirers 5,186 8,674 72,893 73,156 166,846 167,195
After 30 t0 90 days.......ccoveepreei — — 69,197 70,545 80,732 80,901
After 90 days 10 120 days...;coovoonnicncniinnnns — — — — 21.528 21.574

‘ 5,186 8,674 142,090 143,701 269,106 269,670
TOMA) o § 25359238 2601559 § 2427880 § 2473734 § 2,191,756 § 2,220,923

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the weighted average interest rate of the Group’s repurchase agreements was 4.94% and 4.29%,
respectively (June 30, 2005 — 3.07%) and included agreements with interest ranging from 4.17% to 5.33% and 3.88% to 4.48%,
respectively (June 30, 2005 — from 1.90% to 3.47%). The following summarizes significant data on securities sold under agreements
to repurchase as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and June 30, 2005:;

December 31, June 30,
2000 2005 2005
i (In thousands)
Average daily aggregate balance outstanding ..........ocoeieveveeeiieiee s $ 2627323 § 2270145 § 2174312
Maximum amount outstanding at any month-end ..., § 2923796 § 2427.880 5 2.398 861
Weighted average interest rate during the Year ... cneees 5.09% 3.78% 2.18%
Weighted average interestrate at year end ... 4.94% 4.29% 3.07%
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Aidvances from the Federal Home Loan Bank

At December 31, 2006 and 2005 and June 30, 2005, advances from the FHLB consisted of the following:

December 31, June 30,
Maturity Date Fixed Interest Rate 2006 2005 2005
(Im thousands)

JUIY-2005 1o ererirrvee ettt et et e s bbb e 1.57% $ — 5 — § 50,000
JANUATY-2006 ..o b b b 3.82% — 50,000 —
JANUALY-2006 ...t e e st 4.17% -— 10,000 —
JAEATY-2000 ...coeiiiiiiie et e e b et 4.30% — 3,300 —
APTI2006. .o e 2.48% — 25,000 25,000
JUIV=ZO00 1ottt r e et n e e nae s 2.01% — 50,000 50,000
JUI=Z006 e et s et s a e e 2.13% — 50,000 50,000
AUZUST- 2000 ..ottt e s 2.96% — 50,000 50,000
JANUATY-2007 .o ee bbbt e e 5.33% 6,900 — —
JANUANY-2007 ..o rorirerrre et eee ettt et et ettt bbbt e et e e e 5.41% 30,000 — —
FANUAIY-2007 ..ot s e 5.44% 30,000 —_ —
JANUATY-2007 oottt b st e ern 5.45% 40,000 — —
APTI2007 o 3.09% 25,000 25,000 25,000
ABBUSE-2008 ..ot e e e 4.07% 50,000 50,000 50.000

§ 181,900 § 313,300 §_300,000

Advances are received from the FHLB under an agreement whereby the Group is required to maintain a minimum amount of
qualifying collateral with a fair value of at least 110% of the outstanding advances. At December 31, 2006, these advances were
secured by mortgage loans amounting to $491.8 million. Also, at December 31, 2006, the Group has an additional borrowing capacity
with the FHLB of $186.9 million. At December 31, 2006, the weighted average maturity of FHLB’s advances was 5.8 months
(December 31, 2005 — 9.7 months; June 30, 2005 -—— 15.4 months).

Term Notes

At December 31, 2006, 2005 and June 30, 2005, there were term notes outstanding in the amount of $15.0 million, with a floating rate
due quarterly (December 31, 2006 — 4,98%; December 31, 2005 — 3.61%; June 30, 2005 — 2.83%), a maturity date of March 27,
2007, and secured by investment securities with fair value amounting to $15.5 million {December 31, 2005 — 516.4; June 30, 2005 —
$15.8 million; June 30, 2004 — $16.7 million).

Subordinated Capital Notes

Subordinated capital notes ameounted to $36.1 million at December 31, 2006 and $72.2 million at December 31, 2005 and June 30,
2005,

In October 2001 and August 2003, the Statutory Trust 1 and the Statutory Trust 11, respectively, special purpose entities of the Group,
were formed for the purpose of issuing trust redeemable preferred securities. [n December 2001 and September 2003, $35.0 million of
trust redeemable preferred securities were each issued by the Statutory Trust [ and the Stawtory Trust 1, respectively, as part of
pooled underwriting transactions. Pooled underwriting involves participating with other bank holding companies in issuing the
securities through a special purpose pooling vehicle created by the underwriters.

The proceeds from these issuances were used by the Statutory Trust | and the Statutory Trust I to purchase a like amount of floating
rale junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures (“subordinated capital notes”} issued by the Group. The call provision of the
subordinated capital notes purchased by the Statutory Trust | was exercised by the Group in December 2006 and the Group recorded a
$915,000 loss related to the write-off of unamortized issuance costs of the notes. The second one, has a par value of $36.1 million,
bears interest based on 3 months LIBOR plus 295 basis points (December 31, 2006 and 2005 — 8.31% and 7.45%, respectively;
June 30, 2005 — 6.47%), payable quarterly, and matures on September 17, 2033, Statutory Trust IT may be called at par after five
years. The trust redeemable preferred security has the same maturity and call provisions as the subordinated capital notes. The
subordinated deferrable interest debenture issued by the Group are accounted for as a liability denominated as subordinated capital
nctes on the consolidated statements of financial condition.

81



F I NANZ CI| AL S TATEMENTS 2 00 6 ORIENTAL FI NANTCIAL G R OUP
l

The subordinated capital note is treated as Tier 1 capital for regulatory purposes. On March 4, 20085, the Federal Reserve Board issued
a final rule that continues to allow trust preferred securities to be included in Tier I regulatory capital, subject to stricter quantitative
and qualitative limits. Under this rule, restricted core capital elements, which are qualifying trust preferred securities, qualifying
cumuiative perpetual preferred stock (and related surplus) and certain minority interests in consolidated subsidiaries, are limited in the
aggregate to no more than 25% of a bank holding company’s core capital elements (including restricted core capita! elements), net of
goodwill less any associated deferred tax liability.
!
Unused Lines of Credit

The Group maintains a line of credit with a financial institution from which funds are drawn as needed. At December 31, 2006, the
Group’s total available funds under this line of credit totaled $15.0 million with no balance outstanding as of this date.

9. DERIVATIVE ACTIVITIES

The Group utilizes various derivative instruments for hedging purposes, as part of its asset and liability management. These
transactions involve both credlt and market risks. The notional amounts are amounts on which calculations, payments, and the value of
the derivatives are based. Notional amounts do not represent direct credit exposures. Direct credit exposure is limited to the net
difference between the calculated amounts to be received and paid, if any. The actual risk of loss is the cost of replacing, at market,
these contracts in the event of default by the counterparties. The Group controls the credit risk of its derivative financial instrument
agreements through credit approvals, limits, monitoring procedures and collateral, when considered necessary.

The Group generally uses interest rate swaps and options in managing its interest rate risk exposure. Certain swaps were entered into
to convert the forecasted rollover of short-term borrowings into fixed rate liabilities for longer periods and provide protection against
increases in short-term interest rates. Under these swaps, the Group pays a fixed monthly or quarterly cost and receives a floating
thirty or ninety-day paymem based on LIBOR. Floating rate payments received from the swap counterparties partially offset the
interest payments to be made on the forecasted rollover of short-term borrowings, The Group decided to unwind all its outstanding
interest rate swaps with aggregate notional amounts of $1.1 billion in two separate transactions in July and December 2006. The net
gain on these transactions were approximately $10.5 million and will continue to be included in other comprehensive income and
reclassified into earnings on the originally remaining term of the swaps (from January 2007 through September 2010).

In August 2004, the Group entered into a $35.0 million notional amount interest swap to fix the cost of the subordinated capital notes
of the Statutory Trust 1. This swap was fixed at a rate of 2.98% and matured on December 18, 2006,

i

Derivatives designated as a hedge consisted of interest rate swaps primarily used to hedge securities sold under agreements to
repurchase with notional amounts of $1.240 billion and $885.0 million as of December 31, 2005 and June 30, 2003, respectively.
There were no derivatives designated as a hedge as of December 31, 2006. Derivatives not designated as a hedge consist of purchased
options used to manage the exposure to the stock market on stock indexed deposits with notional amounts of $131,530,000,
$173,280,000 and $186,010,000 as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and June 30 2005, respectively; embedded options on stock
indexed deposits with notional amounts of $122,924,000, $164,651,000 and $178,478,000, as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and
June 30 2005, respectively; and interest rate swaps with notional amounts of $35 million as of December 31, 2005 (none at
December 31, 2006),

|
The Group’s swaps, including those not designated as a hedge, and their terms at December 31, 2005 and June 30, 2005 (none at
December 31, 2006) are set forth in the table below:

, December 31, June 30,
; 2005 2005
(Dollars in thousands)
Swaps:
Pay fixed swaps notional AmMOUNT........cccoeeieicneieee st e nerms s sermsssensssarenennenee 9 1,279,000 $ 885,000
Weighted average pay rate — fixed......cooooevrieenne. 3.90% 3.44%
Weighted average receive rate — ﬂoatmg 439% 3.27%
Maturity in menths... 1 to 60 4 to 64
Floating rate as a percent of LIBOR 100% 100%
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During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the Group bought several put and call option contracts for the purpose of economically
hedzing $100 million in US Treasury Notes. The objective of the hedge was to protect the fair value of the US Treasury Notes
clagsified as available-for-sale. The net effect of these transactions was to reduce earnings by $719,000 in the fiscal year 2005. There
werz no put or call options at December 31, 2006 and 2005.

The Group offers its customers certificates of deposit with an option tied to the performance of the Standard & Poor’s 500 stock
market index. At the end of five years depositors receive a return equal to the greater of 15% of the principal in the account or 125%
of the average increase in the month-end value of the index. The Group uses swap and option agreements with major money center
banks and major broker-dealer companies to manage its exposure to changes in this index. Under the terms of the option agreements,
the Group receives the average increase in the month-end value of the index in exchange for a fixed premium. Under the term of the
swap agreements, the Group receives the average increase in the month-end value of the index in exchange for a quarterly fixed
interest cost. The changes in fair value of the option agreements used to manage the exposure in the stock market in the certificates of
deposit are recorded in earnings in accordance with SFAS No. 133, as amended.

Derivative instruments are generally negotiated over-the-counter (“OTC") contracts. Negotiated OTC derivatives are generally entered
into between two counterparties that negotiate specific agreement terms, including the underlying instrument, amount, exercise price

and maturity.

At December 31, 2006, the yearly contractual maturities of derivative instruments were as follows:

Year Ending Equity Indexed Equity Indexed
December 31, Options Purchased Options Written Total

(In thousands)
P OO OO OOUU O UO I TRPUOPOOIRPN § 43,285 § 38511 § B1,796
200D et e e oo n e e e et baS AL e RS e R R bR E R eSS nE e e et e s 22,085 21,055 43,140
101 1 OO OO VYOO O PO OSSP PO PR OT PO POTO 9,045 8,706 17,751

§ 131,530 8 122,924 § 254454

For the year ended December 31, 2006 the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 and for fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and
2004, net interest (income) expense on interest rate swaps amounted to ($8.5 million), ($1.3 million), $10.1 million and $17.7 million,
respectively, which represent -4.5%, -2%, 10% and 23%, respectively, of the total interest expense recorded for such periods. The
average net interest rate of the interest rate swaps during the year ended December31, 2006, the six-month period ended
December 31, 2005 and for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004, was -0.32%, -0.11%, 1.14% and 1.15%, respectively.

Gains (losses) credited (charged) to earnings and reflected as “Derivatives” in the consolidated statements of operations for the year
ended December 31, 2006 and the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 and for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004
amounted to $3.2 million, $1.3 million, ($2.8 miliion) and $11,000, respectively.

An unrealized gain of $14.0 million on derivatives designated as cash flow hedges was included in other comprehensive income at
December 31, 2005 (June 30, 2005 — unrealized loss of $6.4 million).

At December 31, 2006 and 2005 and June 30, 2005, the fair value of derivatives was recognized as either assets or liabilities in the
consolidated statements of financial condition as follows: the fair value of the interest rate swaps to fix the cost of the forecasted
rollover of short-term borrowings represented a liability of $11.1 million, as of June 30, 2005, presented in accrued expenses and other
liabilities, while there was no such liability as of December 31, 2006 and 2005; the purchased options used to manage the exposure to
the stock market on stock indexed deposits represented an other asset of $34.2 million, $22.1 million and $19.0 million, respectively;
the options sold to customers embedded in the certificates of deposit represented a liability of $32.2 million, $21.1 million and
$1¢8.2 million, respectively, recorded in deposits.

10. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN
The Group has a cash or deferred arrangement profit sharing plan qualified under Section 1165(e) of the Puerto Rico Internal Revenue
Code of 1994, as amended (the “Puerto Rico Code”) and the Section 401(a) and () of the United States Revenue Code of 1986, as

amended (the “U.S. Code”), covering all full-time employees of the Group who have six months of service and are age twenty-one or
older. Under this plan, participants may contribute each year from 2% to 10% of their compensation, as defined in the Puerto Rico

83




'
1
1

FI NANTZCI AL ﬂ TATEMENTS 2 0D 0 6 ORI ENTAL FI NANTC CIAL G R OC UP

Code and U.S. Code, up toi a specified amount. The Group contributes 80 cents for each dollar contributed by an employee, up to
$832 per employee. The Group’s matching contribution is invested in shares of its common stock. The plan is entitled to acquire and
hoid qualified employer securities as part of its investment of the trust assets pursuant to ERISA Section 407. For year ended
December 31, 2006 and theisix-month period ended December 31, 2003, the Group contributed 12,787 and 2,700, respectively, {fiscal
year ended June 30, 2005 - 8,807; fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 — 7,195) shares of its common stock with a fair value of
approximately $168,200 and $39,000, respectively {fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 — $196,800; fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 —
$194,800) at the time of c,ontrlbutlon The Group’s contribution becomes 100% vested once the empioyee completes three years of
service. :
Also, the Group offers to 1ts senior management a non-qualified deferred compensation plan, where executives can defer taxable
income. Both the employer hnd the employee have flexibility because non-qualified plans are not subject to ERISA contribution limits
nor are they subject to discrimination tests in terms of who must be included in the plan. Under this plan, the employee’s current
taxable income is reduced by the amount being deferred. Funds deposited in a deferred compensation plan can accumulate without
current income tax to the mdlvndual Taxes are due when the funds are withdrawn, at the current income tax rate which may be lower
than the individual’s current tax bracket.

!
1l. RELATED PARTY TlRANSACTlONS

]
The Bank grants loans to it$ directors, executive officers and to certain related individuals or organizations in the ordinary course of
business. These loans are offered at the same terms as loans to non-related parties. The activity and balance of these loans were as
follows: ‘

i
i
; December 31, June 30,

2006 2005 2005
i {In thousands)
Balance at the beginning of PETIOU ...t et b $ 4467 $ 5603 § 3,559
INEW TOANS ...eeeiie e ietesi v e e st et esbessae st oo oo re e sb s s meas e e seeseesbmssmb et e esbamtar s Ae e serebrenn s emtsnn e besaaseate st s nabsmnent 736 550 2,233
Repaymenm.m““"m""mnni ....................................................................................................................... (1.170) _ (1.686) __ (189)

Balance at the end of perlold .................................................................................................................... $ 4033 8§ 4467 § 5603

As stated in Note 5, on Jurie 30, 2005 the Group sold the Las Cumbres building, which the principal property was owned by the
Group, to a local investor a‘lnd his spouse for $3.4 million. The iocal investor is the brother of the former Chairman of the Group’s
Board of Directors. Also, on the same date, the Bank entered into a lease agreement with the new owner of the building for a term of
10 years. Refer to Note 5 for more information about this transaction.

12. INCOME TAX I

q
Under the Puerto Rico Code!, all companies are treated as separate taxable entities and are not entitled to file consolidated returns. The
Group and its subsidiaries are subject to Puerto Rico regular income tax or alternative minimum tax (“AMT") on income earned from
all sources. The AMT is payable if it exceeds regular income tax. The excess of AMT over regular income tax paid in any one year
may be used to offset regula{ income tax in future years, subject to certain limitations.

|
The components of income tax expense (benefit) for the year ended December 31, 2006, the six-month period ended December 31,
2005 and for the fiscal years?ended June 30, 2005 and 2004, are as follows:

i

Six-Month
Year Ended Period Ended Fiscal Year Ended
Decemnber 31, December 31, June 30,
1 2006 2005 2005 2004
! (In thousands)
Current income tax expense (Benefit) ........cc.ovvrmnierinninnsiss e $ 1,817 $ 4,659 § (2631) $ 5,180
Deferred income tax expense (benefit) ... {3,448} (4.532) 982 397

Income tax expense (beneﬁit) ............................................................................. § (1,631) $ 127 § (1,649) § 5,577

The Group maintained an é:ffective tax rate lower than the statutory rate of 43.5% as of December 31, 2006 and 41.5% as of
December 31, 2005, and of 39% for the previous periods presented, mainly due to the interest income arising from certain mortgage
loans, investments and mortgage-backed securities exempt for P.R. income tax purposes, net of expenses attributable to the exempt
income. In addition, the Puerto Rico Code provides a dividend received deduction of 100% on dividends received from wholly-owned

|
|
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subsidiaries subject to income taxation in Puerto Rico. For the year ended December 31, 2006 and the six-month period ended
December 31, 2005, the Group generated tax-exempt interest income of $146.7 million and $71.4 million, respectively (fiscal year
ended June 30, 2005 — $127.9 million). Exempt interest relates mostly to interest earned on obligations of the United States and
Puerto Rico governments and certain mortgage-backed securities, including securities held by the Bank’s international banking
entities.

The reconciliation between the Puerto Rico income tax statutory rate and the effective tax rate as reported for the year ended
December 31, 2006, the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 and for each of the last two fiscal years in the period ended
June 30, 20035, are as follows:

Six-Month
Period Ended
Year Ended December 31, December 31, Year Ended June 30,
2006 2005 2005 2004
Amount Rate Amount Rate Amount Rate Amount Rate
{Dollars in thousands)
Statatory rate ... § (2,931) 43.5% $ 7074 41.5% $ 22,628 39.0% $ 25465 39.0%

Increase (decrease) in

rate resulting from:
Exempt interest

income, net.......... (3,527 -52.3% (9,625) -56.5% (23,090) -39.8% (23,991) -36.7%
Non-deductible charge

............................. 37 0.5% 28 0.2% 746 1.3% 1,378 21%

Change in valuation

allowance............. 1,928 28.6% 1,991 11.7% — 0.0% — 0.0%
Provision/{credit) for

income tax

COntingencies....... {465) -6.9% 4,300 25.2% (2,800} -4.8% — 0.0%
Effect of SAB 108

initial adoption.... 589 8.7% — — — — — —
Other items, net..... 2,738 40.6% (3.641) -21.4% 867 1.5% 2,725 4.8%
Income tax expense

(benefit) ... $ (1,631 -24.2% % 127 0.8% § _ (1.649) -2.8% b 5,577 8.5%

Deferred income tax reflects the net tax effect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting and the amounts used for income tax purposes. The components of the Group’s deferred tax asset, net at
December 31, 2006 and 2005 and June 30, 2005, are as follows:

December 31, June 30,
2006 2005 2005
(In thousands)

ATIOWANICE (0T JOAN JOSSES c1vierietierieressesseseeseeeeeeseeseeseesssiasssssntsssssessrsteasansansansanseasenbaabaesaasaassnssnssarinsanssn $§ 3,142 § 2601 $ 2,533
Unamortized discount related to mortgage servicing rights sold ... 1,745 2,377 2,119
Dererred gain on 8ale OF AS8ELS ... s 312 268 130
Deverred 10an OTiZination fBeS .....u i s 3,043 3327 3,044
Unrealized net gains included in other comprehensive inCOMe ..o 290 1,810 112
Charitable CONMEIBULIONS .v.vviieiieteri e ieeereesreee s ettt ittt enenre e s enssesses s serme s s es s b s b e n e e s e sm s s s s 66 58 46
SEP OPLION COMIACES 1ovvurrruiriseriesemmmiaecsetreermsrme b es s s bR s r eSS s 4,331 4,300 —
Ner operating 1088 CarryTOrWards ... s 6,911 1,991 —
(07 111 SUVROT U OSSO OO O U S PO SO OO PP O PSPPI 518 152 180
Tetal gross defBrred tAX ASSEE .. ..ot b e 20,358 16.884 8.164
Less: ValUuation allOWaANCE ..o i ceee et et erresense e b s s b e n e st s ek e nen s eae s s (3.919) (1.991) —
INEE AEIEITEA LAX ASSET...vvevoreevreseoeeesesessessesemassessnsebyassassbess et sasstsen e e bese e reaebobd A st s bR b sa s n 16,439 14,893 8.164
Unrealized gains on derivative activities, NEt.........cmimie i s — (15) (86)
Deferred 10an origination COSES ..ottt at s s s (2.28%) (2,.656) __(1.887)
Total deferred 1aX HADTITIES c..oovirieeeee ettt st n e r e e e a b e s besb s s ra s e e e s nmcnmtnmen (2.289) (2.671) _ (1,973)
Delerred tAX ASSEE, MO .. .....eoeeeeeeereeessiesrannssssrsssaessamnesserecsssnsssensssesssssssssssesssresossnnnnsnsmmnnscennss 3 14,150 8 12,222 § 6,191

in assessing the realizability of the deferred tax asset, management considers whether it is more likely than not that seme portion or all
of the deferred tax asset will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred tax asset is dependent upon the generation of future
taxable income during the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. Management considers the scheduled
reversal of deferred tax liabilities, projected future taxable income, and tax planning strategies in making this assessment. Based upon
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]
the level of historical taxable income and projections for future taxable income over the periods in which the deferred tax asset are
deductible, management believes it is more likely than not that the Group will realize the benefits of these deductible differences, net
of the existing valuation alldwances at December 31, 2006. The amount of the deferred tax asset considered realizable, however, could
be reduced in the near term ’if estimates of future taxable income during the carryforward period are reduced.

]
At December 31, 2006, the Group has net operating loss carryforwards for income tax purposes of approximately $23.0 million, which
are available to offset future taxable income, if any, through December 2011.

The Group benefits from fa:vorable tax treatment under regulations relating to the activities of the Bank’s IBEs. Any change in such
tax regulations, whether by lapplicable regulators or as a result of legislation subsequently enacted by the Legislature of Puerto Rico,
could adversely affect the Group’s profits and financial condition.

|

Puerto Rico international ba!nking entities, or IBEs, are currently exempt from taxation under Puerto Rico law. In November 2003, the
Puerto Rico’s Legislature enacted a law amending the IBE Act. This [aw imposes income taxes at normal statutory rates on each IBE
that operates as a unit of a'bank, if the IBE’s net income generated after December 31, 2003 exceeds 40 percent of the Bank’s net
income in the taxable year'commenced on July 1, 2003 to June 30, 2004, 30 percent of the Bank’s net income in the taxable year
commenced on July 1, 2004 to June 30, 2005, 20 percent of the Bank’s net income in the taxable six-month peried commencing on
July 1, 2005 to December 31 2003, and 20 percent of the Bank’s net income in the taxable year commencing on January 1, 2006 to
December 31, 2006, and thereafter It does not impose income taxation on an IBE that operates as a subsidiary of a bank.
I

The Group has an IBE that operates as a unit of the Bank. In November 2003, the Group organized a new IBE that operates as a
subsidiary of the Bank. The Group transferred as of January 1, 2004 most of the assets and liabilities of the IBE unit to the IBE
subsidiary of the Bank, to maintain the income tax exemption of such activities. Although this transfer of IBE assets allows the Group
to continue enjoying tax benefits, there cannot be any assurance that the IBE Act will not be modified in the future in a manner to
reduce the tax benefits avail‘able to the new IBE subsidiary,

On August 1, 2005 the Puerto Rico Legislature approved Act No. 41 that imposes an additional tax of 2.5% on taxable income
exceeding $20 000. The lawiis effective for tax years beginning afier December 31, 2004 and ending on or before December 31, 2006.
This additional tax imposition did not have a material effect on the Group’s consolidated operational results for the year ended
December 31, 2006 due to the tax exempt composition of the Group’s investments.

On May 13, 2006, the Puerto Rico Governor signed into law Act No. 89 to (i} increase the recapture tax that is imposed on
corporations and parmership:s generating taxable income in excess of $500,000 with the purpose of increasing the maximum marginal
corporate income tax rate for these entities from 39% to 41.5%, and (ii) to impose an additional tax of 2% on the taxable income of
banking corporations covered under the Puerto Rico the Group’s investments.

On May 16, 2006, the Puerto Rico Governor also signed into law Act No. 98 to impose a one-time 5% extraordinary tax that is
imposed on an amount equal to the net taxable income of non-exempt corporations and partnerships for the last taxable year ended on
or before December 31, 2005 On July 31, 2006 Act No. 137 was signed into law to amend various provisions of Act No. 98. The
payment of this extraordmaljy tax constitutes, in effect, a prepayment, as the taxpayer will be allowed to credit the amount so paid
against its Puerto Rico income tax liability for taxable years beginning after July 31, 2006 provided the credit claimed in any taxable
year does not exceed 25% of the extraordinary tax paid. Since the Group and its subsidiaries did not generate net taxable income for
the year 2005, this addmonal tax imposition did not apply and, therefore, it did not affect on the Group’s consolidated operational
results. |

I
13. STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Stock Dividend and Stock Split

On November 30, 2004, the Group declared a ten percent (10%) stock dividend on common stock held by shareholders of record as of
December 31, 2004. As a resu[t a total of 2,236,152 shares of common stock were distributed on January 17, 2005 (1,993,711 shares
of common stock were issued and 242 A41 were distributed from the Group’s treasury stock account) For purposes of the
computation of income (loss) per common share, cash dividends and stock price, the stock dividend was retroactively recognized for
all periods presented in the aiccompanying consolidated financial statements.

l
i
86 i




F1I N ANCI AL S TATEMENTS 2 0 0 6 0O RIENTAL FI NANICIAL G R O UP

Treasury Stock

On August 30, 2005, the Group’s Board of Directors approved a stock repurchase program for the repurchase of up to $12.1 million of
its outstanding shares of common stock, which replaced the former program. On June 20, 2006, the Board of Directors approved an
increase of $3.0 million to the initial amount of the program, for the repurchase of up to $15.1 million. Pursuant to this program, the
Group repurchased 232,600 shares of its common stock at an average price of $12.11 each, for a total $2.8 million, during the year
ended December 31, 2006,

The activity in connection with common shares held in treasury by the Group for the year ended December 31, 2006, the six-month
period ended December 31, 2005 and the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004 is set forth below:

Six-Month
Fiscal Year Ended Period Ended Fiscal Year Ended
December 31, December 31, June 30,
2006 2005 : 2005 2004
Dollar Dollar Dollar Dollar
Shares Amount Shares Amounnt Shares Amount Shares Amount
{In thousands)
Beginning of period ... 770 $ 10,332 228 $ 3,368 246 $ 4,578 2,025 § 35888
Cornmon shares repurchased under
repurchase program........oeernirens 233 2,817 545 7,003 200 3,014 20 499
Cornmon shares repurchased/used to
match defined contribution plan, net ..... (14) (193) (3) 39 24 249 — —
Stock dividend ..o — - = = — (242) (4.473) (1.799) {(31.809)
End of Period....oooovoeroerce. 989§ 12956 770 § 10332 228 $ 3368 _ 246 § 4.578

Siock Option Plans

At December 31, 2006, the Group had three stock-based employee compensation plans: the 1996, 1998, and 2000 Incentive Stock
Option Plans. These plans offer key officers, directors and employees an opportunity to purchase shares of the Group’s common stock.
The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors has sole authority and absolute discretion as to the number of stock options to
be granted to any officer, director or employee, their vesting rights, and the options’ exercise prices. The plans provide for a
proportionate adjustment in the exercise price and the number of shares that can be purchased in case of merger, consolidation,
comibination, exchange of shares, other reorganization, recapitalization, reclassification, stock dividend, stock split or reverse stock
split in which the number of shares of common stock of the Group as a whole are increased, decreased, changed into or exchanged for
a different number or kind of shares or securities. Stock options become vested upon completion of specified years of service.

On July 1, 2005, the Group adopted SFAS 123R. This Statement requires companics o measure the cost of employee services
reczived in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant date fair value of the award. SFAS 123R requires
measurement of fair value of employee stock options using an option pricing model that takes into account the awarded options’
unique characteristics. Subsequent to the adoption of SFAS 123R, the Group recorded approximately $23,000 and $11,000 related to
cornpensation expense for options issued for the year ended December 31, 2006 and the six-month period ended December 31, 2003,
respectively. The remaining unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested awards as of December 31, 2006, was approximately
$276,000 and the weighted average period of time over which this cost will be recognized is approximately 7 years.

The activity in outstanding options for the year ended December 31, 2006, the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 and the
fiscat years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004, is set forth below:

Fiscal Year Six-Month Period Fiscal Year
Ended December 31, Ended December 31, Ended June 30,
2006 2005 2005 2004

Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted
Number Average Number Average Number Average Number Average
of Exercise of Exercise of Exercise of Exercise

Options Price Optigns Price Options Price Options Price
Beginning of period .. 946,855  § 1551 1219333 § 1323 1,674351 § 1236 2270014 § 1144
Ciptions granted.......... 30,000 12.20 56,000 15.02 566,525 24.36 224,722 23.92
Options exercised ...... (72,486) 8.04 (246,489) 3.44 (871,162} 8.15 (713,198) 8.89
Options forfeited........ (70,836) 19.60 (81,989) 17.12 (150,381) 11.95 (107.187) 12.93
End of period............ $33533 § 1561 _946855 $ 1551 1219333 $ 1323 1674351 § 12.55
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The following table summarizes the range of exercise prices and the weighted average remaining contractual life of the options

I
l Qutstanding Exercisable
! Weighted Weighted Average Weighted
' Number of Average Contract Life Number of Average
Range of Exercise Prices |I QOnptions Exercise Price {Years) Options Exercise Price
B 503108 8.5 e et 148,316 § 7.13 7.1 148,316 § 7.13
8.45t0 1127 el et eme st 62,083 10.71 5.8 62,083 10.71
11.27t0 1409 ................. Lo 254277 12.70 2.7 218,277 12.70
14.09 10 1690! 81,622 15.51 38 41,622 15.51
19.73 10 22.55 oo D e 88,935 19.90 3.4 88,935 19.90
22.55t0 2537! 125,700 24.08 2.3 125,700 24.08
253710 2819 et 72.600 27.53 2.1 72,600 27.53
i ___ 833533 § 1561 36 757,533 $ 1579
Aggregate Intrinsic Value. oo, $_13,013,000 $ 11,964,000

Earnings (loss} per Common Share
|
The calculation of earnings (Ioss) per common share for the year ended December 31, 2006, the six-month period ended December 31,
20035 and the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004 is as follows:

Year Ended Six-Month Period Fiscal Year
December 31, Ended December 31, Ended June 30,
| 2006 2005 2005 2004
Net (lass)... ] § (5,106) o thousgnd;g;clegt - Shag d;g!)%g $ 59,717
et income (loss . . X ,
Less: Dividends on preferrcd stock ...................................................... {4.802) (2.401) _(4,802) (4.198)
Income (loss) available to common shareholders’ ..., S_(9.908) s 14,518 § 54867 § 55519
Weighted average common shares and share eqmvalents
Average common shares outlstandmg ................................................... 24,562 24777 24,571 22,394
Average potential common shares optlons ........................................... 110 340 1.104 1.486
Total .. 24.672 25,117 25,675 23.880
Earnmgs (Ioss) per common share — basm ..................................... 3 (0.40) $ . 059 § 223 % 248
Earnings (loss) per commqn share — diluted....................ccoceeeien. 3 (0.40) $ 058 § 214 5 232

!
For the year ended Decembeér 31, 2006, the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 and the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and
2004, stock options with an/ anti-dilutive effect on earnings per share not included in the calculation amounted to 497,179, 557,406,
207,545 and 31,560, respect;wely.

|
Legal Surplus |
1
i
The Puerto Rico Banking A}:t requires that a minimum of 10% of the Bank’s net income for the year be transferred to a reserve fund
until such fund (legal surplus) equals the total paid in capital on common and preferred stock. At December 31, 2006, legal surplus
amounted to $36.2 million (December 31, 2005 — $35.9 million; June 30, 2005 — $33.9 million). The amount transferred to the legal
surplus account is not avmlable for the payment of dividends to shareholders. In addition, the Federal Reserve Board has issued a
policy statement that banklholdmg companies should generally pay dividends only from operating earnings of the current and
preceding two years., |
!
Preferred Stock I
|
On May 28, 1999, the Grolup issued 1,340,000 shares of 7.125% WNoncumulative Monthly Income Preferced Stock, Series A, at
$25 per share. Proceeds from issuance of the Series A Preferred Stock, were $32.4 million, net of $1.1 million of issuance costs. The
Series A Preferred Stock hdS the following characteristics: (1) annual dividends of $1.78 per share, payable monthly, if declared by the
Board of Directors; missed !leldends are not cumulative, (2) redeemable at the Group’s eption beginning on May 30, 2004, (3) no
mandatory redemption or stated maturity date and (4} liquidation value of $25 per share.

i
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On September 30, 2003, the Group issued 1,380,000 shares of 7.0% Noncumulative Monthly Income Preferred Stock, Series B, at
$25 per share. Proceeds from issuance of the Series B Preferred Stock, were $33.1 million, net of $1.4 million of issuance costs. The
Series B Preferred Stock has the following characteristics: (1) annual dividends of $1.75 per share, payable monthly, if declared by the
Board of Directors: missed dividends are not cumulative, (2) redeemable at the Group's option beginning on October 31, 2008, (3) no
mar.datory redemption or stated maturity date, and (4) liquidation value of $25 per share.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of income tax, as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and June 30, 2005 consisted
of:

December 31, June 30,
2006 2005 2005
{In thousands)
Realized gain on termination of derivative aCtivities......cooov et S B8998 % — § —
Unrealized gain (loss) on derivatives designated as cash flow hedges............ccviiini — 3,938 (8,768)
Unrealized loss on securities available-for-sale transferred to held to maturity ... (18,721)  (21,585)  (24.211)
Unrealized loss on securities available-for-5al€ ..o sesnsrosans (6.376) __(20.237) (5.404)

$ (16,099 § (37,884) §_(38.383)

Minimum Regulatory Capital Requirements

The Group (on a consolidated basis) and the Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal
banxing agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly additional discretionary
actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Group’s and the Bank’s financial statements, Under
capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Group and the Bank must meet specific
capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of their assets, liabilities and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under
regulatory accounting practices. The capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators
about components, risk weightings, and other factors. Prompt corrective action provisions are not applicable to bank holding
comripanies.

Quentitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Group and the Bank to maintain minimum
amounts and ratios {set forth in the following table) of total and Tier 1 capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk-weighted assets (as
defined in the regulations) and of Tier 1 capital to average assets (as defined in the regulations). As of December 31, 2006 and 2005
and June 30, 2005, the Group and the Bank met all capital adequacy requirements to which they are subject.

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and June 30, 2005, the FDIC categorized the Bank as “well capitalized” under the regulatory
framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well capitalized, an institution must maintain minimum total risk-based,
Tier | risk-based and Tier 1 leverage ratios as set forth in the following tables. There are no conditions or events since the notification
that have changed the Bank’s category. The Group’s and the Bank’s actual capital amounts and ratios as of December 31, 2006 and
2005 and June 30, 2005 are as follows;

Minimum Capital
Actual Requirement
Group Ratios Amount Ratig Amount Ratio
(Dollars in thousands)

As of December 31, 2006

Total Capital to Risk-Weighted ASSEtS......rvvermervecmsrinreecemmcncmernrmssssissismnneens 9 380,574 22.04% § 135,677 8.00%
Tier | Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets $ 372,558 2157% § 67,830 4.00%
Tier | Capilal 10 TOLAl ASSEIS o ov v et $ 372,558 8.42% S 176987  4.00%
As of December 31, 2005

Total Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets $ 454299 3522% $ 103204  8.00%
Tier [ Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets $ 447669 34.70% $ 51,602 4.00%
Tier | Capital 10 Total ASSEIS. oo $ 447669 10.13% § 176,790 4.00%
As of June 30, 2005

Total Capital to Risk-Weighted ASSets. ... $ 451,626 37.51% $ 96,327 8.00%
Tier [ Capital to Risk-Weighted ASSELS ..o $ 445,131 3697% § 48,163  4.00%
Tier [ Capital to Total ASSETS...cccirirrcrii et st $ 445,131 10.59% $ 168,080  4.00%
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Minimam to be Well
Capitalized Under

Minimum Capital Prompt Corrective

Actual Reguirement Action Provisions

Bank Ratios Amount Ratio Amount Ratig Amount Ratio
(Dollars in thousands)

As of December 31, 2006
Total Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets........ § 293339 17.49% § 134,174 8.00% £ 167,651 10.00%
Tier | Capital 10 Risk-Weighted Assets ....... $ 285323 17.01% § 67,095 4,00% $ 100,543 6.00%
Tier | Capital to Total Assets........coovrreernnn. § 285,323 6.43% § 177,495 4.00% $ 222,098 5.00%
As of December 31, 2005
Total Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets........ $ 312,617 2437% § 102,607 8.00% $ 128,259 10.00%
Tier ! Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets....... $ 305987 23.86% § 51,304 4.00% $ 76,956 6.00%
Tier [ Capital to Total Assets......ocovvereeee. § 305,987 6.90% § 177272 4.00% $ 221,591 5.00%
As of June 340, 2005
Total Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets........ $ 292,784 25.71% § 91,112 8.00% $ 113,890 10.00%
Tier I Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets...... $ 286289 25.14% §$§ 45,556 4,00% $ 68,334 6.00%
Tier I Capital to Total ASSELS .o, $ 286,289 6.87% § 166,789 4.00% $ 208,487 5.00%

The Group’s ability to pay éividends to its stockhoiders and other activities can be restricted if its capital falls below levels established
by the Federal Reserve Board’s guidelines. In addition, any bank holding company whose capital falls below levels specified in the
guidelines can be required to implement a plan to increase capital.

14. COMMITMENTS
Loan Commitments

At December 31, 2006, there were $42.7 million in loan commitments, which represent unused lines of credit provided to customers,
Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to customers as long as there is no violation of any condition established in the
coniract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates, bear variable interest and may require payment of a fee. Since the
commitments may expire unexercised, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. The
Group evaluates each customer’s credit-worthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by
the Group upon extension of credit, is based on management’s credit evaluation of the customer.

Lease Commitments
The Group has entered into various operating lease agreements for branch facilities and administrative offices. Rent expense for the
year ended December 31, 2006 and the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 amounted to $3.9 million and $1.7 million,
respectively (fiscal year e:nded June 30, 2005 — $3.0 million}. Future rental commitments under terms of leases in effect at
December 31, 2006, exclusilve of taxes, insurance and maintenance expenses payable by the Group, are summarized as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Minimum Rent
! {In thousands)
2010 ..eoeeeeeeterecveesesseone s vess s esesee s e eeseesees e s s s et ees et 2ot eee e ee st eee et oot ee ettt eee e e e e et es et eeeneeeeseeron 2,801
TREEEATIET ...ttt ettt et e e e e et st ee e s e s saesea b easneses st e e ebensrnere st e smssartantonsresassnsasnbonernotsatontsesnnsrenestrnssmsresnenne 9.060
§ 23,574

In May 2006, the Group moved to its new headquarters, Oriental Center, which consolidates all corporate offices and support facilities
into a new building at Professional Offices Park in San Juan, Puerto Rico. The Group is the anchor tenant by leasing more than
50,000 square feet office space.
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15. LITIGATION

On August 14, 1998, as a result of a review of its accounts in connection with the admission by a former Group officer of having
emtezzled funds and manipulated bank accounts and records, the Group became aware of certain irregularities. The Group notified
the appropriate regulatory authorities and commenced an intensive investigation with the assistance of forensic accountants, fraud
experts and legal counsel. The investigation determined losses of $9.6 million resulting from dishonest and frandulent acts and
omissions involving several former Group employees, which were submitted to the Group’s fidelity insurance policy {the “Policy™)
issued by Federal Insurance Company, Inc. (“FIC"). In the opinion of the Group’s management, its legal counsel and experts, the
losses determined by the investigation were covered by the Policy. However, FIC denied all claims for such losses. On August 11,
2000, the Group filed a lawsuit in the United States District Court for the District of Puerto Rico against FIC, a stock insurance
corporation organized under the laws of the State of Indiana, for breach of insurance contract, breach of covenant of good faith and
fair dealing and damages, seeking payment of the Group’s $9.6 million insurance claim loss and the payment of consequential
damages of no less than $13.0 million resulting from FIC capricious, arbitrary, fraudulent and without cause denial of the Group’s
claim. The losses resulting from such dishonest and fraudulent acts and omissions were expensed in prior years. On October 3, 2005, a
jury rendered a verdict of $7.5 million in favor of the Group and against FIC, the defendant. The jury granted the Group $453,219 for
fraud and loss documentation in connection with its Accounts Receivable Returned Checks Account. However, the jury could not
reach a decision on the Group’s claim for $3.4 million in connection with fraud in its Cash Accounts, thus forcing a new trial on this
issue. The jury denied the Group’s claim for $5.6 million in connection with fraud in the Mortgage Loans Account, but the jury
determined that FIC had acted in bad faith and with malice. It, therefore, awarded the Group $7.1 million in consequential damages.
The court decided not to enter a final judgment for the aforementioned awards until a new trial on the fraud in the Cash Accounts
claim is held. After a final judgment is entered, the parties would be entitled to exhaust their post-judgment and appellate rights. The
Group has not recognized any income on this claim since the appellate rights have not been exhausted and the amount to be collected
has not been determined. The Group expects to request and recover prejudgment interest, costs, fees and expenses related to its
prosecution of this case. However, no specified sum can be anticipated as these claims are subject to the discretion of the court. To
date, the court has not scheduled this new trial.

In zddition, the Group and its subsidiaries are defendants in a number of legal proceedings incidental to their business. The Group is
vigorously contesting such claims. Based upon a review by legal counsel and the development of these matters to date, management is
of the opinion that the ultimate aggregate liability, if any, resulting from these claims will not have a material adverse effect on the
Greup’s financial condition or results of operations.

16. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The: reported fair values of financial instruments are based on either quoted market prices for identical or comparable instruments or
estimated based on assumptions concerning the amount and timing of estimated future cash flows and assumed discount rates
reflecting varying degrees of risk. Accordingly, the fair values may not represent the actual values of the financial instruments that
could have been realized as of year-end or that will be realized in the future.

The fair value estimates are made at a point in time based on the type of financial instruments and related relevant market information.
Quoted market prices are used for financial instruments in which an active market exists. However, because no market exists for a
portion of the Group’s financial instruments, fair value estimates are based on judgments regarding the amount and timing of
estimated future cash flows, assumed discount rates reflecting varying degrees of risk, and other factors. Because of the uncenainty
inhzrent in estimating fair values, these estimates may vary from the values that would have been used had a ready market for these
financial instruments existed.

These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgment and, therefore, cannot be
determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could affect these fair value estimates. The fair value estimates do not take into
consideration the value of future business and the value of assets and liabilities that are not financial instruments. Other significant
tanzible and intangible assets that are not considered financial instruments are the value of long-term customer relationships of the
retzil deposits, and premises and equipment.
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The estimated fair value and carrying value of the Group’s financial instruments at December 31, 2006 and 2005 and June 30, 2005 is
as follows:

December 31, June 30,
2006 2005 2005
' Fair Carrying Fair Carrying Fair Carrying
[ Value Value Value Value Value Value

(In thousands)
Financial Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents ..........c.ccoooeeccicceee. 3 34,070 § 34070 § 17,269 % 17,269 § 24,683 $ 24,683
Time deposits with other banks..............c.cooceeee 5,000 5,000 60,000 60,000 30,000 30,000
Trading securities .. 243 243 146 146 265 265
Investment securmes avallable for-sale .............. 974,960 974,960 1,046,884 1,046,884 1,029,720 1,029,720
Investment securities held-to- maturny ................ 1,931,720 1,967,477 2,312,832 2,346,255 2,142,708 2,134,746
FHLB stock .. 13,607 13,607 20,002 20,002 27,058 27,058
Securities so!d but yet not dehvered 6,430 6,430 44,009 44,009 1,034 1,034
Total loans (including Ioans held- for-sale) .......... 1,209,177 1,212,370 911,477 903,308 917,721 903,604
Equity options purchased...L.........cc.orieorverieeeneas 34216 34216 22,054 22,054 18,999 18,999
Accrued interest recelvableu .................................. 27,940 27,940 29,067 29,067 23,735 23,735
[NLETESt FALE SWAPS ..vvvvvvvrevns herrresrnsrese s srs e — — 2,509 2,509 — -
Financial Liabilities:
Deposits ... 1,220,601 1,232,988 1,288,254 1,298,568 1,247,805 1,252,897
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase ..... 2,523,152 2,535,923 2.470,463 2427880 2,191,507 2,191,756
Advances from FHLB ... e 180,876 181,900 309,942 313,300 297,123 300,000
Subordinated capital NOtes..........cocuercvicncevcerininnne 36,083 36,083 72,166 72,166 72,166 72,166
Term notes.. 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
Federal funds purchased and olher shorl term

borrowings.... 13,568 13,568 4,455 4,455 12,310 12,310
Securities and loans purchased but not yet

received... — — 43,354 43,154 22,772 22,772
Accrued expenses and other habllmcs ................ 21,321 21,321 30,435 30,435 41,209 41,209
Interest rate swaps.............. 5 .................................. — — — — 11,581 11,581

December 31, June 30,
2006 2005 2005
Contract or Contract or Contract or
Notional Fair Notional Fair Notional Fair
Amount Value Amount Value Amount Value

! (In thousands)
Off-Balance Sheet [tems: -
Liabilities:
Linused [ines of CTedit.......iviiiiicrne e eresrr st e s $ 13,137 § (263) § 16386 § (328) § 18,191 § (364)

The following methods and:assumplions were used to estimate the fair values of significant financial instruments at December 31,
2006 and 2005 and June 30, 2005:

=+ Cash and cash equivalents, money market investments, time deposits with other banks, securities sold but not yet delivered, accrued
interest receivable and payable, securities and loans purchased but not yet received, federal funds purchased, accrued expenses, other
liabilities, term notes and subordinated capital notes have been valued at the carrying amounts reflected in the consolidated
statements of financial condition as these are reasonable estimates of fair value given the short-term nature of the instruments.

» The fair value of trading securities and investment securities available for sale and held to maturity is estimated based on bid
quotations from securities dealers. If a quoted market price is not available, fair value is estimated using quoted market prices for
similar securities, Investments in FHLB stock are valued at their redemption value,

» The estimated fair value of loans held-for-sale is based on secondary market prices. The fair value of the loan portfolio has been
estimated for loan portfolios with similar financial characteristics. Loans are segregated by type, such as mortgage, commercial and
consumer. Each loan category is further segmented into fixed and adjustable interest rates and by performing and non-performing
categorics. The fair value of performing loans is calculated by discounting contractual cash flows, adjusted for prepayment
estimates, if any, using estimated current market discount rates that reflect the credit and interest rate risk inherent in the loan, The
fair value for significant non-performing loans is based on specific evaluations of discounted expected future cash flows from the
loans or its collateral using current appraisals and market rates.
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+ The fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts is the amount payable on demand at the reporting date. The fair value of
fixed-maturity certificates of deposit is based on the discounted value of the contractual cash flows, using estimated current market
discount rates for deposits of similar remaining maturities.

» For short-term borrowings, the carrying amount is considered a reasonable estimate of fair value. The fair value of long-term
borrowings is based on the discounted value of the contractual cash flows, using current estimated market discount rates for
borrowings with similar terms and remaining maturities.

+ The fair value of interest rate swaps and equity index option contracts were estimated by management based on the present value of
expected future cash flows using discount rates of the swap yield curve. These fair values represent the estimated amount the Group
would receive or pay to terminate the contracts taking into account the current interest rates and the current creditworthiness of the
counterparties,

 The fair value of commitments to extend credit and unused lines of credit is based on fees currently charged to enter into similar
agreements, taking into account the remaining terms of the agreements and the counterparties’ credit standings.

17. SEGMENT REPORTING

The Group segregates its businesses into the following major reportable segments of business: Banking, Treasury and Financial
Services. Management established the reportable segments based on the internal reporting used to evaluate performance and 10 assess
where to allocate resources. Other factors such as the Group’s organization, nature of its products, distribution channels and economic
characteristics of the products were also considered in the determination of the reportable segments. The Group measures the
performance of these reportable segments based on pre-established goals of different financial parameters such as net income, net
interest income, loan production, and fees generated. In June 2006, management decided to reclassify and present Investment Banking
revenues in the Treasury segment rather than in the Financial Service segment. This reclassification was retroactively presented in the
tables below.

Banking includes the Bank’s branches and mortgage banking, with traditional banking products such as deposits and mortgage,
commercial and consumer loans. The mortgage banking activities are carried out by the Bank’s mortgage banking division, whose
principal activity is to originate and purchase mortgage loans for the Group’s own portfolio. The Group originates Federal Housing
Administration (“FHA")-insured and Veterans Administration (“VA™)-guaranteed mortgages that are primarily securitized for
issuance of Government National Mortgage Association (“GNMA™) mortgage-backed securities which can be resold to individual or
institutional investors in the secondary market. Conventional loans that meet the underwriting requirements for sale or exchange under
standard Federal National Mortgage Association (the “FNMA™) or the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (the “FHLMC")
programs are referred to as conforming mortgage loans and are also securitized for issuance of FNMA or FHLMC mortgage-backed
securities. Through December 2005, the Group outsourced the securitization of GNMA, FNMA and FHLMC mortgage-backed
securities. In 2006 and after FNMA's approval for the Group to sell FNMA-conforming conventional mortgage loans directly in the
secondary market, the Group became an approved seller of FNMA, as well as FHLMC, morigage loans for issuance of FNMA and
FHLMC mortgage-backed securities. The Group is also an approved issuer of GNMA mortgage-backed securities. The Group will
continue to outsource to a third party the servicing of the GNMA, FNMA and FHLMC pools that it issues and its mortgage loan
portiolio.

Treasury activities encompass all of the Group’s treasury-related functions. The Group's investment portfolio primarily consists of
morigage-backed securities, U.S. Treasury notes, U.S. Government agency bonds, P.R. Government obligations, and money market
instruments. Mortgage-backed securities, the largest component, consist principally of pools of residential mortgage loans that are
madz to consumers and then resold in the form of certificates in the secondary market, the payment of interest and principal of which
is graranteed by GNMA, FNMA or FHLMC.

Financial services are comprised of the Bank’s trust division (Oriental Trust), the securities brokerage and investment banking
subsidiary (Oriental Financial Services), the insurance agency subsidiary {Oriental Insurance), and the pension plan administration
subsidiary (CPC). The core operations of this segment are financial planning, money management, brokerage services, insurance sales
activity, corporate and individual trust services, as well as pension plan administration services.
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Intersegment sales and transfers, if any, are accounted for as if the sales or transfers were to third parties, that is, at current market prices.

The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in the “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.”

Following

are the results of operations and the selected financial information by operating segment as of and for the year ended December 31, 2006,
the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 and for each of the two fiscal years in the period ended June 30, 2005:

December 31, 2006

Interest INCOME ... ere s
Interest EXPENSE 1ovvvvsirnisssinrsess s
Net interest income (expense) .........................
Non-interest income (loss)....
Non-interest EXpenses ........iovoeeeersrovesmercerenenns
Intersegment revenue ...

Intersegment expense...

Provision for loan ]osses
income (loss) before income taxes
Tatal assets as of December 31, 2006

December 31, 2005

INEETEST INCOME w...ceceicieerriririrercmrnr e ems e eeennceinaes
IHErest EXPense ......cccvvcmnvinmnnne e
Net interest iNCOME ....oovvvivrevieernnieeieniee s
Non-interest INCOME .......cooiierrvercies s v
Non-interest EXpenses ..o cerecrecrrernecrcenes
Intersegment revenue ... e
Intersegment eXpense ...

Provision for loan losses...
Income before income taxes

Total assets as of Decembeér 31 2005

June 30, 2005

INLETESt INCOMIE ... iverraesnesnernse s e see e s
INEETESE EXPENSE ..ccveiriimrrec e
Net interest iNCOME .......covverrerrerraisrrsasssnsieins

Non-interest income.......
Non-interest expenses

Intersegment revenue ...
Intersegment eXpense ......cceoreererrsreisinsreenras

Provision for loan losses... R
Income (loss) before income taxes
Total assets as of June 30, 2005

June 306, 2004

INErest iINCOME .....ccvvveveeeieee e e e e
Interest eXpense........ccovevecsierecrveieiccemeraeearessennens
Net iNterest iNCOME .oovvvvveverireiererire e snevees

Non-interest income.......

NOn-interest eXpenses ......ieeneerrernnrensenns
Intersegment revenue ........c.veveieeircvrcnncrene e
Intersegment EXPense ... oo ieeoceenerreererneeserenas
Provision for loan 10SSes ......eercvencniecnnencnenen.
Income before income taxes..............ocevnvnne
Total assets as of June 30,2004 .....................
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Year Ended December 31,

Financiai Total Major Consolidated
Banking Treasury Services Segments Eliminations Total
(In thousands)

$ 79,267 § 152,830 § 214§ 232311 § — & 232,311
(25,683) (161,529) 973 {188.185) — (188.185)
53,584 (8,699) (759) 44,126 — 44,126
9,452 (8,430) 16,216 17,238 — 17,238
(50,177) (2,573)  (10,963) (63,713) — (63,713)
3,952 - — 3,952 (3,952) -

— (806) (3,146) (3.952) 3,952 —
(4.388) — (4.388) (4,388)

S D423 5 _(QUSOH S 1348 5 (673D § $ (6237
S 1679150 § 2995634 § 12014 § 4686798 § (313.108) § 4373690

Six Month Period Ended December 31,

Financial Total Major
Banking Treasury Services Segments Eliminations Total
{In thousands)

§ 46,754 § 58,267 § 65 § 105,086 3 — § 105,086
{31,304) (35.,402) — (70,706} — (70,706)
15,450 18,865 65 34,380 —_ 34,380
5,158 3,737 7,487 16,382 — 16,382

(24,904) (1,571)  (5,339) (31,814) — (31,814)
1,699 — — 1,699 (1,699) —
— 6) (1,693) (1,699) 1,699 —
(1,902) — — (1.902) (1.902)
$ (44993 21025 3§ 520 §.___ 17046 § =

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

Financial Total Major
Banking Treasury Services Segments Eliminations Total
(In thousands}

$ 79220 § 110,033 § 59 § 189,312 § — § 189312
{44.676) {58.223) — (102,899 — (102.899)
34,544 51,810 59 86,413 — 86,413
14,234 6,480 14,171 34,885 — 34,885
(48,267) (1,524)  (10,172) (59,963) — (59,963)
3,684 — —_ 3,684 (3,684) _
— (593) (3,091) (3,684) 3,684 —
{3315 —_ {3.315) (3.315)
3§ 880 S____S.ﬁ,_]l_.'i S 967 § 58,020 § § 58,020
$_973,296 § 3,655.649 3__9,582 § 4,638,527 L(M $ 4,246,865
$ 52,126 § 112,174 % 85 § 164,385 § — $ 164,385
(17.109) (60,065) — (77.174) — (77.174)
35,017 52,109 85 87,211 — 87,211
14,748 13,914 17,372 46,034 — 46,034
(42,524) (7,653)  (13,187) (63,364) —_ (63,364)
2,964 — 1,028 3,992 (3.992) —_
— (392)  (3,600) (3,992) 3,992 —
(4,587) — — (4.587) — (4.587)
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18. ORIENTAL FINANCIAL GROUP INC. (PARENT COMPANY ONLY) FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The principal source of income for the Group consists of dividends from the Bank. As a bank holding company subject to the
regulations of the Federal Reserve Board, the Group must obtain approval from the Federal Reserve Board for any dividend if the total
of all dividends declared by it in any calendar year would exceed the total of its conselidated net profits for the year, as defined by the
Federal Reserve Board, combined with its retained net profits for the two preceding years. The payment of dividends by the Bank to
the Group may also be affected by other regulatory requirements and policies, such as the maintenance of certain regulatory capital
levels. For the year ended December 31, 2006, the Bank paid $10.0 million in dividends to the Group. There were no cash dividends
paid by the Bank to the Group for the six-month period ended December 31, 2005, while the dividends paid for the fiscal years ended
June 30, 2005 and 2004 amounted to $5.0 million and $23.0 million, respectively.

The following condensed financial information presents the financial position of the parent company only as of December 31, 2006
and 2005 and June 30, 2005 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2006, the six-month
pertod ended December 31, 2005 and for each of the fiscal years in the two year period ended June 30, 2005:

ORIENTAL FINANCIAL GROUP INC.
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION INFORMATION
(Parent Company Only)

December 31, June 30,
2006 2008 2005
{In thousands}
ASSETS
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENTS ..o e e b e § 290828 15531 % 15489
Investment securities available-for-sale, fair ValU........co i e e 1,700 1,988 11,734
OUheT INVESHTIENT SEOUTILIES .ooeneeeieeistisissrisaissststessbassateasrssrabessrnessbsssasssrsnrsrsarsasees stssrsnssssnaesassasaneesnsencen 30,949 — —
Investment securities held-to-maturity, at amortized oSt 21,895 22219 11,130
Investment in bank subsidiary, equity method.........coocviirir i 281,772 268,191 247,000
Investment in nonbank subsidiaries, equity Method ... e 10,623 8,621 10,054
Due from bank subsidiary, Net ... —_— 100,804 119,954
DT ASSEES ...vvvevvteeireieeieeiveseerereeesesieeeessesetesteeseesesseasesseaseseases et s bt aes et sbe b e sbdsbe e 4 besbnnen s snnserseranessrnsrnene 4,307 2,767 2,221
TOtAl ASSELS ..voveeciciee et ettt er bttt ai s e st et R R e s e § 380,328 § 420,121 § 417,582
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQU[TY
Dividend payable.... VOO VOTFUD OO OPOPSOPOUTUUOPIUSPUTOVIUPPPRUR. JDC I . B SR - 1 5 - SR O 1.
Due to nonbank subsudlarles net .......................................................................................................... _ 200 175
Due to bank subsidiary.... 4,184 —_ —
Subordinated capital notes 36,083 72,166 72,166
Defarred tax liability, net.. . 12 — 152
Accrued expenses and {)ther Ilabllmes ................................................................................................. 200 2,519 2.847
Total liabilities .. 43,902 78,330 78,827
Stockholders’ equny - 336,426 _ 341,791 338,755
Total liabilities and stockholders eqmty ettt na et e ras e rrnnseneenennnennees B 30(L328 § 420,121 § 417,582
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME INFORMATION
{(Parent Company Only)

. Six-Month
Year Ended Period Ended Fiscal Yeor
December 31, December 31, Ended June 30,
2006 2005 2005 2004
(In thousands)
Income:
Dividends from bank subsidiary ...t e e S 10,000 g — $ 5000 $ 23,000
Dividends from nonbank subSidiary ... — 77 121 143
INEEIESE INCOITIE 1oivviiieeecee e ee s r s e esa e s sbt e e re e e s esensesensesseesenesasansnes 2,468 648 1,287 1,744
Investment and trading activities, net and other...............c.c.ococoieeciiee (1,127) 802 — 1.952
TOtal INCOIME .ottt et s 11,341 1,527 6.408 26.839
Expenses:
[nterest expense ...........o.... OO O OO 5,337 2,474 4,325 3,005
OPErating EXPEISES cuvievviilueeeereemreetisrrirsas e bes b irssssssnsrebssbaseabissassareesernes 5,408 551 (401) 5.442
TOtA] EXPOMSES ..o e sb st et 10,745 3,025 3,924 8.447
Income (loss) before inCome LAXES (..o 596 (1,498) 2,484 18,392
Income tax (expense) benefit oo {5) 4 — —
Income (loss) before changes in undistributed earnings of
subsidiaries.........cccooiioin 591 (1,494) 2,484 18,392
Equity in undistributed eamings (losses) from:
Bank subsidiary........c.oooiiriiiin e re b (6,631) 19,846 59,679 40,255
NONBANK SUBSIATAITIES ..ottt st ee e e e st e e ee s eeseesranaais 934 (1.433) {2.494) 1.070
NetinCome (JOSS)........ooooii i in i ettt eeieeeee e s ser e sees e smnesaseee st Deaaens (5,106) 16,919 59,669 59,717
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of taxes .......ccovveviciciiciciecneeene 21,785 499 6,979 (45.053)
Comprehensive income....i. ............................................................................. 5 16,679 g 17418 3 66,648 3 14,664
|
1
|
i
i
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS INFORMATION
{Parent Company Only)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss) ...

Adjustments to reconc1le net income (loss) to net cash prov1ded by

(used in) operating activities:

Equity in losses (earnings) from banking subsidiary ...
Equity in losses {earnings) from non-banking subsidiaries.........c..cco....

Amortization of premiums, net of accretion discounts on investment

SEEUTTLIES oiveiei e e ctaerserasesse s rerrrm e e e e emen st nrenr e e s s s A b S sas ek s b e ra e Trperaee
Realized gain (loss) on sale of investments ...

Deferred income tax expense (benefit) ...

Decrease (increase) in other assets..

Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses .md habllmes
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities ..
Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchase of investment securities available for sale...

Redemptions and sales of investment securities avallable for-sale .......
Purchase of investment securities held-Lo-maturity .......convierierenns
Redemptions of investment securities held-to-maturity ...
Purchase of other investment SECUTES ...
Nei decrease (increase) in due from bank subsidiary, net ...
Acquisition of and capital contribution in non-banking subsidiary .......
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities ...

Cash flows from financing activities:
Nel increase (decrease) in securities sold under agreements to
repurchase...

Proceeds from exercise of stock optlons ..................................................
Net: (decrease} increase in due to nonbank subsidiaries, net ..................
Net increase (decrease) in due to bank subsidiaries, net........covveiivones
Net proceeds from issuance of preferred stock ..o
Ner proceeds from issuance of common stock ...

Net proceeds from issuance (redemptions) of subordinated notes

payable 1o nonbank subsidiary ...
Purchase of treasury StOCK ....ocovee e s
DAvIAENdS PAId.....ccooevieireinececnererece e e
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities ..o
Increase in cash and cash equivalents.............
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period ...
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period ...

19. CHANGE IN THE FISCAL YEAR END

Year Ended

Six-Month
Period Ended

AL 6 R O U P

Fiscal Year Ended

December 31, December 31, June 30,
2006 2005 2005 2004
(In thousands)

S (5.106) $ 16919 § 59669 § 59.717
6,631 (19,8406) (59,679) (40,300)
(934) 1,433 2,494 (1,026)

(8) 26 9 61
1,515 (228) — (1,952)

| (4) — —
737 (694) 62 (74)

(2.341) (722} (2.267) 4.445

495 (3.116) 288 20,871

(2,844) — — —
275 9,507 507 26,676
(6,500) (11,100) — —
6,745 — 4 4
(30,982) — — —
100,804 19,150 20,648 (140,602)
(909) — — (1.083)
66,589 17,557 21,159 (115,005)
— — — (7,599)
855 1,896 4,507 5,896
(200) 25 49 65
4,184 — — (2,005)
— — — 33,057

— — (10) 51,560

(36,998) — — 35,043
(2,819) (6,964) (3,512) (499)
(18.555) (9.356) (17,918} {15,014)
(53.53%) (14.399) (16,884) 100,504
13,551 42 4,563 6,370
15,531 15,489 10.926 4.556

§ 29,082 $.15531 § 15480 310,926

On August 20, 2005, the Group changed its fiscal year from a twelve-month period ending June 30th to a twelve-month period ending
December 3 Ist. The Group’s consotidated financial statements include the six-month period from July 1, 2005 to December 31, 2005.
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l
The following table presents certain financial information for the year ended December 31, 2006 and the comparative unaudited year
ended December 31, 2003, as well as information for the six-month period ended December 31, 2005 and the comparative unaudited
six-month period ended December 31,2004,

| Year Ended Six Months Ended

| December 31, December 31,

i 2006 2005 2005 2004

! (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Total interest income........... et nae R A AL S A aem s R bR bbb bttt s ren e $ 232311 § 201,534 $§ 105,086 § 923864

Total interest expense ..
Net interest income .

188.185 127.456 76,706 46,149
44,126 74,078 34,380 46,715

Provision for loan losses ettt et e te et et e et et e e e At aa et e e e e rnesat e e enr e benas s et ean 4,388 3,412 1,902 1,805
Total non-interest 1ncome...! ........................................................................................... 17,238 28,920 16,382 22,347
Total NON-INLETESE EXPEISE ..\ ouvieeeeeiereeeeinie sttt e ms s eb e ens e bt st bs e ensees 63.713 57.856 31.814 33,621
Income (loss) before mcome BAKES c1oereereerreremesnresren s s i e stsasae s e rresne s r e s s na s et s st entan {6,737) 41,730 17,046 33,336
Income tax expense (benef't) (1.631) {2,168) 127 645
NEt INCOME (J0SS) 11euieiiiieeec et e et c e es bt s st ne s ni e b ennees (5,106) 43,898 16,919 32,691
Less: Dividends on preferred SEOCKS wveriittietieeerereee e e s eeareeas e e s b et aat s shmeseneenmenameeeeneeraens (4.802) (4,802) (2.401) (2.401)
Income available (loss) to common shareholders ..., (9,908) ____39,096 14518 30,290
Eamings per Share: ’ '

BaSIC. oo ettt B (0,40) § 1,58 § 059 § 124
Diluted... A ettt B (0.40Y 8 1,56 $_ 058 § 117
Welghted average basu: shares outstandmg 24,562 __ 24,750 24,777 24,407
Weighted average diluted shares outstandmg 24,672 _ 25,083 __ 25,117 25,953
Dividends declared per COMIMON SATE -.ovveoiiirvecec e sreee e rsrrsrsis s e bens e $ 036 § 056 § 028 §_ 027

[
20, RESTATEMENT OF PREVIOQUSLY ISSUED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

|
Subsequent to the issuance of the Group’s June 30, 2005 consolidated financial statements, the Group’s management determined that
the accounting treatment for certain mortgage-related transactions previously treated as purchases under SFAS No. 140, “Accounting
for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities”, and the treatment of certain employee stock
option awards as fixed awards as opposed to variable awards did not conform to GAAP, as discussed below. As a result, the
accompanying consolidated, financial statements as of June 30, 2005, and for each of the two years in the period ended June 30, 2005
were restated to correct the allccounting for these transactions.

The Group determined that ;:ertain transactions involving the transfer of real estate mortgage loans (“mortgage-related transactions™),
secured mainly by one-to-four family residential properties did not constitute purchases under SFAS No. 140 and should have been
presented as originations oﬁ commercial loans. As a result: (1) such mortgage-related transactions are now presented as commercial
loans secured by real estate mortgage loans instead of loan purchases; (2) the associated balance guarantee swap derivative was
reversed resulting in a decrease in loans receivable-net and other liabilities; and (3) for regulatory capital requirement purposes the
risk weighting factor on the outstanding balance of such loans increased from 50% to 100%.

[
The Group has also determined that certain employee stock option awards with anti-dilution provisions should have been accounted
for as variable awards under APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees™, given that the terms of these awards
are such that the number of shares that the employees are entitled to receive, and the purchase price, depend on events occurring after
the date of grant. As a result, compensation expense has been determined taking into account the appropriate measurement dates and
market prices of the stock. |
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A summary of the significant effects of the restatement as of June 30, 2005 and for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004, is
as follows:

June 30, 2005
As Previously

Reported As Restated

ASSETS:

Total Icans, net
Total assets ..

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Accrued expenses and other liabilities .. 42 584 41,209
TOTA] LABITIEIES 1.cvvriveicerreeensirsreesres e e restessrstestessensessensensonsestensesssnassrens sossmsssssetontantontontonseasentsarensensonsensensensonns 3,909,485 3,908,110
Additional paid S CAPILAL 1 eeerere s s v s s e e s s et s vt s es e e e e e no eo ee ne ne 2ot ne et et en s en e e 187,301 206,804
Retained earnings... . 68,620 46,705
Total stockholders’ equny 341,167 338,755

$ 907391 § 903,604
4,250,652 4,246,865

Fiscal Year Ended Junc 30,
2005 2004
As Previously As Previously
Reported As Restated Reported As Restated

Non-interest expenses:

Compensation and employees’ benefits ... $ 26,663 § 23606 § 24579 % 285!
To1a] NON-INTETESE EXPENSES ... .virrereesrirresreerersssarsaseasensseesesenseeassameasesensinssassansesaseemeaess 63,020 59,963 59,432 63,364
INCOME DEfOTE IMCOIME LAXES ..oveeeeeecteeeeet ittt et b bbbt s st 54,963 58,020 69,226 65,294
Net income.. 56,612 59,669 63,649 59,717
Income per common sh are:

$§ 211 & 223 0§ 265 § 248
DHIULEG e e ar st sns s sen e B 205 8 214 % 249§ 232
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Main Office

Oriental Group Tower
Marginal San Roberto
Professional Offices Park
Telephone: (787) 771-6800

Transfer Agent and Register

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company
6201 15th Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11219

Telephone: (718) g21-8275

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

Patrick J. Dunn

Oriental Financial Services

PO Box 195119

San |uan, PR oo91g
Telephone: (787} 474-1993
E-mail: pdunn@orientalfg.com

Independent Certified Public Accountants

KPMG LLP
250 Munoz Rivera Avenue, Suite 1100
San Juan, PR 00918

Form 10-K‘

Annual IReport on Form 10-K filed with

the SEC is available on request from:
Oriental Financial Group

Investor Relations ¢fo

Anreder & Company

10 E. 4oth Street Suite 1308

New York, NY 10016

Telephane: (212) 532-3232 or (800) 421-1003
E-mail: ofg@anreder.com

Annual Meeting
|
The Annual Meeting of Stockholders
wili be held June 27, 2007 at 9:30 Am
Training Room - 8th Floor
Oriental Tower
Professional Office Park
Marginal San Roberto
San juan, PR cog27

Branch Offices

METROPOLITAN AREA REGION
Rio Piedras — San Roberto
Bayamén

Carolina

Carolina - Plaza Escorial

Hate Rey — Ponce de Ledn Ave.
Hato Rey — Torre Chardén

Las Cumbres

Galeria San Patricio

Miramar

EASTERN REGION

Belz Factory Outlet Malt
Caguas Bairoa

Caguas — HIMA

Cayey

Ceiba

Humacao- Pueblo
Humacao- Oriental Center
Las Piedras

Naguabo

San Lorenzo

Yabucoa

WESTERN REGION
Arecibo

Guayama
Mayagiiez

Ponce

Annual Certifications

Our President and CEQ has
submitted to the NYSE the
Domestic Company Section
303A Annual CEQ Certification
for 2006 regarding our
compliance with the corporate
governance listing standards
of the NYSE. Also, we have
filed with the SEC, as exhibits
31.1 and 31.2 to our annual
report on Form to-K for fiscal
2006, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
Section 302 Certifications of
both our CEO and CFO regarding
the quality of our public
disclosures.”
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